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growing reach of its network will position Qwest to capture market share and
take full advantage of the rapidly growing global demand for video, data and
voice transmission capacity and services.

Mergers, Acguisitions and Other Transactions

Qwest continually evaluates opportunities to beccome a stronger competitor
and to accelerate the growth of its business. A key strategy has been teo add
strength through investments in and acquisitions of businesses, facilities or
other assets that build on {west's service and technology base.

In June 1998, Qwest acquired LC! for approximately 129.9 million shares of
Qwest’s common stock (including outstanding LCI stock options assumed by {Qwest),
then valued at approximately $3.9 billion. The merger created a company with
1998 combined pro forma revenue of approximately $3.0 billion. LCI has brought
to Qwest a nationwide customer base that can now fully access the growing
service capabilities and efficiencies of Qwest's network. Qwest will benefit
from LCI's sales and marketing expertise, distribution channels, including a
nationwide system of approximately B0 sales offices and six support facilities,
intelligent network platform and customer care and billiing system. Locking
forward, Qwest expects the merger to result in improvements in revenues and
costs for the combined company.

The following are descriptions of Qwest's other acquisitions since the
beginning of 1998.

In March 1998, Qwest acquired Phecenix Network, Inc., a reseller of long
distance services, for approximately 0.8 million shares of Qwest's common stock,
then valued at approximately $27.2 million.

In April 1998, Qwest acquired Amsterdam-based EUnet International Limited
for approximately $4.2 million in cash and approximately 4.0 million shares of
Qwest's common stock, then wvalued at approximately $154.0 million. EUnet, a
leading European Internet service provider, has business operations in 14
European countries. It was founded in 1982 as the first European provider of
Internet services for business use. Today, it serves more than 60,000 primarily
business customers throughout Eurcpe, offering a suite of Internet services
through a network that spans 42 countries and 400 points of presence. The
acquisiticon of EUnet gives Qwest a significant presence in the European data
market, which is expected to reach $55.0 billion by the year 2000.

In December 1998, Qwest acquired Icon CMT Corp., a leading Internet
solutions provider, for approximately $254.1 million in Company common stock.
Qwest issued approximately 5.9 million shares of Qwest's common stock (including
vutstanding Icon stock options and warrants assumed by Qwest), The addition of
Icon's sales channels, data centers and more than 400 information technology
professionals gives Qwest new resources in developing, integrating and
maintaining advanced web hosting services, including dedicated electronic
commerce.

Also in December, Qwest and Microsoft entered into a strategic alliance to
enhance Icon's level of performance and breadth of services in electronic

commerce, web hosting and other software applications and services critical to
business customers.

In January 1999, Qwest made its first investment, totaling $15.0 million in
cash, in high-speed, digital subscriber line ("DSL"} local networks through an
agreement with Covad, a packet-switch based competitive local exchange carrier.
Under this agreement, Qwest expects to have access to 22 metropolitan areas by
the end of 199%, while enhancing its ability to provide its customers with
high-speed digital subscriber line connections to its network.

Qwest is in the process of forming its venture with KPN. KPN will
contribute to the venture twe two-way, self-healing fiber optic rings presently
under construction, covering approximately 2,100 miles. Qwest will contribute
EUnet to the venture. Qwest and KPN will alsoc contribute cash and transatlantic
cable capacity to the venture to connect with Qwest's network in North America.

Communications Industry Overview

Communications services consist primarily of local exchange services,
leng distance services and Internet access services.

<PAGE>

A local call is one that does not require the services of a long distance
carrier., It originates and terminates along a local exchange network. Local
exchange carriers connect end user customers within their local exchange areas
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and also provide the local portion o! !ost long distance calls.

A long distance telephone call originates with a customer within a local
exchange network and travels along the local exchange network to a long distance
carrier., The long distance carrier combines the call with cother calls and sends
them along a long distance network to a different local exchange network where
the call terminates. Long distance carriers provide only the connecticn between
the two local networks, and pay access charges to loecal exchanges for
originating and terminating calls.

The Internet is a glcbal collection of interconnected computer networks
that allows commercial organizations, educational institutions, government
agencies and individuals to communicate electronically, access and share
information and conduct business. As businesses have begun to use e-mail, file
transfer and area networks, commercial usage has become a major compeonent of
Internet traffic. In the mid-1990s, Internet service providers began to offer
access, e-mail, customized content and other specialized services and products
aimed at allowing both commercial and residential customers to obtain
information from, transmit information to, and use resources available on the
Internet,.

Internet access services require a local network connection from a customer
to an Internet service provider's local facilities. For laxge,
communication-intensive users, these connections are typically dedicated
connections direct from the customer to the Internet service provider. For
residential and small and medium sized business users, these connections are
generally connections obtained by dialing into a local exchange. Once a local
connection is made to the Internet service provider's local facilities,
information can be transmitted and obtained over a packet-switched data network.
This network may consist of segments provided by many interconnected networks
operated by a number of Internet service providers. This ccllection of
interconnected networks makes up the Internet. Communications on the Internet
are governed by Internet protoccol, an inter-networking standard that enables
communication across the Internet regardlesg of the hardware and software used.

Switching is the critical process of selecting paths for the transmission
of video, data and voice information to a specific recipient. Switches on a
network route traffic to the designated recipient. There are two widely used
switching technologies in communications networks: circuit-switching systems,
generally used in traditional telephone communication, and packet-switching
systems, generally used to provide communication services over the Internet,
such as Qwest's services. Cirguit-switch baged communications systems establish
a dedicated channel for each communication (such as a telephone call for voice
or fax), maintain the channel for the duration of the call, and disconnect the
channel at the conclusion of the call. Packet-switch based communications
systems format the informaticn to be transmitted, such as e-mail, veice, fax and
data, into a series of shorter digital messages called "packets,™ and a single
dedicated channel between communication points is never established. Each packet
consists of a portion of the complete message plus the addressing information to
identify the destination and return address.

Packet-switch based systems offer several advantages over circuit-switch
based systems, particularly the ability to commingle packets from several
communications sources together simultaneously onte a single channel. For most
communications, particularly those with bursts of information followed by
periods of "silence,” the ability to commingle packets provides for superior
network use and efficiency, resulting in more information being transmitted
through a given communication channel. There are, however, certain disadvantages
to packet-switch based systems as currently implemented. Rapidly increasing
demands for data, in part driven by the Internet traffic volumes, are straining
capacity and contributing to delays and interruptions in communications
transmissions. With current technology, the desired voice quality and real-time
communications features of a traditional telephone call can only be achieved by
having in place a substantial cushion of communicaticns capacity.

The Qwest network allows the transmission of traffic seamlessly between an
Internet protocol network and the circuit-based traditional telephone
communication network, providing the Qwest network with the same comprehensive
coverage as the traditional telephone communication network, Specifically, Qwest
is able to (1) originate traditional telephone communication network traffic
from a local exchange's switch (when the origination point is not on Qwest's
network), {2) route the traffic over the Qwest network and (3) deliver the
traffic either ({(a) directly to its destination (if the destination is on the
Qweast network! or (k) to an interconnection point where the traffic is
transferred back to the traditional telephone communication network. The routing
of traffic to this interconnection point is determined based on a least-cost
routing criteria. This gives Qwest the ability to obtain the

&
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benefits of packet-switch based communications protocols on its network, while
allowing its customers to use their existing equipment, telephone numbers and
dialing procedures, without additional access codes, for routing the call to the
Qwest network.
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Qwest's Macre Capacity (8M) Fiber Network

Qwest's Macro Capacity {SM) Fiber Network has approximately 130 Internet
protocol routers, 45 data switches and 20 voice switches in various locations
across the United States. The Company expects Lo activate approximately 3¢
additional Internet protocol routers and 85 additional data switches in 1999.
Also, Qwest has 19 Internet protocol network nodes across the U. S. and expects
to activate ten additional nodes in 13999.

As of December 31, 1998, Qwest's network assets and physical components
included:

Approximately 17,000 route miles of conduit in place, consisting of
approximately 15,000 route miles of cable installed, and
approximately 12,500 route miles of activated fiber;

High-density polyethylene conduit, which is hollow tubking 1 1/2 to 2
inches in diameter;

Fiber optic cable, which consists of fiber strands placed inside a
plastic sheath and strengthened by metal;

Electronic equipment necessary to activate the fiber for transmission:

Switches that enable Qwest to provide a variety of basic and enhanced
voice services to customers; and

Approximately 12¢ points of presence.

With the completion of its network, Qwest will provide communications
services nationally to its customers primarily over its own network, using
leased facilities in those portions of the country not covered by its network.
Qwest's appreoach to building its network, and the features of the network
itself, offer a range of competitive performance and cost advantages.

gwest is expanding its end-to-end connectivity for local service to large
and multi-location businesses in key metrcpolitan U.S. markets. The Company has
completed metropolitan area networks in ten major cities and is in the process
of completing another nine in other major markets by the end of 1899.

Qwest also continues to evaluate opportunities to acguire or invest in
businesses, facilities and other assets that would allow it to improve and
expand services, compete more effectively and create new opportunities for
growth.

Advanced Technology. Using an advanced network management system, Qwest is
installing technologically advanced fiber optic cable and electronic equipment
throughout its network. Qwest's network uses fiber, electronic technology, and
two-way ring technology to give the network transmission capacity and high
reliability levels.

Qwest's network is designed for superior security and reliability, based
on:

Two-way ring architecture, a self-healing system that allows for
nearly instantaneous re-routing and virtually eliminates downtime in
the event of a fiber cut by automatically re-routing traffic in the
opposite direction around the ring;

Fiper cable installed in high-density polyethylene conduit generally
buried 48-60 inches below the ground;

Extensive use of railrcad rights of way. This appreach typically
offers greater protection of the fiber system than gystems built over
more public rights of way, such as highways, telephone poles or
overhead power transmission lines.

Qwest's network is also designed for expandability and flexibility. It
contains twe conduits along virtually the entire route. The first conduit
contains a cable generally housing at least 96 fibers. The second conduit serves

as a spare, allowing for future technology upgrades and capacity expansion at
costs far below the cost of new construction.

After completion of dark fiber sales, Qwest plans to retain a minimum of 48
fibers for its own use.

<PAGE>

Network Management. Qwest monitors its network 24 hours a day, seven days a
week from its Network Management Centers in Denver, Colorado, Dublin, oOhio,
Weehawken, New Jersey, San Antonio, Texas and Arlington, Virginia. These
facilities provide network surveillance, troubleshocting and customer service,
using technology that enables QOwest to reduce service costs and customer
downtime., The system currently allows Qwest technicians to detect a component
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malfunction in the network, quickly re! oute the customer to an available I
alternate path and handle the repair. When the network is completed, two-way
ring architecture will allow the re-routing to be fully automated.

In addition, Qwest is putting more network control in the hands of large
business customers. Customers will be able to monitor and instantly reconfigure
their leased capacity from their own network management centers. The system's
software allows management of equipment inventory, bandwidth inventory,
configuration and fault iseclation, as well as "point-and-click" supply of
communications services and alarm monitoring.

Rights of Way, As of December 31, 1938, Quwest had in place agreements for
approximately 99% of the rights of way needed to complete its network.
Approximately 65% to 70% of the network will be installed on railroad rights of
way. In addition to greater security and protection than afforded systems built
along public rights of way, railroad rights of way also generally provide the
network with a direct, continuous route between cities. This eliminates the time
and costs typically needed to piece together rights of way using a combination
of agreements with private owners and state or municipal agencies. Also,
railroad rights of way typically extend into downtown areas of strategically
important cities. Qwest's right-of-way agreements provide for cash payments,
exchanges of rights of way for network capacity or a combination of both.

Qwest has other right-of-way agreements in place, where necessary or

economically preferable, with highway commissions, utilities, political
subdivisions and others.

Network Installation. Qwest employs experienced construction personnel and
uges its own fleet of equipment, as well as leased equipment, and supplements
these resources with independent contractors.

Dark Fiber Sales. Qwest entered into agreements with Frontier, MCI WorldCom
and GTE (during 1%96 and 1%97) and with others (primarily during 1998} for the
purchase of dark fiber along Qwest's network. The proceeds from these contracts
for the sale of dark fiber provide cash for a significant portion of the total
estimated costs te construct the network and to provide the dark fiber that is
being sold.

Qwest expecis these sales to provide it with a strategic network cost
advantage on the fibers that Qwest retains for its network. Each agreement
requires the purchaser to pay an aggregate price consisting of an initial
payment, followed by installments during the construction period based on
achieving ¢ertain milestones (e.g., commencement of construction, conduit
installation and fiber installatiocn). The final payment for each segment will be
made at the time of acceptance.

Each agreement provides for the sharing of certain mairtenance costs and
also for sharing of certain operating costs. The agreements establish
anticipated delivery dates for construction and delivery of segments along the
route of Qwest's network. The customer agreements provide for penalties in the
event of delay of segments and, in certain circumstances, allow customers to
delete non-delivered segments from the contracts. To date, Qwest has not
incurred any penalties for delayed segments.

Qwest believes that there continue to be opportunities to sell additional
dark fiber throughout its network, and management continues to explore these
opportunities with potential customers. However, Qwest does not expect to enter
into additional agreements of the size and scope of the Frontier, GTE and MCI
WorldCom contracts. Potential new customers include othexy inter-exchange
carriers, cable, entertainment and data transmission companies, federal and
state governments, Internet service providers, local exchange carriers and
competitive local exchange carriers. To meet the needs of a diverse group of
existing and potential customers, Qwest offers a wide variety of pricing and
system options to meet specific needs of each customer. Customers may purchase
or lease dark fiber or purchase capacity on a short- or long-term basis.

The Frontier and GTE agreements each provide for the purchase of 24 fibers
along major portions of Qwest's network, while the MCI WorldCom agreement
generally provides for the purchase of 24 or, in certain segwents, 36 fibers.
Several smaller construction contracts include the sale of fewer numbers of
fikers over a more limited

<PAGE>

number of segments. In segments where Qwest agrees to sell dark fiber to others,
it generally will install enough fibers, by increasing the total fiber count, so
that it can retain 48 fibers for its own use along substantially all of the
route of the network.

Significant Customers
During 1998, 19%7 and 1996, Qwest's top 10 customers accounted for

approximately 28.0%, 83.6%, and €9.3%, respectively, of its consolidated gross
revenue. No individual customer accounted for 10% or more of such revenue in
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1998. Frontier, MCI WorldCom and GTE a!ounted for 31.2%, 6.1% and 36.56% of I
revenue, respectively, in 1597 and 26.3%, 31.8% and 0.0% of such revenue,
respectively, in 1996, primarily from construction contracts for the sale of

dark fiber to these customers that extend through 1998 or into 1999 under their
contracts,

Business Segments

The Company has two distinct business segments: communications services and
construction services. Communications services provides a full array of
traditional telecommunications, Internet protocol communications, web-based
multimedia services and other data products and services to customers.
Construction services provides turn-key fiber optic systems for major
inter-exchange carriers and for Quwest's own use.

Communications Services

Total revenue from communications Services was approximately $1,554.3
million, $11%.3 million and $91.8 million in 1998, 1397 and 1996, respectively.

Internet and Multimedia Services. These services will begin througheout
1999, with the expectation that they will be available in all markets by the end
of the year.

Dedicated Internet Access -- Solutions are designed to meet current
needs for Internet access, as well as grow to meet needs in the future
- from simply moving beyond dial-up access to sophisticated wide area
networks.

Web Hosting ~- offers significant advantages in web hosting over
managing servers in house. Qwest's advanced web hosting environment
and high-pbandwidth connections ensure web site performance and
reliability. Storage and bandwidth options allow customers to easily
support more content as their businesses evolve.

. Iinternet Protocol Co-location -- Due to the high costs and staffing
needs in maintaining local area networks with Internet preotocols, some
two-thirds of all businesses are now out-sourcing their Internet
servers. Qwest offers superior facilities, flexible bandwidth,
advanced connectivity and around-the-clock support by on-site
engineers to ensure reliability and integrity.

Remote Access -- As the once formidable barriers of gecgraphy and time
have diminished in running a business, remote access to information
has become vital. Telecommuters need access to data; customers want
account information. Virtual private networks, alternate access and
other features provide superior - and affordable performance and
flexibility.

Business Services. Qwest markets the following products and services to
businesses:

virtual Private Network -- private network systems provided over
Qwest's network, and includes customized dialing plans, routing and
calling privileges and customized billing features

. Private Line -- dedicated peoint-to-point voice, data, video and fax in
a range of products, packages and speeds

- Qutbound Voice -- voice service throughout the U.S. and to 230
countries

9
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Text Messaging -- lecal, regional and nationwide coverage
Broadcast Fax -- standard and totally-automated sexrvice
Teleconferencing -- conference calling for an unlimited number of
participants, and customized options
Campus Talk -- customized calling plans for higher education
institutions

. Worldcard -- toll-free access from domestic and international
locations.

These and other services can be bundled into service packages:

Q.guaranteed (sm) -- allcows customers to combine domestic and
international voice, data and Internet protccol sexrvices under a
single plan, with rate advantages, rate and service guarantees and a
single monthly invoice
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Q.biz (sm) -- combined voice, data and Internet protocol services for
small businesses

Q.integrity (sm) -- a major naticnal account plan designed for large
national and international businesses, offering voice and data service
and integrated pricing, billing, reporting and support.

Consumer Services. Qwest's Consumer Services group provides a full range of
voice, gata, video and related services and products geared to consumers and
home business markets. In 1%9%, Owest will introduce a new line of web-based
services for consumers under the pame Q.home (sm) Internet Service. The service
is delivered through an alliance with Netscape, which will house the service on
its Internet portal. These services will include:

. Q.home Internet Access -- offering national dial-up Internet access
for a competitive flat monthly rate for unlimited access, e-mail and
news. The access software is provided by Netscape. Subscribers to
Qwest long distance services receive a reduced fee.

. Q.home Send-A-Page -- a web-based paging service that allows customers
to send text or numeric pages to cther subscribers of the Qwest paging
service. Subscribers enter the number, message and return aumber right
on the Qwest paging web site.

. Q.home Click-to-Fax -- offers U. $, and international fax service
through a web browser - just like an email. The recipient c¢an receive
the document through the fax or downlecad it to a hard drive.

Long distance -- competitive rates and simple terms on U. 5. long
distance, international, calling card and home 800 service, with all
calls billed to the exact second after the first full minute

Prepaid calling cards -- toll-free connections billed in six-second
increments,

Wholesale Services. Products offered by Wholesale Services fall into
the following four categories:

. High-Volume Capacity Services -- Qwest provides high-volume
transmission through service agreements for terms of one year or
longer. As Qwest's network is ¢completed, Qwest is also targeting
potential large users in the long distance market that may seek to
augment their own networks or provide more diverse routing in
strategic areas of their systems.

Conventional Dedicated Private Line Services -- Qwest provides
dedicated private line services tc a wide range of customers,
generally for terms of one year or less. Qwest expects to offer these
sexvices over a significantly expanded geographic area as its network
is completed.

. Switched Services -- Qwest provides coriginating and switched
terminating services over its switched services network to long
distance carriers. This business increases volume on Qwest's switched
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services network and allows for more efficient connection of circuits

between switches. While carrier switched services generate revenue at

lower margins than dedicated private line services, they contribute to
more cost-effective management of Qwest's network.

R High-speed Data Sexrvices -- Along Qwest's network, Qwest provides
voice and data services to carriers, Internet service providers and
other communications entities.

Customers are typically billed on a montkly basis and also may incur an
installation or equipment charge. After contracts expire, they may be renewed or
the services may be provided on a month-to-month basis. Switched services
agreements are generally offered on a month-to-month basis, and the service is
billed on a minutes-of-use basis.

Construction Services

Construction Services builds fiber optic and conduit systems for other
carriers angd for its own use and sells dark fiber to other communications
entities. Qwest is using its Construction Services resources to implement its
strategic plan to complete its network, in addition to providing Construction
Services to third-party customers along the network routes. Total revenue from
Construction Services was approximately $688.4 million, $581.4 million and
$139.2 million in 1998, 1997 and 1996, respectively.

Competiticn.
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The telecommunications industr’ highly competitive. Many of Qwest's I
existing and potential competitors particularly in its communications services
markets, compete with significantly greater financial, personnel, marketing and
other resources, and have other competitive advantages.

The telecommunications industry is in a pericd of rapid technological
evolution, marked by increasing fiber and satellite transmission capacity, new
technelogies and the introduction of new products and services. For instance,
recent technological advances enable substantial increases in transmissiocon
capacity of both new and existing fiber, which could affect capacity supply and
demand. Also, the introduction of new products or emergence of new technologies
may reduce the cost or increase the supply of certain services similar to those
provided by Qwest.

High initial network cost and low marginal costs of carrying long distance
traffic have led te a trend among non-facilities-based carriers to consolidate
in order to achieve economies of scale. Such conselidation could result in
larger, better-capitalized competitors. However, Qwest believes that owning its
own network will offer an advantage over carriers that lease network capacity,

Increased consolidation and strategic alliances in the industry resulting
from the Telecommunications Act of 1996 (the "Telecommunications Act"} have
allowed significant new competitors to enter the industry, including local
exchange carriers, previously prohibited from the inter-stare market.

Communications Services. In recent years, competition has increased
dramatically in all areas of Qwest's communications services market. Qwest's
primary competitors include ATET, Sprint and MCI WorldCom, all of whom have
extensive experience in the long distance market. The impact of continuing
consolidation in the industry, such as last year's merger of MCI and WorldCom,
is uncertain. In addition, the Telecommunications Act will eventually allow the
local exchange carriers and others to enter the long distance market,

As Qwest expands its business into Internet protocol services, it also
competes with a wide range of companies besides AT&T, Sprint and MCI WorldCom
that provide web hosting, Internet access and other Internet protocel products
and services. Significant competitors include IBM, GTE, UUNet (a subsidiary of
MCI WorldCom), Digex and Excdus. In addition, many smaller companies have
entered the market for web site design. Qwest's main advantage in this market is
offering a complete line of Internet protocel sexrvices, combined with the
advantages of its comprehensive network,

Qwest's disadvantages in the Internet protocol services market vary by type
of competitor and the specific needs of individual customers. Some customers may
choose larger competitors, such as IBM, Sprint or GTE, due to
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their scale and name recognition. Smaller companies may have an advantage
through their concentration in just one segment of the Internet protocol market.
Such companies may appeal to smaller, more specialized companies.

In addition to Qwest, there are currently three other principal
facilities-based long distance fiber optic networks (AT&T, Sprint and MCI
WorldCom) . Others are building or planning additiconal networks that, if
constructed, could employ advanced technology similar to Qwest's network.
Frontier, GTE, IXC Communications and Williams Communications each may have a
fiber network smaller in gecgraphic scope and similar in potential operating
capahility to Qwest's network. Level 3 Communications may have a fiber network
similar in geographic scope and potential cperating capability to Qwest's
network. However, the initial 18,5008-route-mile portion of Qwest's network is
scheduled for completion in mid-1939, up te a year ahead of the other networks
mentioned above. Also, Qwest will be able to easily extend and expand the
capacity of its network along secured rights of way, using the additional fibers
retained by Qwest and the empty conduit being installed along the initial
build-out.

Research and Develcpment

In connection with the acquisitions of LCI, EUnet and Icon in 1998, Qwest
expensed 3760.0 million for in-process research and development projects since
the development of these projects had not yet reached technological feasibility
and the in-process research and development had no alternative future uses as of
the acquisition date. These projectz relate to the development of advanced voice
and data services as well as sophisticated network management and administration
functions. (See Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and
Results of Operaticons and Note 3 -- Acquisitions and Other Transacticons included
in Qwest's "Hotes to Consolidated Financial Statements.") Research and
development costs incurred in the normal course of business are expensed as
incurred. Qwest incurred approximately $27.7 million of such costs in 1998.

Regulatory Matters
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Qwest's communications services !!siness is subject to varying degrees of
federal, state, local, and international regulation.

Regulatory Background. Prior to its court-ordered break-up in 1984, AT&T
largely monopolized telecommunications services in the United States. The
present structure of the U.S. telecommunications market is largely the result of
the ATAT break-up. The break-up created seven local exchange carriers in
geographically defined areas. The local exchange carriers were not permitted,
under the terms of the break-up, to provide long distance telephone service
between the defined areas. These companies were separated from the long distance
provider, AT&T, resulting in the creation of two distinct market segments: local
exchange and long distance. The court order provided for direct, open
competition in the long distance segment. The court corder did not provide for
competition in the local exchange market. Rather, the incumbent local exchange
carriers continued to own the networks and hold monopolies in their defined
service areas.

In 1996, Congress enacted the Telecommunications Act of 1996. The
Telecommunications Act was intended to promote competition and deregulation in
all U.S5. communications markets. The Telecommunications Act made competition in
the local exchange market possible by requiring incumbent local exchange
carriers to give nondominant carriers:

. the ability to lease facilities, features, and functions of the
incumbent local exchange carriers' local exchange networks;

. the ability to interconnect nondominant carrier facilities withk
the incumbent local exchange carriers' networks; and

. the ability to purchase and resell certain services provided by
the incumbent local exchange carriers. The Telecommunications Act
sought to enhance competition in the long distance market by
providing that the original local exchange carriers may enter the
long distance market gutside of their local areas once they have
opened their local markets to competition. The Telecommunications
Act has been the subject of many court challenges.

Federal Regulaticn. The FCC is the federal entity responsible for
regulating interstate and international telecommunications services under the
Communications Act of 1934. The Communications Act imposes more
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extensive requirements on incumbent common carriers that have some degree of
market power, such as the original local exchange carriers, than it imposes on
nendeominant common carriers that lack market power, such as Qwest. The FCC
permits nondominant carriers to provide domestic long distance services without
prior authorization. However, the FCC requires such carriers to obtain
authorizations to construct and operate telecommunications facilities, and to
provide or resell telecommunications services, between the United States angd
international points. Qwest has cbtained FCC authorization to provide
international services.

State Regulation. Intrastate telecommunications services (including local
exchange services) are regulated primarily by the state public utility
commissions. Qwest must obtain and wmaintain certificates of authority from
regulatory bodies in most states in which it offers intrastate services, In most
states, Qwest also must file and obtain prior regulatory approval of tariffs for
its intrastate services. State regulatory authorities can condition, modify,
terminate or revoke certificates of authority for failure to comply with state
law or the rules, regulations and policies of the state regulatory authorities.
State regulatory authorities alsc may impose fines and other penalties for
viclations. Qwest is currently authorized to provide telecommunication services
throughout the United States.

Foreign Regulation. To the extent Qwest or its affiliates have
authorizations to provide telecommunications services in foreign countries, they

would be subject to the licensing, operaticnal, and other requirements in those
countries.

Access Charge Reform. Qwest's costs of providing long distance services, as
well as its revenues from providing local services, could be affected by changes
in the "access charges" imposed by local exchange carriers on long distance
carriers to originate and terminate calls over local networks. In two orders
released in December 19%6 and May 1997, the FCC made major changes in the
interstate access charge structure. The May 1997 order substantially increased
the amcunts that certain local exchange carriers way recover through monthly
flat-rate charges and substantially decreased the amounts that these local
exchange carriers recover through per-minute access charges. The May 1997 order

also put forth a proposal to reduce interstate access charges and bring them
more in line with cost.

The FCC is expected tec issue an order in 1999 addressing (a) petitions

reguesting pricing flexibility for the original local exchange carriers and (b)
petitions requesting cost-based access charges. The manner in which the FCC
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implements its proposal to lower access charge levels could affect the prices
Qwest and its long-distance customers and competitors pay for originating and
terminating interstate traffic. Although the ultimate cutcome of the FCC's
actions in this regard is uncertain, Qwest did experience lower access charges
in 1998. This decrease, however, has been offset by increases in customer line
charges and charges for the universal service fund, which is discussed below.

Changes in the interstate access charge structure also could affect the
costs of providing long distance "phone-to-phone" voice services using Internet
protocol technology. Traditionally, providers of long distance voice services
over the Internet and companies that use Internet protecol technology to provide
long distance services have been exempt from access charges. Two of the original
local exchange carriers recently demanded, however, that carriers providing long
distance voice services using Internet protocol technology must pay access
charges. In late 1%98, US West asked the FCC to consider using its accelerated
complaint procedures to determine whether Qwest's long distance phone-to-pheone
voice services using Internet protocol technolegy is subject to the payment of
access charges. Qwest vigorously objected to the FCC's consideration of this
issue in an accelerated fashion. The FCC subsegquently decided not to entertain
Us West's complaint using the FCC's accelerated complaint procedures. US Wes t
has the option to file a complaint using the FCC's normal complaint procedures,
but to date, US West has not filed such a complaint. Thus, the FCC has not
finally determined whether local exchange carriers may impose access charges on
carriers providing long distance phone-to-phone voice services using Intexnet
protocol technaolegy, and it is not clear when a decision will be made. The FCC
has suggested, however, that access charges might apprepriately be imposed on
long distance phone-to-phone voice services under certain circumstances. If the
FCC allows local exchange carriers to levy access charges on carriexs providing
long distance phone-to-phone voice services using Internet protocol technology,
Qwest's costs to provide such services could increase.

Universal Service. Universal service is a subsidy program designed to
ensure that all consumers in the United States have access te affordable
telecommunications services, The Telecommunicaticns Act required the FCC to make
certain reforms to the universal service program. These reforms include:

. creating an explicit, independently-run subsidy mechanism,
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. ensuring that low income consumers have access to affordable
telecommunications services,

. ensuring that consumers in areas that are costly tc serve have access
to affordable telecommunications services,

. ensuring that schools and libraries have access to advanced
telecommunicationg services, and

. making subsidies available for the use of advanced services by health
care providers in rural areas.

The FCC released an order implementing these universal service reforms in
May 1997. This order defined the services that would receive universal service
funding, identified the carriers that would be eligible to receive universal
service funding, and designated the carriers that would be required to
contribute to the universal service funding. The order also concluded that:

contributions to universal service funding generally would be based on
the total intrastate, interstate, and internaticnal revenues of all
telecommunications carriers;

only common carriers providing a full complement of defined local
gservices would be eligible to receive universal service subsidies; and

contributions tc universal service funding for schools and libraries
would be based only on a telecommunications carrier's revenue from
interstate services.

Several parties have filed petitions for reconsideration or judicial
appeals of this order. Many of these petitions are still pending. Recently, the
FCC also has suggested that it might be appropriate to require contributions to
universal service funding based on a carrier's revenues from the provision of
phone-to-phone voice services using Internet protocol technology.

Qwest expects that the FCC will issue a decision later in 1999 regarding
the amount of universal service support non-rural carriers should receive for
serving high cost areas. Qwest is unable to predict the effect on its operations
of further FCC proceedings or pending judicial appeals in this area. Qwest, like
other providers of telecommunications services, was reguired to contribute in
1998 a percentage of its gross retail revenuas to universal service funding.
Qwest included charges for these centributions in its 1998 billings.

Local Exchange Carrier Applications to Provide Long Distance Service. The
Telecommunications Act prohibits the original local exchange carriers from
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providing long distance services from within their service areas until they can
show the FCC that they have complied with the requirements of the
Telecommunications Act and opened their local exchange networks to competition.
Various local exchange carriers have applied to the FCC for authority to provide
this services in a number of states. The FCC has denied all of these
applications for various reasons, including that the original local exchange
carriers have not demonstrated compliance with the local market-opening
requirements of the Telecommunications Act, Southwestern Bell appealed the FCC's
denial of its application to provide leng distance service in Oklahoma, and
BellSouth appealed the FCC's denials of its applications to provide leong
distance services in South Carolina and Louisiana. BellSouth later withdrew its
Louisiana appeal and filed a new application to provide leong distance service

in Louisiana. The FCC denied this application in October 19%8. In March and
December of 1998, the U.S. Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia Circuit
upheld the FCC's decision to deny both Southwestern Bell's application for leng
distance authority in Cklahoma and BellSouth's applicaticn for long distance
authority in South Carolina. Qwest is unable to predict when one or more local
exchange carriers will receive authority to compete in the long distance markets
in their service regions. Qwest expects, however, that the original local
exchange carriers will gain a significant share of the long distance markets in
their service territories once they obtain long distance authority.

In evaluating a local exchange carrier application for long distance
authority, the FCC must consider, among other things, the views of the
applicable state commission regarding the application. Several states are

currently in the process of considering and issuing recommendations on these
applications.

On April 6, 1998, the Chairman of the New York Public Service Commission
outlined a series of tests and conditions that Bell Atlantic had agreed to meet
in return for a positive recommendation from the New York Commission on Bell
Atlantic's application for authority to provide long distance gervice in New
York. Bell Atlantic agreed to provide competitors with access to combinations of
network facilities, features, and functions to allow nondominant carriers to
provide services entirely through the use of network elements leased from an
incumbent local exchange carrier. The agreement imposed a number of restrictions
on the availability of the network elements. It is possible that the terms of
this agreement may change as a result of a recent Supreme Court decision
regarding the FCC's local competition rules. This decision is discussed below.
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Bell Atlantic alsc must obtain approval from the FCC of its applicatien for
authority to provide long distance service in New York. In evaluating the
application, the FCC will consider input from the state regulatory commissicn
and the Department of Justice, as well as from the public. Other local exchange
carriers in other states also are seeking positive state commission
recommendations on their requests for long distance authority. Qwest cannot
predict when any of the original local exchange carriers will cbtain leong
distance authority or predict the impact on the long distance market.

Supreme Court Decision on FCC Rules Implementing the Telecommunications
Ret. On January 25, 1999, the U.S. Supreme Court issued a decision that upheld
many of the rules the FCC had created to implement the porticns of the
Telecommunications Act that are designed te bring competition to local exchange
markets. In the decision, the Supreme Court upheld the FCC's authority to
implement the Telecommunications Act through rules binding on the states. The
Supreme Court also upheld the FCC's regulations regarding state review of
interconnection agreements, the granting of certain exemptions to rural
incumbent local exchange carriers, and dialing parity. *Dialing parity" means
that consumers can use nondominant carriers by dialing as they normally do,

rather than having to dial extra access codes. The Supreme Court also upheld the
FCC's rulings:

that competitors need not own facilities in order to purchase network
elements from incumbent local exchange carriers;

that incumbent local exchange carriers may not separate combinations
of network elements before providing them to nondominant carriers
unless requested to do so by a nondeminant carrier; and

that network elements include the features, functions, and
capapilities provided by means of network egquipment.

The Supreme Court alsc held that nondominant carriexrs wmay adopt particular

provisions of another carrier’'s interconnection agreement without adopting the
entire agreement.

The Supreme Court sent back to the FCC, however, the issue of what network
elements must local exchange carriers make available to nondominant carriers.
The FCC is likely to release proposed rules on this subject in the spring of
1999 and to complete this proceeding later in 1899. In addition, a federal court
will now need to decide whether the method adopted by the FCC in 1996 for
establishing prices for network elements purchased from the incumbent local
exchange carriers and for interconnection with the incumbent local exchange
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carriers' networks is permissible. ’t is unable to predict what actions the
FCC or a federal court will take on these and other issues related to the
Supreme Court's decision.

The Supreme Court's decision is likely to have an impact on other matters
as well, including interconnection agreements between nondominant carriers and
incumbent local exchange carriers, the rules the states have adopted concerning
local exchange competition, and the original local exchange carriers'
applications for long distance authority outside of their local areas. Qwest is
unable to predict, however, how the decision will impact those matters or how
the decision will affect competition.

*Slamming" -- Unauthorized Changes of Consumers' Presubscribed Carriers. In
1997, the FCC began creating rules designed to prevent "slamming." “Slamming" is
the intentional, unauntheorized change of a customer's chosen local or
long-distance carrier. Although the FCC was prepared to act in this proceeding
earlier in 1998, it held off as Congress worked on developing its own
anti-slamming legislation. Congressional efforts, however, died in October 1998.

In December 1%98, the FCC released new rules governing slamming. These
rules adopt:

. more stringent requirements for verifying a consumer's consent to
change carriers,

stronger liability provisions for carriers responsible for slamming,
and

- procedures for determining customer and carrier liabkility after
slamming has occurred.

The FCC's new slamming rules also broaden the scope of rules
to cover not only long distance services, but also local exchange and other

services. Qwest expects these new rules to become effective between March and
June of 199%.
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In addition, the FCC has sought comment on more propesed changes to the
slamming rules. These propesed changes include:

. the use of electronic and Internet procedures for verifying a
consumer's consent te change carriers,

modification of the procedures for using third parties to verify a
consumer's consent to change carryiers, and

. other carrier liability issues.

Qwest has taken steps to implement the changes in the FCC's slamming rules.
However, Qwest is unable to predict the outcome of further FCC proceedings or
the impact of these rules.

Advanced Telecommunications Services. On August 7, 1998, the FCC began a
rulemaking proceeding on the advanced telecommunications technolegy and
services. Advanced telecommunications technology and services permit services at
high speeds and allow carriers to both transmit large amounts of data and
provide multiple types of services (e.g., voice, data, and video) simultanecusly
over a single line. The FCC acted in response te a provision of the
Telecommunications Act that requires the FCC to encourage advanced
telecommunications services. The FCC is considering whether advanced
telecommunications services are being made available to consumers on a
reasonable and timely basis. The FCC has also propesed to offer incumbent local
exchange carriers the option ¢f providing advanced telecommunications services
through a separate affiliate on a largely deregulated basis. Qwest filed
comments in both proceedings. In a report released on February 2, 1999, the FCC
concluded that advanced services are being made available te consumers on a
reasconable and timely basis, The FCC's report is informational only and is
likely to have nc immediate impact on advanced telecommunications services by
incumbent or nondominant local exchange carriers.

The FCC postponed action in the advanced services rulemaking proceeding
after the Supreme Court's January 25, 1999 decision sending back to the FCC tha
issue of what network elements must be made available to nondominant carriers by
incumbent local exchange carriers. The FCC postponed acticen in this rulemaking
proceeding in order to evaluate the impact of the Supreme Court's decision on
the rights of nondominant carriers to purchase network elements, obtain
interconnection, and purchase services for resale from incumbent local exchange
carriers. Qwest is unable to predict what action the FCC is likely to take in
the advanced services rulemaking proceeding. Qwest alsc is unable to predict how
the FCC will regulate either the incumbent local exchange carriers' advanced
telecommunications services or the network elements used by the incumbent leocal
exchange carriers to provide advanced services in light of the Supreme Court's
decision. Qwest also is unable to predict what impact FCC action in this area
would have on the nature of competition.
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Several companies also asked the FCC to require cable television companies
to provide competitors with access to high capacity cable television lirnes, such
as those used to provide Internet access services to cable television
subscribers. Several companies also asked the FCC to impose a similar
regquirement on AT&T and TCI as a condition of approving their merger
application. The FCC has declined both requests for now, but has not ruled out
the possibility of imposing an "egqual access" type requirement on cable
television companies in the future. Qwest cannot predict whether the FCC will
take such action.

Reciprocal Compensation for Internet Service Provider Transmissions. The
Telecommunications Act requires local exchange carriers to pay each other
reciprocal compensation for transporting and terminating each others' local
calls. In June 1997, however, the incumbent local exchange carriers asserted
that they were not reqguired to pay reciprocal compensation to nondominant
carriers for the transpoert and termination of calls to Internet service
providers because they were not "local calls."” To date, 29 state commissions
have concluded that the incumbent local exchange carriers should pay reciprocal
compensation for these calls. Several of these decisions have been appealed to
the courts. On February 25, 1999, the FCC ruled that calls to Internet service
providers are interstate calls, not local calls. However, the FCC did not reach
a decision on whether incumbent local exchange carriers would be required to pay
nondominant carriers reciprocal compensation for such calls. Rather, the FCC
concluded that where existing and future interconnection agreements provide for
the payment of reciprocal compensation for calls to Internet service previders,
it will be up to the state commissions to decide whether to enforce those
contract provisions., The FCC also concluded that the state commissions could
order the payment of reciprocal compensation for such calls through their
arbitrations of interconnection agreements. The FCC's ruling has been appealed
in the courts. The FCC has sought comment on proposed federal rules that would
govern the payment of reciprocal compensatien for such calls.
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1+ Dialing Parity. In many states, consumers wishing to use carriers other
than the incumbent loc¢al exchange carrier for long distance services within the
incumbent local exchange carrier’'s area have had to dial special access codes to
do so. The need to dial extra digits in thege states has put Qwest and other
carriers at a competitive disadvantage compared with incumbent lecal exchange
carriers whose customers can make these calls simply by dialing "1” plus the
desired number. If a nondominant carrier's customer attempts to make one of
these calls by simply dialing "*1" plus the desired number, the call will
automatically be routed to the incumbent local exchange carrier in those states
that have not required 1+ dialing parity. The Supreme Court's January 25, 1939,
decision which is discussed above upholds the FCC's rule requiring that by
February 8, 1399, incumbent local exchange carriers must make it possible for
consumers to make these long distange calls on a 1+ basis, using Qwest or any
other carrier the consumer desires. Regulatory commissions in a number of states
also have issued decisions imposing similar requirements. However, some states
have stated that they will permit implementation by a slightly later date for
practical reasons. Qwest expects to benefit from the implementation of this 1+
calling capability.

Federal Tariff Requirements. Qwest is required to file tariffs for its
interstate and international long distance services with the FCC. In October
1986, the FCC adopted an order concluding that nondominant carriers, such as
Qwest, would no longer be permitted te maintain tariffs on file with the FCC for
domestic interstate services. This order applies to all nendominant interstate
carriers, including AT&T. The order does not apply to local exchange providers.
The FCC order was issued based on a provision in the Telecommunications Act
which generally permits the FCC to "forbeax" from a given requlation if the FCC
determines that forbearance will serve the public interest. In February 1997,
the U.8. Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia Cirvcuit halted
implementation of the FCC order pending the Court's review of the order.
Implementation of the order remains halted. If the FCC order is allowed to
become effective, telecommunications carriers such as Qwest will no longer be
able to rely on the filing of tariffs with the FCC as a means of providing
notice to customers of prices, terms, and conditions on which they offer their
interstate services. Instead, carriers such as Qwest will be reguired to
maintain and make publicly available their rate and service information. Qwest
also intends to rely on its sales force and direct marketing to provide pricing
information to its custcmers,

Qwest Joint Marketing Agreements. Based upon a complaint brought by AT&T,
MCI WorldCom and cther long distance carriers, the FCC in September 1%98
disapproved two separate joint marketing agreements entered into by Qwest with
US West and Ameritech. The FCC disapproved these agreements because it found
that under those agreements, US West and Ameritech would be providing long
distance services cutside of their local areas in violation of the
Telecommunications Act. As discussed above, under the Telecommunications Act, US
West, Ameritech, and other incumbent local exchange carriers may not provide
long distance services outside of their local areas until they first demonstrate
that they have opened their local markets to competition. To date, US West and
Ameritech have not complied with this reguirement. The FCC did not find that
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Qwest had engaged in any unlawful cc’mt. Dwest, US West and Ameritech have
appealed the FCC's decision to the U.5. Court of Appeals for the District of
Columbia Circuit, arguing that th# agreements were lawful efforts under the
Telecommunications Act to jointly market the local services of US West and
ameritech with the long distance serxrvices of Qwest, and did not involve US West
and Ameritech in the provision of long distance service outside of their local
areas. Qwest is unable to predict the outcome of the appeal. If Qwest is
unsuccessful in its appeal, it may limit for a period of time the scope of any
joint marketing agreements with incumbent local exchange carriers.

State Regulation. As discussed above, Qwest's local and intrastate long
distance telecommunications operations ave subject to various state laws and
regulations. Many of these state laws and regulations address competition in the
local exchange and intrastate long distance markets even though the FCC also has
authority te implement rules governing competition in these markets. The U.S.
Supreme Court's January 25, 1999, decision upholding many of the FCC's local
competition rules will likely impact many of the regulations the states have
implemented and are in the process of implementing. Qwest is unable to predict,
however, exactly what this impact will be or what actions the various states
will take in light of the Supreme Court's decisicn.

Municipal and Other Local Regulation. Municipalities occcasionally reguire
Qwest to obtain street use and construction permits and licenses or franchiges
in order to install and expand its fiber optic network using municipal
rights-of-way. A municipality's decision to terminate existing franchise or
license agreements before they expire or a municipality's decision to not renew
franchise or license agreements could adversely affect Qwest. A municipality's
decisicon to require Qwest to remove its facilities or abanden its network in
place also could adversely affect Qwest. In some municipalities where Qwest has
installed or expects to construct networks, it will be required to pay license
or franchise fees based on a percentage of gross revenue or on a per-linear-ifocot
basis. There is no guarantee that franchise fees will remain at their current
levels after existing franchises expire. In addition, Qwest
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could be placed at a competitive disadvantage if its competitors do not pay the
same level of fees as Qwest. However, the Telecommunications Act requires
municipalities to manage public rights-of-way in a competitively neutral and
non-discriminatory manner.

Regulation of Internatiocnal Services. On August 6, 1998, the FCC proposed
to remove certain existing restrictions on the fee arrangements between U.S.
carriers and foreign carriers for terminating switched international calls in
World Trade Organization member countries.

Pacific Rim Cable Consortium. In Bugust 1%38, Qwest announced its
partic¢ipation in a consortium of communications companies that is building a
submarine cable system conrecting the United States to Japan. in November 1998,
the consortium applied for authority from the FCC to land and operate the
submarine cakle system. In early January 1999, a competitor, Global Crossing
Ltd., asked the FCC to postpone action on approving the consortium's application
for a U.S. cable landing license. The conscrtium is opposing the petition on
behalf of its members, including Qwest.

Other. Qwest monitors compliance with federal, state, and local regulations
governing the discharge and disposal of hazardous and environmentally sensitive
materials. These materials include the emission of electromagnetic radiation.
Qwest believes that it is in compliance with such regulations. However, a
discharge, disposal or emission of hazardous or environmentally sensitive

materials could expose Qwest to claims or actions that could adversely affect
Quest.

Employees

As of December 31, 1598, Qwest employed approximately 8,700 emplovees. Nohe
of Qwest's employees are currently represented by a collective bargainning
agreement . Qwest believes that its relations with its emplovees are good.

Corporate and Other Information

Qwest is a Delaware corporation, corganized in 1997 to hold the stock of its
indirect principal subsidiary, Qwest Communications Corporation, which started
its telecommunications business in 1988.

Qwest's principal executive offices are located at 700 Qwest Tower, 565
Seventeenth Street, Denver, Colorade 80202, and its telephone number is [303)
992~1400. Qwest's web site is http://www.gwest.com.

Item 2. Properties

Qwest's network and its component assets are the principal properties owned
by Qwest. Qwest owns substantially all of the telecommunications equipment
required for its business. Qwest's installed fiber optic cable is laid under the
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various xyights of way held by Quest. !!er fixed assets are located at variocus
locations in geographic areas served by Qwest.

Qwest leases sales offices for its communications services business unit in
major metropolitan lecations of the United States.

Qwest's executive and administrative offices are located at its principal
office in Denver, Colorade. Qwest leases this space from an affiliate of
Anschutz Company at market rates under an agreement that expires in October
2004 . Qwest leases additional space in the following locations: Arlington,
virginia, housing a network operating center, customer service operations and
administrative offices; Dublin, Chio, Weehawken, New Jersey and San Francisco,
califernia, each housing administrative offices and data centers; and Dallas,
Texas, housing the headguarters for operation of Qwest's microwave system.

Owest has network management centers in the following locations: its
principal office in Denver, Colorado, Dublin, Ohic, Weehawken, New Jersey,
Arlingten, Virginia, and San Antonio, Texas, all of which are leased. Qwest's
communications services business unit has customer service operations in Denver,
Colorado, Dublin, Ohio, Greenville, South Carolina, San Antonio, Texas, and
Weehawken, New Jersey.

Item 3. Legal Proceedings

In March, 1998 four putative class action complaints ("Complaints"} against
LCI, its directors and in two of these cases, Qwest, were filed in the Court of
Chancery of the State of Delaware in and for New Castle County ({(the
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"Court"}. The Complaints each made substantially the same allegations. The
plaintiffs alleged that the consummation of the LCI merger subjected LCI
stockhclders to the control of Anschutz Company ("Anschutz"}. The plaintiffs
further alleged that the LCI merger constitutes a change in control of LCI and
imposes heightened fiduciary duties on the members of the LCI Board to maximize
stockholder value. The plaintiffs also alleged that the members of the LCI Board
viclated theixr fiduciary duties by failing to auction LCI or to undertake an
active "market check" for other potential bidders. The plaintiffs had sought,
among other things, to have the Court declare the suit a proper class action,
enjoin the LCI merger and reguire the members of the LCI Board to auction LCI
and/or conduct a "market check," and award monetary damages, together with costs
and disbursements.

On May 5, 1998, Owest and LCI entered into a proposed settlement with the
plaintiffs in the Complaints. Pursuant to the Memorandum of Understanding
entered into by counsel for Qwest, LCI and the plaintiffs, Qwest and LCI agreed,
among other things, to (i) include in the Jeint Proxy Statement/Prospectus for
the LCI merger financial information with respect to the quarter ended Marxch 31,
1998, (ii}) request Lehman Brothers to issue an updated opinion with respect to
the fairness of the LCI merger; (iii) include in the Joint Proxy
Statement/Prospectus additional disclosure regarding actions by LCI and its
representatives regarding alternative business combination transacticons and (iv)
not oppose an application for legal fees and expenses by the plaintiffs’
attorneys in the amcunt of not more than $410,000. Pursuant to the proposed
settlement, the actions will be dismissed with prejudice and the defendants will
be released from claims that were or could have been asserted in the actions.
Because the Complaints are putative class actions, the proposed settlement is
subject to reascnable confirmatory discovery, certification of the plaintiff
class of LCI Stockholders as of March 9, 1%98 through the consummatlon of the
LCI merger, notice to the c¢lass and Court approval. The proposed settlement does
not affect the Phillips action discussed below. On June 3, 1398, the four
putative class action lawsuits were consolidated by an Order of the Court and
the complaint in Miri Shapiro v. William F. McConnell (sicl, Julius W. Erving,
Douglas M. Karp, George M. Perrin, H. Brian Thompson, John L. Vogelstein, Thomas
J. Wayne [sie], LCI International, Inc. and Qwest Communicationg International
Inc., was designated as the operative complaint in the consolidated actiom.
Confirmatory discovery was completed in June 1998. The parties had prepared for
execution a Stipulation and Agreement of Compromise, Settlement and Release. The
parties also had prepared for submission to the Court a scheduling order for
approval of the settlement. On Movember 2, 1998, the Court approved the
settlement.

on April 3, 1%98, in an action captioned Lionel Phillips v. LCI
International Inc., and H. Brian Thompscon, the plaintiffs filed a putative class
action complaint in the United States District Court for the Eastern District of
Virginia against LCI and H. Brian Thompson, the Chairman and Chief Executive
Officer of LCI. The plaintiffs brought the action purportedly on behalf of
stockholders of LCI who sold LCI Common Stock between February 17, 1998 and
March g, 1998. The plaintiffs alleged, among other things, that the defendants
violated Section 10(b) of the Exchange Act and Rule 10b-5 promulgated thereunder
by making materially false and misleading statements that LCI was not for sale
at a time when negotiations between Qwest and LCI regarding a potential merger
were allegedly ongoing. The plaintiffs sought, among other things, te have the
Court declare the suit a propsr class action and award damages, together with
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costs and disbursements. On June 25, 1!!8, defendants moved to dismiss the
complaint on the grounds that it failed to state a claim against defendants. By
Oorder dated July 20, 1998, the Court granted defendants' motion to dismiss the
complaint but granted the plaintiffs leave to amend the complaint within fifteen
days. On August 4, 1998, the plaintiffs filed an amended complaint and Qwest
again moved to dismiss the lawsuit, On September 30, 1998, the Court granted the
defendant's motion to dismiss the complaint. On Cctober 20, 1598, the plaintiffs
appealed the Court's decision and the appeal is still pending.

On September 15, 1998, in an action captioned Raron Parnes v. Scott A.
Raxter, Wayne B. Weisman, Richard M. Brown, Scott Harmolin, Samuel A. Plum, Icon
CMT Corp. and Qwest Communications Internatiocnal Inec., the plaintiff filed a
putative class action complaint in the Court of Chancery of the State of
Delaware in and for New Castle County {the "Court") against Icon, its directors
and Qwest. In the suit, the plaintiff alleged that consummation of the Icon
merger will subject the Icon stockholders to the control eof Mr. Anschutz, who
will continue to be the principal stockholder of Qwest after the consummation of
the merger. The plaintiff further alleged that the Icon merger censtitutes a
change in control of Icon and imposes heightened fiduciary duties on the members
of the Icon board of directors to maximize stockholder wvalue. The plaintiff also
alleged that the members of the Icon board of directors viclated their fiduciary
duties by failing to auction Icon or to undertake an active "market check" for
othey potential bidders. The plaintiff seeks, among other things, to have the
Court declare the suit a proper c¢lass action, enjoin the Icon merger and reguire
the members of the Icon board of directors to auction Icon and/or conduct a
"market check," and to award monetary damages, together with costs and
disburgements, The defendants consider the action to be without wmerit and intend
to vigorously defend the action. The defendants have filed answers denying the
allegations of the complaint.
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Qwest also has been named as a defendant in wvarious other litigation,
matters. Management intends to vigorously defend these outstanding claims. Qwest
believes it has adequate accrued loss contingencies and that, although the
ultimate outcome of these claims cannot be ascertained at this time, current
pending or threatened litigation matters are not expected to have a material
adverse impact on Qwest's results of operations or financial position.

Item 4, Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders
None.
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Part II.
Item 5. Earket for the Registrant's Common Stock and Related Shareholder
atters

The information under the caption "Market for the Registrant's Common Stock
and Relared Shareholder Matters™ on page 43 of Qwest's 19%8 Annual Report is
incorporated herein by reference.

Item €. Selected Financial Data

The financial information in the table under the caption "Selected

Financial Data" on page 16 of Qwest's 1%98 Annual Report is incorporated herein
by reference.

Item 7. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and
Results of Operations
The information under the caption "Management's Discussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operations" on pages 17-25 of Qwest's 1998
Annual Report is incorporated herein by reference.
Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

The informatiecn under the caption "Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures
About Market Risk" on page 26 of Qwest's 1988 Annual Report is incorporated
herein by reference.

Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data
Qwest's Consclidated Financial Statements and related Notes thereto and the

Independent Auditors' Report on pages 27-42 of Qwest's 1998 Annual Report, as
well as the unaudited information set forth in Note 12 - Selected Consolidated
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Quarterly Financial Data on page 42’Qwest‘s 1998 Annual Report, are
incorporated herein by reference.

Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements With Accountants on Accounting and
Financial Disclosure
None.
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Part III.
Item 10. Directors and Executive Officers of the Registrant
Item 11. Executive Compensation
Item 12. Security Ownership of Cextain Beneficial Owners and Management
Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions

The information required by Items 10, 11, 12 and 13 of Part III of this
annual report on Form 10-K is incorporated by reference from and will be
contained in Qwest's definitive proxy statement for its annual meeting of
stockholders to be filed with the Commission by April 30, 1999,

22
<PAGE>

Part IV,
Item 14. Exhibits, Financial $tatements, and Reports on Form 8-K
(a) List of documents filed as part of this report:
1. Financial Statements:

The following items are incorporated herein by reference
from the pages indicated in the Company's 1998 Annual Report:

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>
<8> <C»
Page
Consclidated Statements of Operations for the .-
three years ended December 31, 1998 28
Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31,
1998 and 1597 29
Consolidated Statements of Stockholders' Equity
for the three years ended December 31, 1998 30
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the
three years ended December 31, 1998 31
Hotes to Consclidated Financial Statements 32
</TABLE>
2. Exhibit Index:
Exhibit Number Description
3.1%* Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation
of Qwest.
3. 2ewhwa Certificate of Amendment of Amended and Restated
Certificate of Incorporation of Qwest
3.3 Amended and Restated Bylaws.
4.1(a)w*> Indenture dated as of Cctober 15, 1957 with

Bankers Trust Company {(including form of Qwest's
9.47% Senior Biscount Notes due 2007 and 9.47%
Series B Senicr Discount Notes due 2007 as an
exhibit theretol.

4.1{b)*r** Indenture dated as of August 28, 1997 with
Bankers Trust Company (including form of Qwest's
10 7/8% Series B Senior Notes due 2007 as an
exhibit thereto).

4.1 (g)r*+= Indenture dated as of January 29, 1998 with
Bankers Trust Company {including form of Qwest's
8.29% Senior Discount Notes due 2008 and 8£.29%
Series B Senior Discount Notes due 2008 as an
exhibit thereto).

4.1{d) Indenture dated as of November 4, 19%8 with
Bankers Trust Company {including form of Qwest's
7.50% Senior Discount Notes due 2008 and 7.50%
Series B Senjor Discount Notes due 2008 as an
exhibit thereto) (incorporated by reference to
Qwest's Registration Statement on Form S-4 (File
No. 333-71603) filed February 2, 1999).

4.1(e) Indenture dated as of November 27, 1998 with
Bankers Trust Company {including form of Qwest's

20 of 109




7.25% gor Discount Notes due 2008 and 7.25%
Series B Senior Discount Notes due 2008 as an
exhibit thereto) (incorporated by reference to
Qwest's Registration Statement on Form S-4 (File
No. 333-71603) filed February 2, 1999).

4.2(a) Registration Agreement dated November 4, 1998
with Salemon Brothers Inc relating to Qwest'sg
7.50% Senior Discount Notes due 2008 (incorporated
by reference to Qwest's Registration Statement on
Form $-4 (File No. 333-71603) filed February 2,
1999) .

4.2(b) Registration Agreement dated November 27, 1998
with Salomon Brothers Inc relating to Qwest's
7.25% Senior Discount Notes due 2008 ({incorporated
by reference to Qwest's Registration Statement on
Form 5-4 (File No. 333-71603) filed February 2,
1599} .

4.3 Indenture dated as of June 23, 19397 between LCI
International, Inc., and First Trust National
Association, as trustee, Providing for the
Issuance of Senior Debt Securities, including
Resolutions of the Pricing Committee of the Board
of Directors establishing the terms of the 7.25%
Senior Notes due June 15, 2007 (incorporated by
reference to exhibit 4(c) in LCI's Current Report
on Form 8-K dated June 23, 1997} .

4.4 Registration Rights Agreement dated December 14,
1898 with Microsoft Corporation (incorporated by
reference to Qwest's Current Report on Form 8-K
filed December 16, 1998},

10,1+ Growth Share Plan, as amended, effective October
1,196, . *

10.2%~ Equity Incentive Plan.+

10.3 Qwest Communications International Inc. Employee

Stock Purchase Plan lincorporated by reference to
Qwest's Preliminary Proxy Statement for the
Annual Meeting of Stockholders, filed February
26, 1999) .«

10.4 Qwest Communications International Inc. Deferred
Compensation Plan.*
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10 .5%wrww Equity Compensation Plan for Non-Employee
Directors.*

10.6 Qwest Communications International Inc. 401-K
Plan.*

10.7%* Employment Agreement dated December 21, 1996 with
Joseph P. Nacchio.*

10.8*wws Growth share Plan Agreement with Joseph P.

Nacchio, effective January 1, 1997, and Amendment
thereto, *

10, 9%*x*x Non-Qualified Stock Option Agreement with Joseph
P. Nacchio, effective June 23,1997 .+
10,11+ Promissory Note dated November 20, 1996 and

Severance Agreement dated December 1, 1996 with
Robert S. Woodruff,«

10.12%*»x Employment Agreement dated March 7, 1997 with
Stephen M. Jacobsen.*

10.13%w+x Employment Agreement dated September 1%, 1997
with Larry Seese.

10.14 Employment Agreement dated September 24, 1957
with Marc B, Weisherg.+

10.15% %%+ Employment Agreement dated October 8, 1997 with
Lewis 0. Wilks.~* :

10.16%+4 IRU Agreement dated as of October 18, 1996 with
Frontier Communications International Inc.

1Q0.17**y IRU Agreement dated as of February 26, 1996 with
WorldCom Network Services, Inc.

10.18**4 IRU Agreement dated as of May 2, 1997 with GTE.

10.19 LCI International, Inc. 1992 Stock Option Plan

{incorpeorated by reference to LCI's Registration
Statement No.333-60558) .+

10.20 LiTel Communications, Inc. 1593 Stock Option
Plan {incorporated by reference to LCI's
Registration Statement No, 33-60558) .+

10.21 LCT International, Inc. 1954/1995 Stock Option
Plan (incorporated by reference to LCI's Annual
Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December
31, 1993) .+

10.22 LCI International, Inc. 1995/199¢ Stock Option
(incorporated by reference to LCI's Proxy
Statement for the 1995 Annual Meeting of
Shareowners) .»

10.23 LCI International Management Services, Inc.

21 of 109



Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan
{incorporated by reference to LCI'*s Quarterly
Report on Form 10-Q for the gquarter ended March
31, 1995).~*

10.24 1997/1998 LCI International, Inc. Stock Option
Plan {incorporated by reference to LCI's Annual
Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December
31, 1396).*

10.25 (a} 1995 Stock Option Plan of Icon CMT Corp.
{incorporated by reference to Icon CMT Corp.'s
Registration Statement on Form S-1/A, No. 333-

38339) .*

10.25(b) Amendment to Amended and Restated 1995 Stock
Option Plan of Icon CMT Corp.*

10.26 U.8. Long Distance Corp. 1990 Employee Stock
Option Flan.*

10.27+ Contractor Agreement dated January 18, 1383 by

and between LCI International Telecom Corp. and

American Communications Network, Inc.
(incorporated by reference to LCI's Quartexly
Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended
September 30, 19%5).

10.28 Participation Agreement dated as of November 1596
among LCI Interrational, Ing¢.,as the Construction
Agent and as the Lessee, First Security Bank,
National Association, as the Owner Trustee under
the Stuart Park Trust the various banks and
lending institutions which are parties thereto
from time to time as the Holders, the various
banks and lending institutions which are parties
thereto from time to time as the Lenders and
NationsBank of Texas, N.A., as the Agent for the
Lenders (incorporated by reference teo LCI's
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 1996} .

10.29 Agency Agreement between LCI International, Inc.,
as the Construction Agent and PFirst Security
Bank, National Association, as the Owner Trustee
under the Stuart Park Trust as the Lessor dated
as of November 15, 1996 (incorporated by
reference to LCI's Annual Report on
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Form 10-K for the year ended Decewbexr 31, 1996},

10.30 Deed of Lease Agreement dated as of November 15,
1996 between First Security Bank, National
Association as the Qwner Trustee under the Stuart
Park Trust, as Lessor and LCI Internatiocnal, Inc.
as Lessee (incorporated by reference to LCI's
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
becembher 31, 19%&).

13 Portions of Qwest's 1998 Annual Report to
Shareholders
21.1 Subsidiaries of the Registrant (incorporated by

reference to Qwest's Registration Statement on
Form S-4 {File No. 333-65095) filed September 30,

19%8) .
23 Consent of Independent Auditors
27 Financ¢ial Data Schedule

Indicates executive contracts, compensation plans

and arrangements.

Incorporated by reference in Form $-1 as declared

effective on June 23, 19%97 (File WNeo. 333-253%1).

Incorporated by reference to Form $-4 as declared

effective on January 5, 1998

{File No. 333-42847).

Incorporated by reference in Qwest's Form 10-K

for the year ended December 31, 1997. (File No.

000-22609}

ek x Incorporated by reference teo the exhibit of the
same number to Qwest's Registration Statement on
Form 5-3 (File MNc.333-58617) filed July 7, 1998).

+ Portions have been omitted pursuant to a reguest

for confidential treatment.

- *

ok

ok

{b) Reports on Form B8-K:

During the quarter ended December 31, 1998, Quest filed the feollowing
Current Repcrts con Form B8-K:

(i) On October 1%, 1998, Qwest filed a Current Report on Ferm &-K/A to
amend the Form 8-K filed June 12, 1298, which announced the
congsummation of the merger of LCI and Qwest, effective June 5, 1998,
The Form 8-K/A also incorporated by reference the financial
statements and pro forma financial infermatien required pursuant to
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the Form 8-K filed June 12, 1998B.

(ii} On October 29, 1958, Qwéét filed a Current Report on Form B-K
announcing it third gquarter 19%8 results of operations.

{iii) On November 19, 1998, Qwest filed a Current Report on Form 8-K
announcing that it and XPN Telecom B. V. had entered into a letter of
intent to form a joint venture company to create a pan-European
Internet Protocol-based fiber optic network linked to Qwest's network
in North America for data, videc and voice services.

{iv} On November 25, 1998, Qwest filed a Current Report on Form 8-K
announcing that it had agreed to sell $300.0 million in aggregate
principal amount of 7.25% ten-year Senior Notes dus 2008.

(v} On December 7, 1998, Qwest filed a Current Report on Form 8-K
announcing that it intended to redeem on December 31, 15998, $87.5
million of its 10 7/8% Series B Senior Notes due 2007.

{vi} On December 16, 1998, Qwest filed a Current Report on Form 8-K
announcing that Qwest and Microsoft, a Washington corporation, had
agreed to enter into a business alliance to offer communications
network services. In addition, Microsocft agreed to purchase from
Qwest approximately 4.4 million shares of Qwest's common stock, at a
price of $45.00 per share, for an aggregate purchase price of $200.0
million.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on
its behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

Dwest Communications International Inc.,
a Delaware corporation
BY: /s/ Robert §. Woodruff
Robert §. Woodruff
Executive Vice President--Finance
and Chief Financial Officer
{Principal Accounting Officer}

March 19, 1999

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this
report has been signed below by the following persons on behalf of the
Ragistrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

Signature Titles Date

/s/ Philip F. Anschutz Chairman of the Board of Directors March 19, 19939

Philip F. Anschutz

/s/ Joseph P. Nacchio Director, Chairman and Chief
R ] Executive Officer March 1%, 1999
Joseph P. Nacchio

/s/ Robert S. Woodruff Pirector, Executive Vice President
i - Finance and Chief Financial
Robert S. Woodruff Officer (Principal Accounting
COfficer) March 19, 1999
/s/ Cannon Y. Harvey Director March 19, 1999

Cannon Y. Harvey

/s/ Jordan L. Hanes Director March 19, 1939
""" Jordan L. Hainas

/s/ Douglas M. Karp Director March 19, 1999
_____ Douglas M. Karp

/s/ Vinod Khosla Director March 19, 1999

Vinod Khosla

/s/ Richard T. Liebhaber Director March 19, 1999

Richard T. Liebhaber
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/s/ Douglas L. Polson Director March 1%, 1999

Douglas L. Polson

/s/ ¢raig D, Slater Director March 19, 1999

Craig D. Slater

/s/ W. Thomas Stephens Director March 19, 1999

W. Thomas Stephens
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The Board of Directors
Qwest Communications International Inc.:

Under date of February 2, 199%, we reported on the consolidated balance sheets
of Qwest Communications International Inc. and subsidiaries as of December 31,
1998 and 1997, and the related consolidated statements of operations,
stockholders' equity, and cash flows for each of the years in the three-year
period ended December 31, 1998, which are incorporated by reference in the Form
10-K. In connection with our audits of the aforementioned consolidated financial
statements, we also audited the related consolidated financial statement
schedule included in the Form 10-K. This financial statement schedule is the
responsibility of the Company's management. Qur respensibility is to express an
opinion on this financial statement schedule based on cur audits.

In our opinion, such financial statement schedule, when considered in relation

to the basic consolidated financial statements taken as a whole, presents
fairly, in all matevial respects, the information set forth therein.

KPMG LLP

Denver, Coloradc
February 2, 13899
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QWEST COMMUNICATIONS INTERNATIONAL INC,
AND SUBSIDIARIES
Schedule 11
Valuation and Qualifying Accounts
Three Years Ended December 31, 1998
{Amounts in Millions)
<TABLE>
<CAPTION>
Additions
Balance at
Beginning of Charged to

Description period profit and leoss Other (1)
<S> <C> <Cx> <C»
Year ended December 31, 199%8:

Allowance for doubtful receivables-trade $ 4.6 82.8 51.0
Year ended December 31, 1997:

Allowance for doubtful receivahles-trade g 3.7 7.8 --
Year ended December 31, 1996:

Allowance for doubtful receivables-trade S 2.6 2.9 -

< /{TRBLE>
(1) Represgents additions resulting from acgquisitions completed during 1998

28
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<TYPE>EX-3.3
<SEQUENCE>2
<DESCRIPTION>AMENDED AND RESTATED BYLAWS
<TEXT>
<PAGE>
BYLAWS
CF
QWEST COMMUNICATIONS INTERNATIONAL INC,
As Amended as of February 17, 1999
<PAGE>
INDEX TO BYLAWS
QF
QWEST COMMUNICATIONS INTERNATIONAL INC.
<TABLE>
<CAPTION>
<S>
ARTICLE I
Qffices
Section 1.01 Business Cffices
Section 1.02 Registered Office
ARTICLE II
Stockholders
Sacticn 2.01 2nnual Meeting
Section 2.02 Special Meetings
Section 2.03 Place of Meeting
Section 2.04 Notice of Meetings
Section 2.05 Fixing Date for Determination of Stockholders of Record
Section 2.06 Voting List
Section 2.907 Proxies
Section 2.08 Quorym and Manner of Acting
Section 2.0% Voting of Shares
Section 2.10 Voting of Shares by Certain Holders
Section 2.11  Acticon Without a Meeting
Section 2.12 Conduct of Meetings
Section 2.13 Nomination of Directors
ARTICLE IIL
Bpard of Directors
Section 3.01 General Powers
Section 3.02 Number, Tenure and Qualificaticns
Section 3.03 Resignation
Section 3.065% Vacancies
Section 3.06 Regular Meetings
Section 3.07 Special Meetings
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Section 3.09% Notice of Meetings
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<S> <Cx
Section 3.12 Action Without a Meeting 10
Section 3.13 Executive and Other Committees 10
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Section 4.06 Vacancies 12
Section 4.07 Authority and Duties 12
Section 4.08 Surety Bonds 14
ARTICLE V
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stock 14
Section 5.01 Issuance of Shares 14
Section 5.02 Stock Certificates; Uncertificated Shares 14
Section 5.03 Payment for Shares 14
Section 5.04 Lost Certificates 15
Secticn 5.05 Transfer of Shares 15
Section 5.06 Registered Holders 16
Section 5.07 Transfer Rgents, Registrars and Paying Agents 16

ARTICLE VI

Indemnification 16
Section &.01 Definitions 16
Section 6.02 Right to Indemnification 17
Secticn 6.03 successful on the Merits 17
Section 6.04 Advancement of Expenses 18
Section 6.05 Proceedings by a Party ig
Section 6.06 Subrogation 18
Section 6.07 Other Payments 18
Section 6.08 Insurance 18
Section 6,09 Other Rights and Remedies 18
Section §.140 Applicabilicy; Effect i8
Section 6.11 Severability 19
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<TABLE>
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ARTICLE VII

Miscellanecus 19
Section 7.01 Waivers of Notice 19
Section 7.902 Presurption of Assent 19
Section 7.03 Voting of Securities by the Corporation 19
Section 7.04 Loans to Employees and Cfficers; Guaranty of

Obligations of Employees and Officers 20
Secticn 7.08% Seal 20
Section 7.06 Fiscal Year 20
Section 7.07 Amendments 20
<{TABLE>
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EXHIBIT 3.3
BYLAWS

OF

OWEST COMMUNICATIONS INTERNATIONAL INC.

ARTICLE I
Offices

Section 1.01 Business Offices, The corporation may have such offices,
either within or outside Delaware, as the board of directors may from time to
time determine or as the business of the corporation may require.

Section 1.02 Registered Office. The registered office of the corporation
reguired by the Delaware General Corporation Law to be maintained in Delaware

shall be as set forth in the certificate of incorporation, unless changed as
provided by law.

ARTICLE II
Stockholders

Section 2.01 Annual Meeting. An annual meeting of the stockholders shall
be held cn such date and at such time as the board of directors shall fix in the
notice of meeting, beginning with the year 1998, for the purpose of electing
directors and for the transaction of such other business as may come before the
meeting. If the day fixed for the annual meeting shall be a legal holiday, such
meeting shall be held on the next succeeding business day. If the election of
directors shall not be held on the day designated herein for any annual meeting
of the stockhelders, or at any adjocurnment thereof, the board of directors shall
cause the election to be held at a meeting of the stockholders as soon
thereafter as conveniently may be. Failure to hold an annual meeting as
required by these bylaws ghall not invalidate any action taken by the board of
directors oxr officers of the corporation.

Section 2.02 Special Meetings. Special meetings of the stockholders, for
any purpose or purpcses, unless otherwise prascribed hy statute, may be called
by the Chairman of the Board or by the board of directors pursuant to a
resolution approved by the affirmative vote of a majority of directors then in
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cffice, and shall be called by the Cgman of the Board at the written reguest
of the holders of not less than 25 percent of the votes of the outstanding
shares of the corporaticn entitled to vote generally in the electicn of
directors, voting together as a single class. Such written request shall state
the purpose or purposes of the proposed meeting.

<PAGE=>

Section 2.03 Place of Meeting. Each meeting of the stockholders shall be
held at such place, either within or cutside Delaware, as may be designated in
the notice of meeting, or, if no place is designated in the notice, at the
principal office of the corperation.

Section 2.04 Notice of Meetings. Except as otherwise required by law,
written notice of each meeting of the stockholders stating the place, day and
hour of the meeting and, in the case of a special meeting, the purpose or
purposes for which the meeting is called, shall be given, either perscnally
{including delivery by private courier)} or by first class, certified or
registered mail, to each stockhelder of record entitled to notice of such
meeting, not less than ten nor more than 60 days before the date of the meeting.
Such notice shall be deemed to be given, if personally delivered, when delivered
to the stockholder, and, if mailed, when deposited in the United States mail,
postage prepaid, directed to the stoeckholder at his address as it appears on the
records of the corporation, but if notice of two consecutive annual meetings and
all notices of meetings of or the taking of action by written consent without a
meeting to any stockholder during the period between such two consecutive annual
meetings, or all, and at least two, payments (if sent by first class mail) of
dividends or interest on securities during a 12-month perieod, have been mailed
addressed to such person at his address as shown on the records of the
corporation and have been returned undeliverable, the giving of such notice te
such person shall not be required until another address for such person is
delivered to the corporation. When a meeting is adjourned to another time or
place, notice need not be given of the adjourned meeting if the time and place
thereof are announced at the meeting at which the adjournment is taken. At the
adjourned meeting the corpeoration may transact any business that might have been
transacted at the original meeting. If the adjournment is for more than 390
days, or if after the adjournment a new record date is fixed for the adjourned
meeting, notice of the adjourned meeting shall be given to each stockholder of
record entitled to wvote at the meeting in accordance with the foregoing
provisions of this Section 2.04.

Section 2.05 Fixing Date for Determination of Stockholders of Record.
For the purpose of determining steockholders entitled to notice of or to vote at
any meeting of stockholders cor any adjournment therecf, or entitled to receiwve
payment of any dividend or other distribution or alletment of any rights, or
entitlied to exercise any rights in respect of any change, conversion or exchange
of stock or for any other lawful action, the board of directors may fix a date
as the record date for any such determination of stockhelders, which date shall
not precede the date upon which the resolution fixing the record date is adopted
by the board of directors, and which date shall be not more than 60 nor less
than ten days before the date of such meeting. 1If no record date is fixed for
determining stockholders entitled to notice of or to vote at a meeting of
stockholders, then the record date shall be the clese of business on the day
next preceding the day on which notice is given, ox, if notice is waived, the
close of business on the day next preceding the day on which the meeting is
held, or, for determining stockholders for any other purpose, the close of
business on the day on which the board of directors adopts the resclution
relating thereto. A determination of stockholders of record entitled to notice
of or to vote at a meeting of stockholders shall apply to any,adjournment of the-
meeting; provided, however, that the board of directors may fix a new record
date for the adjourned meeting. Notwithstanding the foregoing provisions of
this Section 2.05, the record date for determining stockholders entitled to
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take, or receive notice of, cerporate action in writing without a meeting as
provided in Sectien 2.11 shall be determined as provided in such Section.

Section 2.06 Voting List. The officer who has charge of the stock books
of the corporation shall prepare and make, at least ten days before every
meeting of stockhelders, a complete list of the stockholders entitled to vote at
the meeting, arranged in alphabetical order, and showing the address of each
stockholder and the number of shares registered in the name of each stockholder.
Such list shall be open to the examination of any stockholder, for any purpose
germane to the meeting, during ordinary business hours, for a peried of at least
ten days prior to the meeting, either at a place within the city where the
meeting is to be held, which place shall be specified in the notice of the
mecting, or, if not so specified, at the place where the meeting iy ta be held.
The list shall also be produced and kept at the time and place of the meeting

during the whole time thereof, and may be inspected by any stockholder who is
present.
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Section 2.07 Proxies. Rach stgolder entitled to vote at a meeting of
stockholders or to express consent or dissent to corporate action in writing
without a meeting may authorize another person or persons to act for him by
proxy, but no such proxy shall be voted or acted upon after three years from its
date, unless the proxy provides for a longer period.

Section 2.08 Quorum and Manner of Acting. At all meetings of
stockholders, a majority of the outstanding shares of the corporation entitled
to vote, represented in person or by proxy, shall constitute a quorum. If a
guorum is present, the affirmative vote of a majority of the shares represented
at a meeting and entitled to vote on the subject matter shall be the act of the
stockholders, unless the vote of a greater proportion or number or voting by
classes is otherwise required by law, the cerxtificate of incorporation or these
bylaws. In the absence of a quorum, a majority of the shares so represented may
adjourn the meeting from time to time in accordance with Section 2.04, until a
quorum shall be present or represented.

Section 2.09 Voting of Shares. Unless otherwise provided in the
certificate of incorporation and subject to the provisions of Section 2.05, each
stockholder entitled to vote shall have one vote for each outstanding share of
capital stock held of record by such stockholder on each matter submitted to a
vote of the stockholders either at a meeting thereof or pursuant to Section
2.11. In the election of directors each recoxd holder of stock entitled to vote
at such election shall have the right to vote the number of shares owned by him
for as many perscns as there are directors to be elected, and for whose election
he has the right to vete. Cumulative voting shall not be allowed. If a
separate vote by a class or classes is required, a majority of the cutstanding
shares of such class or classes, present in person or represented by proxy,
shall constitute a gquorum entitled to take action with respect to that vote on
that matter and the affirmative vote of the majority of shares of such class or
classes present in perscn or represented by proxy at the meeting shall be the
act of such class.

<PAGE>
Section 2.10 Voting of Shares by Certain Holders.

(a) Fiduciaries; Pledgors. Persons holding stock in a fiduciary
capacity shall be entitled to vote the shares so held. Persons whose stock is
pledged shall be entitled to vote, unless in the transfer by the pledgor on the
books of the corporation he has expressly empowered the pledgee to vote thereon,

in which case only the pledgee or his proxy may represent such shares and vote
thereon.

{b) Joint Owners. If shares stand of record in the names of two
or more persons, whether fiduciaries, members cf a partnership, joint tenants,
tenants in common, tenants by the entirety or otherwise, or if two or more
persons have the same fiduciary relationship respecting the same shares, unless
the secretary of the corporation is given written notice to the contrary and is
furnished with a copy of the instrument or order appointing them or creating the
relationship wherein it is so provided, their acts with respect to voting shall
have the follewing effects: {i) if only one votes, his act binds all; (ii) if
more than one votes, the act of the majority so voting binds all; and {i1il) if
more than one votes, but the vote is evenly split on any particular matter, each
faction may vote the shares in guestion proporticnally, or any perscn voting the
shares, or a beneficiary, if any, may apply tc any court having jurisdiction to
appoint an additional person to act with the persons sc voting the shares, in
which case the shares shall then be voted as determined by a majority of such
persons. If the secretary of the corporation is given notice and is furnished a
copy of the instrument or order creating a tenancy held in unequal interests, a
majority or even split for the purpose of subparagraph {iii} shall be a majority
or even split in interest.

Section 2.11 Action Without a Meeting.

(a) Written Consent. Unless otherwise provided in the certificate
of incorporation, any action required or permitted to be taken at any meeting of
the stockholders may be taken without a meeting, without prior notice and
without a vote, if a consent in writing, setting forth the action so taken,
shall be signed by the holders of ocutstanding stock having not less than the
minimum number of votes that would be necessary to authorize or take such action
at a meeting at which all shares entitled to vote thereon were present and voted
{which consent may be signed in counterparts). Every written consent shall bear
the date of signature of each stockholder who signs the consent and no written
consent shall be effective to take the corporate action referred to therein
unless, within 60 days of the earliest dated consent delivered to the
corporation in the manner required by the Delaware General Corporation Law,
written consents signed by a sufficient numper of stockholders to take the
action are delivered to the corpeoration in the manner regquired by the Delaware
General Corporation Law.

(o} Determination of Stockholders Entitled to Act By Consent. For
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purposes of determining stockholders.titled to consent to corporate action in
writing without a meeting, the board of directors may fix a date as the record
date for any such determination of stockholders, which date shall not precede
the date upcen which the resolutien fixing the record date is adopted by the
board of directors, and which date shall not be more than ten days after the

4
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date upon whith the resolution fixing the record date is adopted by the board of
directors. If no record date has been fixed by the board of directors, the
record date for determining stockholders entitled tec consent to corporate action
in writing without & meeting, when no priox actiom by the board of directors is
required by the Delaware General Corporation Law, shall be the first date on
which a signed written consent setting forth the action taken or proposed to be
taken is delivered to the corporation in the manner required by the Delaware
General Corporation Law. If no record date has been fixed by the board of
directors and prior action by the board of directors is required by the Delaware
General Corporation Law, the record date for determining stockholders entitled
to consent to corporate action in writing without a meeting shall be the close
of business on the day on which the buard of directors adopts the resolution
taking such prior action.

{ch Notice to Non-Consenting Stockholders. Prompt notice of the
taking of corporate action without a meeting by less than unanimous written
consent shall be given to those stockholders who have not consented in writing
and who, if the action had been taken at a meeting, would have been entitled to
notice of the meeting if the record date for such meeting had been the date that
written consents signed by a sufficient number of holders to take the action
were delivered to the corporation in the manner required by the Delaware General
Corporaticon Law. Such notice shall be given in accordance with the applicable
provisions of Section 2.04.

Section 2.12 Conduct of Meetings . The chairman of the annual or any
special meeting of the stockholders shall be the chaiyman of the board, if there
is one, or, if there is not one or in his absence, the chief executive officer
or presgsident of the corporation (or in his absence, any person designated by the
board of directors), unless and until a different person is elected by a
majority of the shares entitled to vote at such meeting.

The chairman of the meeting shall appoint one or more persons to act
as inspectors of election at the meeting and to make a written report thereof,

Meetings of stockholders shall be conducted in accordance with the
following rules:

(a} The chairman of the meeting shall have absolute autherity
cver matters of procedure and there shall be no appeal from the ruling of the
chairman.

{b) 1If disorder should arise that prevents ccntinuation of the
legitimate business of the meeting, the chairman may guit the chair and announce
the adjournment of the meeting to another time and place and upon his so doing
the meeting is immediately adjourned.

(c} The chairman may ask or require that anyone who is not a
bona fide stockholder or proxy leave the meeting.

{d} A resolution or moticn shall be considered for vote only if
propesed in accordance with the provisions of Section 2.12{(e) and only if
proposed by a
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stockholder or a duly authorized proxy and seconded by an individual who is a

stockholder or a duly autherized proxy, other than the individual who proposed
the resolution cr motion.

(e} At any annual or special meeting of stockholders only such new
tusiness shall be conducted, and only such proposals shall be acted wpon, as
shall have been properly brought before the meeting. For any new business
proposed by management to be properly brought before the annual meeting, such
new business shall be approved by the board of directors, either directly ox
through its approval by proxy sclicitation materials related thereto, and shall
be stated in writing and filed with the secretary of the corporaticn at least
five days before the date of the annual meeting, and all business s0 stated,
proposed and filed shall be considered at the annual meeting.

Any stockholder may make any other proposal at a meeting and the same
may be discussed and considered, but unless properly brought before the meeting
such proposal shall not be acted upon at the meeting. No business may be
properly brought before a special meeting unless identified in the notice
thereof given in accordance with applicable law and Section 2.04 cof these
bylaws. For a proposal to be properly brought bhefore an annual meeting by a
stockholder, the stockhoclder must have given timely notice thereof in writing to
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the secretary of the corporation. T’e timely, a stockholder's notice must b!
delivered to or mailed and received at the principal executive offices of the
corporation not less than 120 days prior to the date of the corporation's proxy
statement released to stockholders in connection with the previous year or if
the date of the annual meeting has been changed by more than 30 days from the
date contemplated at the previcus year's annual meeting, then 150 days prior to
the date of the annual meeting; provided, however, that in the event that less
than 40 days notice is given or made to the stockholders, notice by the
stockholder to be timely must be sco received not later than the close of
business on the tenth day following the day on which such notice of the date of
the annual meeting was mailed.

A stockholder's notice to the secretary shall set forth as to each
matter the stockholder proposes to bring before the annual meeting (i) a brief
description of the proposal desired to be brought before the annual meeting and
the reasons for conducting such business at the annual meeting, (ii) the name
and address, as they appear on the corporation's books, of the stockhelder
proposing such business, (iii} the class and number of shares of the corporation
which are beneficially owned by the stockholder, {(iv) any finapcial interest of
the stockholder in such proposal, and (v) any additional information as the
Board or the president of the corporation shall deem necessary or desirable.

Hotwithstanding anything in the bylaws to the contrary, no businesgs
shall be conducted at an annual or special meeting except in accordance with the
procedures set forth in this Section 2.12{e}. The chairman of an annual or
special meeting shall, if the facts warrant, determine and declare to the
weeting that new business of any stockholder was neot properly brought before the
meeting in accordance with the provisions of this Section 2.12(e), and if the
chairman should so determine, the chairman shall so declare to the meeting and
any such
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business or proposal not properly brought before the meeting shall not be acted
upon at the meeting. -

This provision shall not prevent the consideration and approval or
disapproval at the annual meeting of reports of officers, directors and
committees, but in connection with such reports no new business shall be acted
upon at such annual meeting unless stated and filed as herein provided.

Section 2.13 Neomination of Directors. Nomination ¢f persens to stand for
election at any annual or special stockholders meeting may be made at any time
pricr to the vote thereon by the board of directors or a committee of the board
of directors, Other than as provided in the immediately preceding sentence, no
such nominations shall be entertained unless written notice of such proposed
nominations are received by the secretary of the corporation, {i) if for an
annual meeting, not less than %0 days in advance of the date that correspends to
the date that the corporation's proxy statement was first mailed or released to
stockholders in connection with the previous year's annual meeting of
stockholders, except that 1if no annual meeting was held in the previous year or
the date for the annual meeting has been changed by more than 30 calendar days
from the date of the previcus year's annual meeting, such written notice shall
suffice if received not less than 30 days prior to such meeting, and (ii} if for
any other stockholders meeting, not less than seven days after notice of such
meeting is first given. Such written notice shall provide the name and age of
each nominee and complete account of the business experience of each nominee
during the past five years, inciluding the present occupation and business
activities of the nominee regardless of whether comwpensation in any form
whatever was received for such activities or experience.

ARTICLE TIII
Bopard of Directors

Section 3.01 General Powers. The business and affairs of the corporation
shall be managed by or under the direction of its board of directors, except as
otherwise provided in the Delaware General Corporation Law or the certificate of
incorporation.

Section 3.02 Number, Tenure and Qualifications. The beoard of directors
of the corporation shall consist of one or more members. The number of
directors of the corporation shall be as fixed from time to time by resolution
of the board of directors. Except as otherwise provided in Sections 2.01 and
3.05, directors shall be elected at each annual meeting of stockholders, by a
plurality of the votes present in person or represented by proxy at the meeting
and entitled to vote at the election of directors. BEach director shall hold
office until his successor shall have been elected and qualified or until his
earlier death, resignation or removal. Directors need not be residents of
Delaware or stockholders of the corporation. Any reduction in the authorized
number cof directors shall not have the effect of shortening the term of any
incumbent director unless such director is alse removed from office in
accordance with Section 3.04.
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Section 3.03 Resignation. Any director may resign at any time by giving
written notice to the corporation. A director's resignation shall take effect
at the time specified therein; and unless otherwise specified therein, the
acceptance of such resignation shall not be necessary to make it effective.
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Section 31.04 Removal. BAny director or the entire board of directers may
be removed, with or without cause, by the affirmative vote of holders of at
least a majority of the votes of the cutstanding shares of stock generally
entitled to vote in the election of directors, voting tegether as a single
class, at a meeting for which notice of the proposed removal has been given in
accordance with Section 2.04.

section 3.05 W¥acancies, Unless otherwise provided in the certificate of
incorporation, any vacancy or any newly created directorship resulting from any
increase in the authorized number of directors may be filled by a majority of
directors then in office, although less than a quorum, or by a sole remaining
director, or by the stockhclders if there are no directors remaining, and a
director s0 chosen shall hold office until the next annual meeting of
stockholders and until his successor is duly elected and gualified. When one or
more directors shall resign from the board, effective at a future date, a
majority of the directors then in office, including those who have so resigned,
shall have the power to fill such vacancy or vacancies, the vote thereon to take
effect when such resignation or resignations shall become effective, and each
director so chosen shall hold office as provided in this Section for the filling
of other vacancies.

Section 3.06 Reqular Meetings. A regular meeting of the board of directors
shall be held immediately after and at the same place as the annual meeting of
stockholders, or as soon thereafter as conveniently wmay be, at the time and
place, either within or without Delaware, determined by the board, for the
purpose of electing cfficers and for the transaction of such othexr business as
may come before the meeting. Failure to hold such a meeting, however, shall not
invalidate any action taken by any officer then or thereafter in office. The
beoard of directors may provide by resolution the time and place, either within
or ocutside Delaware, for the helding of additional regular meetings without
other notice than such resolution.

Section 3.07 Special Meetings. Special meetings of the board of
directors may be called by or at the request of the chairman of the board or any
director. The person authorized to call special meetings of the board of
directors may fix any convenient place, either within or outside Delaware, as
the place for holding any special meeting of the board of directors called by
him.

Section 2.08 Meetings by Telephone. Unless otherwise restricted by the
certificate of incorporation, members of the board of directors or any committee
thereof may participate in a meeting of such board or committee by means of
conference telephone or similar communications equipment by means of which all
persons participating in the meeting can hear each other, and such participation
in a meeting in such manner shall constitute presence in person at the meeting.
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Section 3.0% Notice of Meetings. Notice of each meeting of the board of
directors (except those regular meetings for which nectice is not required)
stating the place, day and hour of the meeting shall be given to each director
at least five days prior thereto by the mailing of written nctice by first class
mail or at least three days prior thereto by perscnal delivery (including
delivery by ccourier) of written notice or by telephone, telegram, facsimile or
other similar form of communication, except that in the case of a meeting to be
held pursuant to Section 3.08 notice may be given by personal delivery or by
facsimile, telegram or telephone 24 hours prior thereto. The method of notice
need not be the same to each director. If mailed, such notice shall be deemed
to be given when deposited in the United States mail, with postage thereon
prepaid, addressed to the director at his business or regidence address. 1If
sent by telegram, facsimile or similar form of communication, such notice shall
be deemed to be given when sent by such method to the director during normal
business hours at the location of the recipient at the last address or facsimile
number of the director furnished by him to the corporation for such purpose. If
communicated by telephone, such notice shall be deemed to be given when
communicated directly to the director or to the person designated by the
director as a person authorized to receive such notice. Neither the business to
be transacted at nor the purpose of any meeting of the board of directors need
be specified in the notice or waiver of notice of such meeting.

Secticon 3,10 Quorum and Manner of Acting. Except as otherwise may be
required by law, the certificate of incorporation or these bylaws, a majority of
the number of directors fixed in accordance with these bylaws, present in
person, shall constitute a guorum for the transaction of business at any meeting
of the board of directors, and the vote of a majority of the directors present
at a meeting at which a quorum is present shall be the act of the board of
directors. If less than a qguorum is present at a meeting, the directors present
may adjourn the meeting from time to time without further notice other than
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announcement at the meeting, until a quorum shall be present. No director may
vote or act by proxy or power of attorney at any meeting of the board of
directors.

Section 3.11 Interested Directors. No contract or transaction between
the corporation and one or more of its directors or officers, or between a
corporation and any other corporation, partnership, association, or other
organization in which one or more of its directors or officers are directors or
officers or have a financial interest, shall be woid or woidable solely for this
reason, or solely because the director or cfficer is present at or participates
in the meeting of the board or committee which authorizes the contract or
transaction, or solely because his or their votes are counted for such purpose,
if the material facts as to his relationship or interest and as to the contract
or transaction are disclosed or are known to the board of directors or the
committee, and the board or committee in goed faith authorizes the contract or
transaction by the affirmative votes of a majority of the disinterxested
directors, even though the disinterested directors be less than a quorum; the
material facts as to his relationship or interest and as to the contract or
transaction are disclosed oy are known to the stockholders entitled to vote
thereon, and the contract or transaction is specifically approved in good faith
by vote of the stockholders; or the contract or transactions is fair as to the
corporation as of the time it is authorized, approved or ratified, by the board
of directors, a committee or the stockholders. Common or interested
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directors may be counted in determining the presence of a quorum at a meeting of
the board of directors or of a committee that authorizes the contract or
transaction.

Section 3.12 Action Without a Meeting. Unless otherwise restricted by
the certificate of incorporation, any action required or permitted to be taken
at any meeting of the board of directors or any committee thereof wmay be taken
without a meeting, without prior notice and without a vote, if all members of
the board or committee consent thereto in writing and the writing or writings
are filed with the minutes of the proceedings of the board or committee.

Section 3.13 Executive and Other Committees. The board of directors may
designate one or more committees, each committee to consist of one or more of
the directors of the corporation. The board may designate one or more directors
as alternate members of any committee. who may replace any absent or
disqualified member at any meeting of the committee. In the absence or
disqualification of a member of a committee, the member or members thereof
present at any meeting and not disqualified from voting, whether or not he or
they constitute a gquorum, may unanimously appeint another member of the board of
directors to act at the meeting in the place of any such absent or disqualified
member. Any such committee, to the extent provided in the resolution of the
board of directors, shall have and may exercise all the powers and authority of
the board of directors in the management of the business and affairs ¢f the
corporation, and may authorize the seal of the corporation to be affixed to all
papers which may regquire it; but no such committee shall have the power or
authority in reference to (a} approving or adopting, cor recommending to the
stockholders, any action or matter expressly required by Delaware General
Corporation Law to be submitted to stockholders for approval; or (b) adopting,
amending or repealing any bylaw of the corporation. The delegation of authority
to any committee shall not operate to relieve the board of directers or any
member of the beard from any respensibility imposed by law. Subject tc the
foregoing, the board of directors way provide such pewers, limitations angd
procedures for such committees as the board deems advisable. To the extent the
board of directors does not establish other procedures, each committee shall be
governed by the procedures set forth in Sections 3.06 (except as they relate to
an annual meeting), 3.07 through 3.1t and 7.01 and 7.02 as if the committee were
the board of directors. Each committee shall keep regular minutes of its
meetings, which shall be reported to the board of directors when required and

submitted to the secretary of the corporation for inclusion in the corporate
records.

Section 31.14 Compensation. Unless otherwise restricted by the
certificate of incorporation, the board of directors, or any committee thereof
as may be authorized by the board, shall have the authority to fix the
compensation of directors. The directors may ke paid their expenses, if any, of
attendance at each meeting of the board of directors and each meeting of any
committee of the board of which he is a member and may be paid a fixed sum for
attendance at each such meeting or a stated salary or both a fixed sum and a
stated salary. No such payment shall preclude any director from serving the
corporation in any cother capacity and receiving compensation therefor.

puv]
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ARTICLE IV

Officers
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Section 4.01 HNumber and Qualifg:ions. The pfficers of the corporation
shall consist of a chairman of the board of directors, chairman and chief
executive officer ¢f the corporation, a secretary, a treasurer and such other
officers, including a president and chief operating officer, one or more vice-
presidents and a controller, as may from time to time be elected or appointed by
the board. In addition, the beard of directors, the chairman of the board of
directors or the chairman and chief executive officer may elect or appoint such
assistant and other subordinate officers including assistant vice-presidents,
assistant secretaries and assistant treasurers, as it or he shall deem necessary
or appropriate. Any number of offices may be held by the same person, except
that no person who holds any of the offices of chairman of the board of
directors, chairman and chief executive officer or president and chief operating
officer may also hold the office of secretary.

Section 4.02 Election and Term cof Office. Except as provided in Sections
4.01 and 4.06, the officers of the corporation shall be elected by the board of
directors annually at the first meeting of the board held afrer each annual
meating of the stockholders as provided in Section 3.06. If the election of
officers shall not be held as provided herein, such election shall be held as
soon thereafter as conveniently may be. Each officer shall hold office until
his successor shall have been duly elected and shall have qualified or until the
expiration of his term in office if elected or appointed for a specified period
of time or until his earlier death, resignation or remowval.

Section 4.03 Compensation. Officers shall receive such compensation for
their services as may be authorized or ratified by the board of directors, or
any committee of the hoard as may be authorized, and no officer shall be
prevented from receiving compensation by reason of the fact that he is also a
director eof the corporation. Electiaon or appointment as an officer shall not of
itself create a contract or other zright to compensation for services performed
by such officer.

Section 4.04 Resignation. Any officer may resign at any time, subject to
any rights or obligations under any existing contracts between the officer and
the corporation, by giving written notice to the corporation. An officer's
resignation shall take effect at the time stated therein; and unless otherwise
specified therein, the acceptance of such resignation shall not be necessary to
make it effective.

Section 4.05 Removal. Any officer may be removed at any time by the
board of directors, or, in the case of assistant and other subordinate officers,
by the president (whether or not such officer was appointed by the president),
whenever in its or his judgment, as the case may be, the best interests of the
corporation will be served thereby, but such removal shall be without prejudice
to the contract rights, if any, of the person so removed. Election or
appointment of an officer shall not in itself create contract rights.
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Section 4.06 Vacancies. A vacancy occurring in any office by death,
resignation, removal or otherwise may be filled by the board of directors, or,
if such office may be filled by the president as provided in Section 4.01, by
the president, for the unexpired portion of the term.

Section 4.07 Authority and Duties. The officers of the corporation shall
have the authority and shall exercise the powers and perform the duties
specified below, and as may be additionally specified by these bylaws or any of
the board of directors, the chairman of the board of directers and the chairman
and chief executive officer, except that in any event each officer shall
exercise such powers and perform such duties as may be required by law:

{(a) Chairman of the Board of Directors. The chairman of the board of
directors, who shall be elected from the directors, shall preside
at all meetrings of the stockholders and directors of the
corporation, or his designee shall so preside, and shall have and
may exercise all such powers and perform such other duties as may
be assigned to him from time to time by the board of directors.
The chairman of the board of directors shall alsc serve as the
chalrman of the executive committee of the board of dirvectors, if
such committee shall exist.

{b) Chairman and Chief Executive Officer. The chairman and chief
executive officer shall, subject to the direction and supervision
of the board of directors and, when the board of directors is net
in session, of the chairman of the board of directors, (i} have
general and active control of its affairs and business and
general supervision of its officers, agents and employees; (ii}
in the absence of the chairman of the board of directors, preside
at all meetings of the stockholders and the board of directors;
{iii) see that all orders and resclutions of the board of
directors are carried into effect; and (iv) perform all other
duties incident to the office of the chairman and chief executiwve
officer and as from time to time may be assigned to him by the
board of directors or the chairman of the board of directors, as
the case may be.
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{¢) President and Chief COperating Officer. The president and chief
operating officer shall, subject to the direction and supervision
of the chairman and chief executive officer, {i) be the chief
operating officer of the corporation and have general and active
control of its affairs and business and general supervision of
its officers, agents and employees; (ii) see that all orders and
resclutions ¢f the board of directors are carried into effect;
and (iii) perform all other duties incident to the office of
president and chief operating officer and as from time to time
may be assigned to him by the chairman and chief executive
officer.

12
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{d) Chief Financial Officer; Treasurer. The chief financial officer
or, in the absence of a chief financial officer, the treasurer
shall: (i) be the principal financial officer of the corporation
and have the care and custody of all its funds, securities,
evidences of indebtedness and other personal property and deposit
the same in accordance with the instructions gf the board of
directors; (ii)} receive and give receipts and acquittances for
moneys paid in on account of the corperaticn, and pay out of the
funds on hand all bills, payrolls and other just debts of the
corparation of whatever nature upon wmaturity; {(iii) unless there
is a controller, be the prinecipal accounting officer of the
corporation and as such prescribe and maintain the methods and
systems of accounting to be followed, keep complete books and
records of account, prepare and file all lecal, state and federal
tax returns, prescribe and maintain an adeguate system of
internal audit and prepare and furnish to the board of directors
or the chairman and chief executive officer statements of account
showing the financial position of the corporation and the results
of its operations; (iv}) upon request of the board of directors,
make such reports to it as may be required at any time; and (v)
perform all other duties incident to the office of treasurer and
such other duties as from time to time may be assigned to him by
the chairman and chief executive officer. Assistant treasurers,
if any, shall have the same powers and duties, subject to the
supervision by the treasurer,

(e} Vice-Presidents. The vice-president, if any {or, if there is more
than one, then each vice-president), shall assist the chairman
and chief executive officer and the president and chief operating
afficer and shall perform such duties as may be assigned to him
by the chairman and chief executive officer. Assistant vice-
presidents, if any, shall have such powers and perform such

duties as may be assigned to them by the chairman and chief
executive officer.

(f) Secretary. The secretary shall: (i} prepare and maintain the
minutes of the proceedings of the stockhelders, the board of
directors and any committees of the beard; (ii) see that all
notices are duly given in accordance with the provisions of these
bylaws or as required by law; (iii) be custodian of the corporate
records and of the seal of the corporation; (iv) keep at the
corporation's registered office or principal place of business
within or cutside Colorado a record containing the names and
addresses of all stockholders and the number and class of shares
held by each, unless such a record shall be kept at the office of
the corporation’'s transfer agent or registrar; {v) have general
charge of the stock books of the corporation, unless the

corporation has a transfer agent; (vi) authenticate records of
the
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corporation; and {vii) in general, perform all duties

incident to the office of secretary and such other duties as
from time to time may be assigned te him by the chairman and
chief executive officer. Assistant secretaries, if any, shall

have the same duties and powers, subject to supervision by
the secretary.

Secticn 4.08 Surety Bonds. The board of directors may require any officer
oy agent of the corporation to execute to the corperation a bond in such sums
and with such sureties as shall be satisfactory to the board, conditioned upon
the faithful performance of his duties and for the restoeration to the
corporation of all bocks, papers, vouchers, money and other property of whatever

kind in his possession or under his control belonging te the ceorperation.
ARTICLE V

Stock

34 of 109




Section 5.01 Issuance of Shares. The issuance or gsale by the corporation
of any shares of its authorized capital stock of any class, including treasury
shares, shall be made only upon authorization by the board of directors, except
as otherwise may be provided by law., Every issuance of shares shall be recorded
on the books of the corporation maintained for such purpose by or on behalf of
the corporation.

Section 5.02 Stock Certificates; Uncertificated Shares. The shares of
stock of the corporation shall be represented by certificates, except that the
board of directors may, in accordance with applicable provisions of law,
authorize the issuance of some or all of any or all classes or series of stock
of the corporation without certificates. If shares are represented by
certificates {or if a holder of uncertificated shares reguests his shares to be
represented by a certificate), each certificate shall be signed by or in the
name of the corporation by the chairman er a wvice-chaixman of the board of
directors, or the president or a vice-president, and by the Lreasurer or an
assistant treasurer, or the secretary or an assistant secretary of the
corporation, representing the number of shares owned by him in the corporation.
any of or all the signatures on the certificate may be facsimile. 1In case any
officer, transfer agent or registrar who has signed or whose facsimile signature
has been placed upon a certificate shall have ceased to be such officer,
transfer agent or registrar before such certificate is issued, it may be issued
by the corporation with the same effect as if he were such officer, transfer
agent or registrar at the date of issue. Certificates of stock shall be in such
form consistent with law as shall be prescribed by the board of directors.

Section 5.03 Payment for Shares. Shares shall be issued for such
consideration {but not less than the par wvalue thereof) as shall be determined
from time to time by the board of directors. Treasury shares shall be disposed
of for such consideration as may be determined from time to time by the beard.
Such consideration shall be paid in such form and in such manner as the
directors shall determine., In the absence of actual fraud in the transaction,
the judgment of the directors as ¢o the value of such consideration shall be
conclusive. The capital stock issued
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by the corporation shall be deemed to be fully paid and non-assessable stock if:
{a) the entire amount of the consideration has been received by the corporation
in the form of cash, services rendered, personal property, real property, leases
of real property or a combination thereof; or (b} not less than the amount of
the consideration determined to be capital pursuant to statute has been received
by the corporation in such form and the corporation has received a binding
obligation of the subscriber or purchaser to pay the balance of the subscripticn
or purchase price; provided, however, nothing contained herein shall prevent the
board of directors from issuing partly paid shares pursuant to statute. The
directors may, from time to time, demand payment in respect of each share of
stock not fully paid in the manner prescribed by statute. In addition, when the
whole of the consideration payable for shares of a corporation has not been paid
in, and the assets shall be insufficient to satisfy the claims of its creditors,
each holder of or subscriber for such shares shall be bound to pay on each share
held or subscribed for by him the sum necessary to complete the amount of the
unpaid balance of the consideration for which such shares were issued or are to
be issued by the corporation. Nc perscn beceming an assignee or transferee of
shares or of a subscription for shares in good faith and without knowledge or
notice that the full consideration therefor has not been paid shall be
personally liable for any unpaid portion of such consideration, but the
transferor shall remain liable therefor, and no person holding shares in any
corporation as collateral security shall be personally liable as a stockholder
but the person pledging such shares shall be considered the holder therecof and
shall be so liable. NWNo executoY, administrator, guardian, trustee or other
fiduciary shall be perscnally liable as a stockholder, but the estate or funds
held by such executor, administrator, guardian, trustee or other fiduciary in
such fiduciary capacity shall be liable.

Section 5.04 Lost Certificates. 1In case of the alleged loss, theft or
destruction of a certificate of stock the board of directors may direct the
isguance of a new certificate in lieu thereof upon such terms and conditions in
conformity with law as it may prescribe. The board of directors may in its
digcretion require the owner of the lost, stolen or destroyed certificate, ox
his legal representative to give the corporation a bond sufficient to indemnify
it against any claim that way be made against it on account of the alleged loss,
theft or destructicn of any such certificate or the issuance of such new
certificate.

Section 5.05 Transfer of Shares. Upon presentation and surrender to the
corporation or te a transfer agent of the corporation of a certificate of stock
duly endorsed or accompanied by proper evidence of succession, assignment or
authority to transfer, payment of all transfer taxes, if any, and the
satisfacticon eof any other reguirements of law, including inquiry into and
discharge of any adverse claims of which the corporation has notice, the
corporation cr the transfer agent shall issue a new certificate to the person
entitled thereto, cancel the old certificate and record the transaction on the
books maintained for such purpose by or con behalf of the corporation. No
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director, officer, employee or agent, another corporation, partnership, jeint
venture, trust or other enterprise agalnst expenses (including attorneys' fees)
actually and reascnably incurred by him in comnection with the defense or
settlement of such action or suit if he acted in good faith and in a manner he
reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the hest interests of the
corporation and except that no indemnification shall be made in respect of any
claim, issue or matter as to which such person shall have been adjudged to be
liable to the corpeoration unless and only to the extent that the Court of
Chancery or the court in which such action or suit was brought shall determine
upon application that, despite the adjudication of liability but in view of all
the circumstances of the case, such person is fairly and reasonaply entitled to
indemnify for such expenses which the Court of Chancery or such other court
shall deem proper. Any indemnification under this section (unless ordered by a
court} shall be made by the corporaticn only as authorized in the specific case
upon a determination that indemnification of the director, officex, employee or
agent is proper in the circumstances because he has met the applicable standard
of conduct set forth in this section. Such determination shall be made (1) by a
majerity vote of the directors who are not parties to such action, suit or
proceeding, even though less than a quorum, or (2) if there are no such
directors, or if such directors seo direct, by independent legal counsel in a
written opinion, or (3} by the stockholders.

Section 6.03 Successful on the Merits. To the extent that a director,
officer, employee or agent of a corporation has been successful on the merits or
otherwise in defense of any action, suit or proceeding referred to in section
6.02, or in defense of any c¢laim, issue or matter therein, he shall be
indemnified against expenses (including attorneys*' fees} actually and reasonably
incurred by him in connection therewith.
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Section 6.04 Advancement of Expenses. Expenses {including attorneys'
fees) incurred by an officer or director in defending any civil, criminal,
administrative or investigatiwve action, suit or proceeding may be paid by the
corporation in advance of the final disposition of such action, suit or
proceeding upon receipt of an undertaking by or on behalf of such director or
officer to repay such amount if it shall ultimately be determined that he is not
entitled te be indemnified by the corporatien as authorized in this Article VI.
Such expenses (including attorneys' fees] incurred by other employees and agents
may be so paid upon such terms and conditions, if any, as the board of directors
deems appropriate.

Sectiom 6.05 Proceedings by a Party. The corporation shall indemnify or
advance expenses to a party in connection with any proceeding (or part thereof)
initiated by the party only if such proceeding {(or part therecf) was authorized
by the board of directeors of the corporation.

Section 6.06 Subrogation. In the event of any payment under this
Article, the corporation shall be subrogated to the extent of such payment to
all e¢f the rights of recovery of the indemnified party, who shall execute all
papers and do everything that may be necessary to assure such rights of
subrogation to the corporation.

Section 6.07 Other Payments. The corporation shall not be liable under
this Article to make any payment in connection with any proceeding against or
involving a party to the extent the party has otherwise actually received
payment {under any insurance policy, agreement or otherwise) of the amounts
otherwise indemnifiable hereunder. A party shall repay to the corporation the
amount of any payment the corporaticn makes to the party under this Article in
connection with any proceeding against or involving the party, to the extent the
party has otherwise actually received payment {under any insurance policy,
agreement or otherwise) of such amcunt.

Section 6.08 Insurance. The corporation shall have power to purchase and
maintain insurance on behalf of any person who is or was a director, officer,
employee or agent of the corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the
corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of another corporation,
partnership, joint venture, trust or other enterprise against any liability
asserted against him and incurred by him in any such capacity, or arising out of
his status as such, whether or not the corporaticn would have the power to
indemnify him against such liability under this Article.

Section 6.0% Other Rights and Remedies. The indemnification and
advancement of expenses provided by, or granted pursuant to this Article shall
not be deemed exclusive of any other rights to which those seeking
indemnification or advancement of expenses may be entitled under any bylaw,
agreement, vote of stockholders or disinterested directors or otherwise, both as
to action in his official capacity and as to action in another capacity while
holding such coffice.

Section 6.10 Applicability; Effect. The indemnification and advancement
of expenses provided by. or granted pursuant te, this section shall, unless
otherwise provided when
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authorized or ratified, continue as to a pergon who has ceased to be a director,
officer, employee or agent and shall inure to the benefit of the heirs,
executors and administrators of such a person.

Section 6.11 Severability. If any provision of this Article shall be
held to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable for any reason whatscever {a} the
validity, legality and enforceability of the remaining provisions of this
Article (including without limitation, all peortions of any Sections of this
Article containing any such provision held tc be invalid, illegal or
unenforceable, that are not themselwves invalid, illegal or unenforceable} shall
not in any way be affected or impaired thereby, and (b) to the fullest extent
possible, the provisions of this Article {(including, without limitation, all
portions of any Section of this Article centaining any such provision held to be
invalid, illegal or unenforceable, that are not themselves invalid, illegal or
unenforceable) shall be construed so as to give effect to the intent of this
Article that each party covered hereby is entitled to the fullest protection
permitted by law.

ARTICLE VII

Miscellaneous

Section 7.01 Waivers of Notice. Whenever notice is required to be given
by law, by the certificate of incorpcration or by these bylaws, a written waiver
thereof, signed by the person entitled to said notice, whether before or after
the time stated therein, shall be deemed equivalent tc notice. Attendance of a
person at a meeting or (in the case of a stockholder) by proxy shall constitute
a waiver of notice ¢f such meeting, except when the person attends a meeting for
the express purpose of objecting, at the beginning of the meeting, to the
transaction of any business because the meeting was not lawfully called or
convened. Neither the business to be transacted at, nor the purpose cf, any
meeting need be specified in any written waiver of notice unless regquired by
these bylaws to be included in the notice of such meeting.

Section 7.02 Presumption of Assent. A director or stockholder of the
corporation who is present at a meeting of the board of directors or
stockholders at which actien on any corporate matter is taken shall be presumed
to have assented to the action taken unless his dissent shall be entered in the
minutes of the meeting or unless he shall file his written dissent te such
action with the person acting as the secretary of the meeting before the
adjournment thereof or shall forward such dissent by registered mail to the
secretary of the corporation immediately after the adjournment of the meeting.
Such right to dissent shall not apply to a director or stockholder who voted in
favor of such action.

Section 7.03 Voting of Securities by the Corperation. Unless otherwise
provided by resolution of the board of directors, on behalf of the corporation
the president or any vice-president shall attend in person or by substitute
appointed by him, or shall execute written instruments appointing a proxy or
proxies to represent the corperation at, all meetings of the stocckholders of any
other corporation, association or other entity in which the corporation holds
any stock or other securities, and may execute written waivers of notice with
respect to any such
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meetings. At all such meetings and otherwise, the president oxr any vice-
president, in person or by substitute or proxy as aforesaid, may vote the stock
or other securities so held by the corporation and may execute written consents
and any other instruments with respect to such stock or securities and may
exercise any and all rights and powers incident to the ownership of said stock
or securities, subject, however, to the instructions, if any, of the board of
directors.

Section 7.04 Loans to Employees and Officers; Guaranty of Obligations of
Employees and Officers. The corporation may lend money ta, or guarantes any
obligaticn of, or otherwise assist any officer or other employee of the
corperation or of its subsidiary, including any officer or employee who is
director of the corporation or its subsidiary, whenever, in the judgment of the
directors, such loan, guaranty or assistance may reasonably be expected to
benefit the corporation. The loan, guaranty or other assistance may be with or
without interest, and may be unsecured, or secured in such manner as the board
of directors shall approve, including, without limitaticn, a pledge of shares of
stock of the corperation. HNothing contained in this section shall be deemed to
deny, limit or restrict the powers of guaranty or warranty of any corporation at
common law or under any statute,

Section 7.05 Seal. The corporate seal of the corporation shall be in such
form as adopted by the board of directors, and any officer of the corporation
may, when and as required, affix cr impress the seal, or a facsimile thereof, to
or on any instrument or document of the corporation.
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Section 7.06 Fiscal Year. The fiscal year of the corporation shall be as
established by the board of directors.

Section 7.07 BAmendments. These bhylaws may be amended or repealed and new
bylaws adopted by the board of directors or by the stockholders entitled to
vore. .

{END)
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QWEST COMMUNICATIONS INTERNATIONAL INC.
DEFERRED COMPENSATION FPLAN
Effective January i, 1999

PURPOSE

The purpose cf this Plan is to provide specified benefits to a select group of
management and highly compensated Employees and Directors who contribute
materially to the continued growth, development and future business success of
Qwest Communications International Inc., a Delaware corporation, and its
subsidiaries, if any, that sponsor this Plan. This Plan shall be unfunded for
tax purposes and for purposes of Title I of ERISA.

ARTICLE 1
DEFINITIONS

For purposes of this Plan, unless otherwise clearly apparent from the context,
the following phrases or terms shall have the following indicated meanings:

1.1 "Account Balance" shall mean, with respect teo a Participant, a c¢redit on
the records of the Employer egual to the sum of (i) the Deferral Account
balance, and (ii) the vested Company Matching Account balance. Any
deferred compensation account transferred to and assumed by this Plan
pursuant to Section 3.11 shall form a part of the Participant's Account
Balance. The Account Balance, and each other specified ac¢count balance,
shall be a bookkeeping entry only and shall be utilized solely as a device
for the measurement and determination of the amounts to be paid to a
Participant, or his or her designated Benefigiary, pursuant to this Plan.

1.2 "Annual Bonus" shall mean any compensaticn, in addition to Base Annual
Salary relating to services performed during any calendar year, whether or
not paid in such calendar year or included on the Federal Income Tax Form
W-2 for such calendar year, payable to a Participant as an Employee under
any Employer's annual bonus and c¢ash incentive plans, excluding stock
opticns but including any bonus for reaching a sales quota or target.

1.3 *Apnnual Company Matching Amount" for any one Plan Year shall be the amount
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—
determined in accordance with\!,ion 3.5,

1.4 "Annual Deferral Amount®" shall mean that portion of a Participant's Base
Annual Salary, Annual Bonus, Sales Based Compensation and Director's Fees
that a Participant elects to have, and is, deferred in accordance with

Article 3, for any one Plan Year, tegether with any other amount of
compensation that a Participant is permitted to defer by the

_1_
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Committee ("Other Compensation"). In the event of a Participant's

Retirement, Disability {if deferrals cease in accordance with Section 8.1),
death or a Termination of Employment prior to the end of a Plan Year, such
year's Annual Deferral Amount shall be the actual amount withheld prior to
such event.

1.5 "Annual Installment Method" shall be an annual installment payment over the
number of years sslected by the Participant in accordance with this PBlan,
calculated as follows: The Account Balance of the Participant shall be
calculated as of the c¢lose of business on the last business day of the
vear. The annual installment shall be calculated by multiplying this
balance by a fraction, the numerator of which is one, and the denominator
of which is the remaining number of annual payments due the Participant.
By way of example, if the Participant elects a 10 year Annual Installment
Method, the first payment shall be 1/10 of the Account Balance, calculated
as described in this definition. The following year, the payment shall be
1/9 of the Account Balance, calculated as described in this definition.
Each annual installment shall be paid on or as scon as practicable after
the last business day of the applicable year.

1.6 r"Base Annual Salary" shall mean the annual cash compensaticn relating to
services performed during any calendar year, whether or not paid in such
calendar year or included on the Federal Income Tax Form W-2 for such
calendar year, excluding bonuses, commissions, overtime, fringe benefits,
stock options, relocation expenses, incentive payments, non-monetary
awards, directors fees and other fees, automobile and other allowances paid
to a Participant for employment services rendered {(whether or not such
allowances are included in the Employee's gross income}. Base Annual
Salary shall be calculated before reduction for compensation voluntarily
deferred or contributed by the Participant pursuant to all gualified or
non-qualified plans of any Employer and shall be calculated to include
amounts not otherwise included in the Participant’'s gross income under Code
Sections 125, 402(e) (3), 402{(h), or 403(b}) pursuant to plans established by
any Employer; provided, however, that all such amounts will be ipcluded in
compensation only to the extent that, had there been ne such plan, the
amount would have been payable in cash to the Employee.

1.7 "Beneficiary" shall mean one or more pexsong, trusts, estates or other
entities, designated in accordance with Article 9, that are entitled to
receive benefits under this Plan upon the death of a Participant.

1.8 *"Beneficiary Designation Form" shall mean the form established from time to
time by the Committee that a Participant completes, signs and returns to
the Committee to designate one ox more Beneficiavies.

1.9 "Beoard" shall mean the board of directors of the Company.
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1.10 "Change in Control" shall be deemed to have occurred if either (i) any
individual, entity, or group {(within the meaning of Section 13{d) (3} or
14 (d} (2) of the 1934 Act), other than Anschutz Company, The Anschutz
Corporation, any entity or organization controlled by Philip F. Anschutz
(collectively, the "Anschutz Entities") or a trustee or other fiduciary
holding securities under an employee benefit plan of the Company, acquires
beneficial ownership (within the meaning of Rule 134-3 promulgated under
the 1934 Act) of fifty percent (50%) or more of either (A} the then-
cutstanding shares of Stock ("Outstanding Shares*) or (B} the combined
voting power 0f the then-outstanding voting securities of the Company
entitled to vote generally in the electicn of directors ("Voting Power") or
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{ii) at any time during any pgel of three consecutive years (not
including any period prior to the Effective Date), individuals who at the
beginning of such period constitute the Board {and any new director whose
election by the Board or whose nominaticen for election by the Company's
stockholders was approved by a vote of at least two-thirds of the directors
then still in office who either were directors at the beginning of such
periocd or whose election gr nomination for election was previously so
approved) cease for any reason to constitute a majority thereof.

"Claimant" shall have the meaning set forth in Section 14.1.

"Code" shall mean the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as it may be amended
from time to time.

"Committee” shall mean the committee described in Article 12.

"Company" shall mean Qwest Communications International Inc., a Delaware
corporation, and any successor to all or substantially all of the Company's
assets or business.

'"Company Matching Account" shall mean {i} the sum of all of a Participant's
Annual Company Matching Ameounts, plus (ii) amounts credited in accordance
with all the applicable crediting provisions of this Plan that relate to
the Participant's Company Matching Account, less (iii} all distributions
made to the Participant or his or her Beneficiary pursuant to this Plan
that relate to the Participant's Company Matching Account.

"Deduction Limitation" shall mean the following described limitation on a
benefit that may otherwise be distributable pursuant to the provisions of
this Plan. Except as otherwise provided, this limitation shall be applied
to all distributions that are "subject to the Deduction Limitation" under
this Plan. If an Employer determines in good faith prior to a Change in
Control that there is a reascnaple likelihood that any compensation paid to
a Participant for a taxable year of the Employer would not be deductible by
the Employer solely by reason of the limitation under Code Section 162({m),
then to the extent deemed
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necessary by the Employer to ensure that the entire amount of any
distribution to the Participant pursuant te this Plan prior to the Change
in Contrel is deductible, the Employer may defer all or any portion of a
distribution under this Plan. Any amounts deferred pursuant to this
limitation shall ceontinue to be c¢redited/debited with additional amcunts in
accordance with Section 3.8 below, even if such amount is being paid out in
installments. The amounts so deferred and amounts credited thereon shall be
distributed to the Participant or his or her Beneficiary (in the event of
the Participant's death) at the earliest possible date, as determined by
the Employer in good faith, on which the deductibility of compensation paid
or payable to the Participant for the taxable year of the Employer during
which the distribution is made will not be limited by Section 162{(m), or if
earlier, the effective date of a Change in Control. Netwithstanding
anything to the contrary in this Plan, the Deduction Limitation shall not
apply to any distributions made after a Change in Centrol.

"Deferral Account" shall mean {i} the sum of all of a Participant's Annual
Deferral Amounts, plus (ii} amounts credited in accordance with all the
applicable crediting provisions of this Plan that relate to the
Participant's Deferral Account, less {iii) all distributions made to the
Participant or his or her Beneficiary pursuant to this Plan that relate to
hig or hexr Deferral Account.

"Director" shall mean any mewber of the board of directors of any Employer,

"Director's Fees" shall mean the annual fees paid by any Employer,
including retainer fees and meetings fees, as compensation for serving on
the board cof directors.

*Disapility® shall mean a period of disability during which a Participant
qualifies for permanent disability henefits under the Participant's
Employer's long-term disability plan, or, if a Participant does not
participate in such a plan, a period of disability during which the
Participant would have gualified for permanent disability benefits under
such a plan had the Participant been a participant in such a plan, as
determined in the sole discretion of the Committee. If the Participant's
Employer does not sponmsor such a plan, or discontinues to sponsor such a
plan, Disability shall be determined by the Committee in its sole
discretion.
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1.21 "Disability Benefit" shall mean the benefit set forth in Article 8.
1.22 "Election Form" shall mean the form established from time to time by the
Committee that a Participant completes, signs and returns to the Committee

to make an election under the Plan.

1.23 "Employee" shall mean a person who is an employee of any Employer.
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1.24 "Emplovyer(s)" shall mean the Company and/or any of its subsidiaries or
related entities (now in existence or hereafter formed or acquired).

1.25 "ERISA" shall mean the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, as
it may be amended from time to time.

1.26 "First Plan Year" shall mean the period baginning January 1, 1999 and
ending December 31, 1999.

1.27 "401{k) Plan" shall be that certain Qwest Communications 401(k) Savings
Plan, effective January 1, 1999,

1.28 "Maximum 401 (k) Amount" with respect to a Participant, shall be the maximum
amount of elective contributions that can be made by such Participant under
the 401{k} Plan, consistent with Cede Section 402(g) apd the limitations of
Code Section 401(k} (3}, for a given plan year under the 401{(k) Plan.

1.29 "Participant" shall mean any Employee or Director (i} who is selected to
participate in the Plan, {ii} who elects to participate in the Plan, (iii)
who signs a Plan Agreement, an Election Form and a Beneficiary Designation
Form, (iv) whose signed Plan Agreement, Election Form and Beneficiary
Designation Foxrm are accepted by the Committee, (v) who commences
participation in the Plan, and (vi) whose Plan Agreement has not
terminated. A spouse or former spouse of a Participant shall not be
treated as a Participant in the Plan or have an account balance under the
Plan, even if he or she has an interest in the Participant's benefits under
the Plan as a result of applicable law or property settlements resulting
from legal separation or divorce.

1.30 "Plan" shall mean the Company's Deferred Compensation Plan, which shall be
evidenced by this instrument and by each Plan Agreement, as they may be
amended from time to time,

1.31 "Plan Agreement” shall mean a written agreement, as may be amended from
time to time, which is entered into by and between an Employer and a
Participant. Each Plan Agreement executed by a Participant and the
Participant's Employer shall provide for the entire benefit to which such
Participant is entitled under the Plan; should there be more than one Plan
hgreement, the Plan Agreement bearing the latest date of acceptance by the
Employer shall supersede all previous Plan Agreements in their entirety and
shall govern such entitlement. The terms of any Plan Agreement may be
different for any Participant, and any Plan Agreement may provide
additional benefits not set ferth in the Plan or limit the benefits
otherwise provided under the PFlan; provided, however, that any such
additional benefits or benefit limitations must be agreed to by both the
Employer and the Participant.
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1.32 "Pre-Retirement Survivor Benefit" shall mean the benefit set forth in
Article ¢,

1.33 "Retirement”, "Retire(s)" or "Retired" shall mean, with respect to an
Employee, severance from employment from all Employers for any reason other
than a leave of absence, death or Disability on or after the attaimment of
age sixty-two (62); and shall mean with respect to a Director who is not an
Employee, severance of his or her directorships with all Employers on or
after the later of the attainment of age sixty-five (65). If a Participant
is both an Employee and a Director, Retirement shall not occur until he or
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1.36

she Retires as both an Employe\ég & Dirvector, which Retirement shall bel-
deemed to be a Retirement as a Director; provided, howewver, that such a
Participant may elect, at least three years prior to Retirement and in
accordance with the policies and procedures established by the Committee,
to Retire for purposes of this Plan at the time he or she Retires as an
Employes, which Retirvement shall be deemed to be & Retirement as an
Employee.

"Retirement Benefit" shall mean the benefit set forth in Article 5.

"Sales Based Compensation" shall mean any compensation based on a
percentage of sales and shall exclude Base Annual Salary and Annual Bonus.

"Short-Term Payout® shall mean the payout set forth in Section 4.1.
"Termination Benefit" shall mean the benefit set forth in Article 7.

"Termination of Employment" shall mean the severing of employment with all
Employers, or service as a Director of all Employers, voluntarily or
involuntarily, for any reason other than Retirement, Pisability, death or
an authorized leave of absence. If a Participant is both an Employee and a
Director, a Termination of Employment shall occur only upon the termination
of the last positien held; provided, however, that such a Participant may
elect, at least three years before Termination of Employment and in
accordance with the policies and procedures established by the Committee,
to be treated for purposes of this Plan as having experienced a Termination
of Employment at the time he or she ceases employment with an Employer as
an Employee.

"Trust” shall mean one or more trusts established pursuant to that certain
Master Trust Agreement, dated as of January 1, 1999 between the Company and
the trustee named therein, as amended from time to time.

"Unforeseeable Financial Emergency” shall mean an unanticipated emergency
that is caused by an event beyond the control of the Participant that would
result in severe financial hardship to the Participant resulting from (i) a
sudden and unexpected illness or accident of the Participant or a dependent
of the Participant, {ii)} a loss of the Participant's
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property due to casualty, or (iii} such other extraordinary and
unforeseeable circumstances arising as a result of events beyond the

control of the Participant, all as determined in the sole discretion of the
Committee.

ARTICLE 2

SELECTION, ENROLLMENT, ELIGIBILITY

ELECTION BY COMMITTEE. Participation in the Plan shall be limited to a
select group of management and highly compensated Employees and Directors
of the Employers, as determined by the Committee in its sole discretion.
From that group, the Committee shall select, in its sole discretion,
Employees and Directors to participate in the Plan.

ENROLLMENT REQUIREMENTS. As a condition to participation, each selected
Employee cor Director shall complete, execute and return to the Committee a
Plan Agreement, an Election Form and a Beneficiary Designation Form, all
within 30 days after he or she is selected to participate in the Plan. In
addition, the Committee shall establish from time to time such other

enrcollment requirements as it determines in its sole discretion are
necessary.

ELIGIBILITY; COMMENCEMENT OF PARTICIPATION. Provided an Employee or
Director selected to participate in the Plan has met all enrcllment
requirements set forth in this Plan and reguired by the Committee,
including returning all required documents to the Committee within the
specified time period, that Employee or Director shall commence
participation in the Plan on the first day of the next Plan Year, in the
case of enxollment prier to a Plan Year, and on the first day of the month
following the month in which the Employee or Director completes all
enrollment requirements, in the case of a Participant who enrolls in the
Plan during a Plan Year. If an Emplovee or a Diractor fails to meet all
such reguirements within the period required, in accordance with Section
2.2, that Employee or Director shall not be eligible to participate in the
Plan until the first day of the Plan Year following the delivery to and
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acceptance by the Committee of theé required documents.

TERMINATION OF PARTICIPATION AND/OR DEFERRALS. If the Committee determines
in good faith that a Participant no longer qualifies as a member of a
select group of management or highly compensated employees, as membership
in such group is determined in accordance with Sections 201(2), 301{a) {3)
and 401{a) {1) of ERISA, the Committee shall have the right, in its sole
discretion, te (i) terminate any deferral election the Participant has made
for the remainder of the Plan Year in which the Participant's membership
status changes, {(ii) prevent the Participant from making future deferral
elections and/or (iii) immediately distribute the Participant's then
Account Balance as a Termination Benefit and terminate the Participant's
participation in the Plan.
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ARTICLE 3

DEFERRAL COMMITMENTS/COMPANY MATCHING/CREDITING/TAXES

MINIMUM DEFERRALS. For each Plan Year, a Participant may elect to defer a
minimum combined amount of Base Annual Salary and/or Director's Fees cf
$5,000. If an election is made for less than stated minimum amounts, or if
no election is made, the amount deferred shall be zero. There is no
minimum deferral amount for Annual Bonus, Sales Based Compensation, or
Cther Compensation. MNotwithstanding the foregoing, if a Participant first
becomes a Participant after the first day of a Plan Year, or in the case of
the first Plan Year of the Plan itself, the minimum Base Annual Salary
deferral shall be an amount equal to the minimum set forth above,
multiplied by a fraction, the numerator of which is the number of complete
months remaining in the Plan Year and the denominator of which is 12.

MAXIMUM DEFERRAL. For each Plan Year, a Participant may elect to defer a
maximum of up to 100% each of his or her Base Annual Salary, Annual Bonus,
Sales Based Compensation, Director's Fees and/or Other Compensation.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, if a Participant first becomes a Participant
after the first day of a Plan Year, or in the case of the first Plan Year
of the Plan itself, the maximum Annual Deferral Amount, with respect to
Base Annual Salary, Annual Bonus, Director's Fees and Other Compensation
shall be limited to the amount of compensation not yet earned by the
Participant as of the date the Participant submits a Plan Agreement and
Election Form to the Committee for acceptance,

ELECTION TO DEFER; EFFECT OF ELECTION FORM.

(a) FIRST PLAN YEAR. In connection with a Participant's commencement of
participaticen in the Plan, the Participant shall make an irrevocable
deferral election for the Plan Year in which the Participant commences
participatiocn in the Plan, aleng with such other elections as the
Committee deems necessary or desirable under the Plan. For these
elections to be valid, the Election Form must be completed and signed
by the Participant, timely delivered to the Committee (in accordance
with Section 2.2 above) and accepted by the Committee.

{b) SUBSEQUENT PLAN YEARS. For each succeeding Plan Year, an irrevocable
deferral election for that Plan Year, and such other elections as the
Committee deems necessary or desirable under the Plan, shall be made
by timely delivering to the Committee, in accordance with its rules
and procedures, before the end of the Plan Year preceding the Plan
Year for which the election is made, a new Election Form.
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If no such Electicn Form is timely delivered for a Plan Year, the
Annual Deferral Amount shall be zero for that Plan Year.

WITHHCLDING OF ANNUAL DEFERRAL AMCOUNTS. For each Plan Year, the Base

Annual Salary portion of the Annual Deferral Amount shall be withheld from
each regularly scheduled Base Annual Salary payroll in egqual amcunts, as
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adjusted from time to time for increases and decreases in Base Annual
Salary. The Annual Bonus, Dirgctor's Fees, and/or Other Compensation

portion of the Annual Deferral Amount shall be withheld at the time the
Annual Bonus, Director's Fees or Other Compensation, are or otherwise would
be paid to the Participant, whether or not this occurs during the Plan Year

itself.

BNNUAL COMPANY MATCHING AMOUNT. For each Plan Year, the Company shall
contribute to each Participant's Company Matching Account an amount egqual

to the Company matching contribution that would have been made to the
401 (k) Plan on behalf of each such Participant for the Plan Year of the

401 (k) Plan that corresponds to the Plan Year if the Participant had not
deferred any amount under this Plan and had contributed the amount of the

Participant's deferrals to this Plan for such Plan Year to the 401 (k) Plan
{subject to all applicable limitations of such 401(k} Plan}), reduced by the
amount of actual Company matching contributions to the 401(k} Plan for such

Plan Year. I1f a Participant is not employed by an Employer, or is no

longer providing services as a Director, as of the last day of a Plan Year
other than by reason of his or her Retirement or death, the Annual Company

Matching Bmount for such Plan Year shall be zero {(0). In the event of
Retirement or death, a Participant shall be credited with the Annual

Company Matching Amount for the Plan Year in which he or she Retires or
dies.

INVESTMENT OF TRUST ASSETS. The Trustee of the Trust shall be authorized,
upon written instructions received from the Committes or investment manager
appointed by the Committee, toc invest and reinvest the assets of the Trust

in accordance with the applicable Trust Agreement, including the
disposition of stock and reinvestment of the proceeds in one or more
investment vehicles designated by the Committee.

VESTING. A Participant shall at all times be 100% vested in his or her
Deferral Account and his or her Company Matching Account.

CREDITING/DEBITING OF ACCOUNT BALANCES. In accordance with, and subject

to, the rules and procedures that are established from time to time by the
Committee, in its sole discretion, amounts shall be credited or debited to

a Participant's Account Balance in accordance with the following rules:

{a) ELECTION OF MEASUREMENT FUNDS. A Participant, in connection with his

or her initial deferral election in accordance with Section 3.3 (a}
above, shall elect, on the
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Election Form, one or more Measurement Fund{s) (as described in

Section 3.8{(c) below) to be used to determine the additional amounts
to be credited to his or her Account Balance for the first calendar

quarter or portien thereof in which the Participant commences
participation in the Plan and continuing thereafter for each

subsequent calendar quarter in which the Participant participates in

the Plan, unless changed in ac¢ordance with the next sentence.
Commencing with the first calendar gquarter that follows the

Participant's commencement of participation in the Plan and continuing

thereafter for each subsequent calendar quarter in which the

Participant participates in the Plan, no later than the next to last

business day of the calendar guarter, the Participant may (but is not

required to) elect, by submitting an Election Form to the Committee

that is accepted by the Committee, to add or delete che or more

Measurement Fund(s} to be used to determine the additional amounts to
be credited to his or her Account Balance, or to change the portion of

his or her Account Balance allocated to each previocusly or newly

elected Measurement Fund. If an election is made in accordance with

the previous sentence, it shall apply to the next calendar quarter and
continue thereafter for each subsequent calendar quarter in which the

Participant participates in the Plan, unless changed in accordance
with the previous sentence.

(b) PROPORTICNATE ALLOCCATION. In making any election described in Section

31.8{a) above, the Participant shall specify on the Election Form, in
increments of five percentage peints (5%), the percentage of his or
her Account Balance to be allocated to a Measurement Fund (as if the

Participant was making an investment in that Measurement Fund with
that portion of his or her Account Balance).

{c) MEASUREMENT FUNDS. The Participant may elect one or more of the

measurement funds selected by the Committee (the "Measurement Funds"},
for the purpose cof crediting additicnal amounts to his or her Account
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Balance. As necessary, t}gnmmittee may, in its sole discretion,
discontinue, substitute or add a Measurement Fund. Each such action
will take effect as of the first day of the calendar gquarter that
follows by thirty (30) days the day on which the Committee gives
Participants advance written notice of such change,

CREDITING OR DEBITING METHOD. The performance cf each elected
Meagurement Fund (either positive or negative) will be determined by
the Committee, in its reasonable discretion, based on the performance
of the Measurement Funds themselwves. A Participant's Account Balance
shall be credited or debited on a daily

<PAGE>
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basgis based on the performance ¢f each Measurement Fund selected by
the Participant, as determined by the Committee in its sole
digcretion, as though (i} a Participant's Account Balance were
invested in the Measurement Fund(s} selected by the Participant, in
the percentages applicable to such calendar gquarter, as of the close
of business on the first business day of such calendar quarter, at the
closing price on such date; (ii} the portion of the Annual Deferval
Amount that was actually deferred during any calendar quarter were
invested in the Measurement Fund(s} selected by the Participant, in
the percentages applicable to such calendar guarter, no later than the
close of bhusiness on the day on which such amounts are actually
deferred from the Participant's Base Annual Salary through reductions
in his or her payroll, at the closing price on such date; and (iii)
any distribution made to a Participant that decreases such
Participant's Account Balange ceased being invested in the Measurement
Fund(s}, in the percentages applicable to such calendar gquarter, no
earljer than one business day prior to the distribution, at the
closing price on such date. The Participant's Annual Company Matching
Amount shall be credited to his or her Company Matching Account for
purpaoses of this Section 3.8(d) as of the close of business on the
first business day in February of the Plan Year fcllowing the Plan
Year to which it relates.

NO ACTUAL INVESTMENT. Notwithstanding any other provision of this
Plan that may be interpreted to the contrary, the Measurement Funds
are to be used for measurement purposes conly, and a Participant's
election of any such Measurement Fund, the allocation te his or her
Account Balance thereto, the calculation of additional amounts and the
crediting or debiting of such amounts to a Participant's Account
Balance shall not be considered or construed in any manner as an
actual investment of his or her Account Balance in any such
Measurement Fund. In the event that the Company or the Trustee {as
that term is defined in the Trust}, in its own discretion, decides to
invest funds in any or all of the Measurement Funds, no Participant
shall have any rights in or to such investments themselves. Without
limiting the foregeoing, a Participant's Account Balance shall at all
times be a bookkeeping entry only and shall not represent any
investmant made on his or her behalf by the Company or the Trust; the
Participant shall at all times remain an unsecured creditor of the
Company .

3.9 FICA AND OTHER TRXES.

{a) ANNUAL DEFERRAL AMOUNTS. For each Plan Year in which an Annual
Deferral Amount is being withheld from a Participant, the
Participant's Ewplover (s} shall withheld from that portion of the
Participant's Base Annual Salary, Annual Bonus and Sales Based
Compensation that is not being deferred, in a wanner determined
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by the Employer(s), the Participant's share of FICA and other
employment taxes on such Annual Deferral Amount. If necessary, the
Committee may reduce the Annual Deferral Amount in order to comply
with this Section 3.85.
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{(b) COMPANY MATCHING Amotmrs.‘.r each Plan Year with respect to which la
participant receives an allocation of an Annual Company Matching
Amount, the Participant's Employer(s) shall withhold from the
Participant's Base Annual Salary, Annual Bonus and Sales Based
Campensation that is not being deferred, in a mapner determined by the
Employer (s}, the Participant's share of FICA and other employment
taxes. If necessary, the Committee may reduce the vested portion of
the Participant's Company Matching Account in order to comply with
this Section 3.9.

DISTRIBUTIONS. The Participant's Employer(s), or the trustee of the Trust,
shall withhold from any payments made to a Participant under this Plan all
federal, state and local income, employment and other taxes required to be
withheld by the Employer(s), or the trustee of the Trust, in connection
with such payments, in amounts and in a manner to be determined in the sole
discretion of the Employer (s} and the trustee of the Trust.

TRANSFER OF DEFERRED COMPENSATION ACCOUNT. The Committee may, in its scle
discreticon, permit the Employer{s) to establish an account balance for a
participant under this Plan equal to a similar balance maintained for the
Participant under a deferred compensation plan maintained by the Employer
or a related entity, with the written consent of such Participant, in which
event the account of the Participant under such other deferred compensation
plan shall be terminated,

ARTICLE 4

SHORT-TERM PAYOUT; UNFORESEEABLE FINANCIAL EMERGENCIES;

SHORT-TERM PAYOUT. In connection with each election to defer an Annual
Deferral Amount, a Participant may irrevocably elect to receive a future
*Short-Term Payout™ from the Plan with respect to such Annual Deferral
Amount. Subject to the Deduction Limitaticn, the Short-Term Payout shall be
a lump sum payment in an amount that is equal to the Annual Deferral Amount
plus amounts credited or debited in the manner provided in Secticn 3.8
above on that amount, determined at the time that the Short-Term Payout
becomes payable (rather than the date of a Termination of Employment).
Subject to the Deduction Limitation and the other terms and conditions of
this Plan, each Short-Term Payout elected shall be paid ocut during a €0 day
period commencing immediately after the
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last day of any Plan Year designated by the Participant that is at least
three Plan Years after the Plan Year in which the Annual Deferral Amount is
actually deferred. By way of example, if a three year Short-Term Paycut is
elected for Annual Deferral Amounts that are deferred in the Plan Year
commencing January 1, 1999, the five year Short-Term Payout would hecome
payable during a 60 day period commencing January 1, 2003.

OTHER BENEFITS TAKE PRECEDENCE OVER SHORT-TERM. Should an event occur that
triggers a benefit under Article 5, &, 7 or 8. any Annual Deferral Amount,
plus amounts credited or debited thereon, that is subject to a Short-Texrm
payout election under Section 4.1 shall not be paid in accerdance with
Section 4.1 but shall be paid in accordance with the cother applicable
article.

WITHDRAWAL PAYOUT/SUSPENSICONS FOR UNFORESEEABLE FINANCIAL EMERGENCIES. If
the Participant experiences an Unforeseeable Firancial Emergency, the
Participant may petition the Committee te (i) suspend any deferrals
required to be made by a Participant and/or {ii) receive a partial or full
payout from the Plan. The payout shall not exceed the lesser of the
Participant's Account Balance, calculated as if such Participant were
receiving a Termination Benefit, or the amount reasonably needed to satisfy
the Unforeseeable Financial Emergency. If, subject to the sole discretion
of the Committee, the petition for a suspension and/or payout is approved,
suspension shall take effect upon the date of approwval and any payout shall
be made within 60 days of the date of approval. The payment of any amount
under this Section 4.3 shall not be subject to the Deduction Limitation.

WITHDRAWAL ELECTION. A Participant {or, after a Participant's death, his
or her Beneficiary) may elect, at any time, to withdraw all of his or her
Account Balance, calculated as if there had occurred a Termination of

Employment as of the day of the election, less a withdrawal penalty equal
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to 10% of such amount (the net amdunt shall be referred to as the g

"Withdrawal Amount"). This election can be made at any time, before or
after Retirement, Disability, death or Termination of Employment, and
whether or not the Participant {(or Beneficiary) is in the process of being
paid pursuant to an installment payment schedule. If made bhefore
Retirement, Disability or death, a Participant's Withdrawal Amcunt shall be
his or her Account Balance calculated as if there had occurred a
Termination of Employment as of the day of the election. No partial
withdrawals of the Withdrawal Amount shall be allowed. The Participant {or
his or her Beneficiary) shall make this election by giving the Committee
advance written notice of the election in a form determined from time to
time by the Committee. The Participant {or his or her Beneficiary) shall be
paid the Withdrawal Amount within 60 days of his or her election. Once the
Withdrawal Amcunt is paid, the Participant's participation in the Plan
shall terminate and the Participant shall not be eligible to participate in
the Plan until two full
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congecutive Plan Years of non-participaticn have occurred. The payment of
this Withdrawal Amount shall not be subject to the Deduction Limitation.

ARTICLE &

RETIREMENT BENEFIT

5.1 RETIREMENT BENEFIT. Subject to the Deduction Limitation, a Participant who
Retires shall receive, as a Retirement Benefit, his or her Account Balance.

§.2 PAYMENT OF RETIREMENT BENEFIT. A Participant, in connection with his or
her commencement of participation in the Plan, shall elect on an Electicn
Form to receive the Retirement Benefit in a lump sum oxr pursuant to an
Annual Installment Method of 5, 10 or 15 years. The Participant may
annually change his or her election to an allowable alternative payout
period by submitting a new Election Form to the Committee, provided that
any such Election Form is submitted at least one year prior te the
Participant's Retirement and is accepted by the Committee in its scle
discretion. The Election Form most recently accepted by the Committee shall
govern the payout of the Retirement Benefit. If a Participant does not make
any election with respect to the payment of the Retirement Benefit, then
such benefit shall be payable in a lump sum. The lump sum payment shall be
made, or installment payments shall commence, no later than 60 days after
the last day of the Plan Year in which the Partic¢ipant Retires. Any payment
made shall be subject to the Deduction Limitation.

5.3 DEARTH PRIOR TO COMPLETION OF RETIREMENT BENEFIT. If a Participant dies
after Retirement but before the Retirement Benefit is paid in full, the
Participant's unpaid Retirement Benefit payments shall continue and shall
be paid te the Participant's Beneficiary {a) over the remaining number of
years and in the same amounts as that benefit would have been paid to the
Participant had the Participant survived, or {b} in a lump sum, if
requested by the Beneficiary and allowed in the sole discretion of the
Committee, that is equal to the Participant's unpaid remaining Account
Balance,

ARTICLE 6

PRE-RETIREMENT SURVIVOR BENEFIT

6.1 PRE-RETIREMENT SURVIVCR BENEFIT. Subject to the Deduction Limitation, the
Participant's Beneficiary shall receive a Pre-Retirement Survivor Benefit
egual to the Participant's
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Account Balance if the Participant dies before he or she Retires,
experiences a Termination of Employment or suffers a Disability.
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6.2 PAYMENT OF PRE-RETIREMENT SURVIVOR BENEFIT. A Participant's Pre-Retirement
Survivor Benefit shall be paid in a lump sum. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, if the Participant's Account Balance at the time of his or her
death is more than $25,000, paymwent of the Pre-Retirement Survivor Benefit
may be made, in the sole discretion of the Committee, pursuant to an Annual
Installment Method of not more than S years. Lump sum payment shall be
made, or installment payments shall commence, ne later than 60 days after
the last day of the Plan Year in which the Committee is provided with procf
that is satisfactory to the Committee of the Participant's death. Any
payment made shall be subject to the Deduction Limitation.

ARTICLE 7

TERMINATION BENEFIT

7.2 TERMINATICN BENEFIT. Subject to the Deduction Limitation, the Participant
shall receive a Termination Benefit, which shall be equal to the
Participant's Account Balance if a Participant experiences a Termination of
Employment prior to his or her Retirement, death or Disability.

7.3 PAYMENT OF TERMIMATION BEMEFIT. The Committee, in its sole discretion, may
cause the Termination Benefit to be paid in a lump sum or pursuant to an
Annual Installment Method of 5, 10 or 15 years. The lump sum payment shall
be made, or installment payments shall commence, nc later than &0 days
after the last day of the Plan Year in which the Participant experiences

the Termination of Employment. Any payment made shall be subject to the
Deduction Limitation.
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ARTICLE 8

DISABILITY WAIVER AND BENEFIT

8.1 DISABILITY WAIVER.

{a) WAIVER CF DEFERRAL. A Participant who is determined by the Committee
to be suffering from a Disability shall be excused from fulfilling
that portion of the Annual Deferral Amount commitment that would
otherwise have been withheld from a Partig¢ipant's Base Annual Salary,
Annual Bonus and/or Director's Fees for the Plan Year during which the
Participant first suffers a Disability. During the period of
Digability, the Participant shall not be allowed to make any
additicnal deferral elections, but will continue to be considered a
Participant for all other purposes of this Plan.

{b) RETURN TO WORK. If a Participant returns to employment, or service as
a Director, with an Employer, after a Disability ceases, the
Participant may elect to defer an Annual Deferral ARmount for the Plan
Year following his or her return to employment or service and for
every Plan Year thereafter while a Participant in the Plan; provided
such deferral elections are otherwise allowed and an Election Form is
delivered to and accepted by the Committee for each such election in
accordance with Section 3.3 above.

8.2 CONTINUED ELIGIBILITY; DISABILITY BENEFIT. A Participant suffering a
Disability shall, for benefit purposes under this Plan, continue to be
considered to be employed, or in the service of an Employer as a Director,
and shall be eligible for the benefits provided for in Articles 4, 5, 6 or
7 in accordance with the provisions of those Articles, Notwithstanding the
above, the Committee shall have the right to, in its sole and absclute
discretion and for purposes of this Plan only, and must in the case of a
Participant who is otherwise eligible te Retire, deem the Participant to
have experienced a Termination of Employment, or in the case of a
Participant who is eligible to Retire, to have Retired, at any time (or in
the case of a Participant who is eligible to Retire, as soon as
practicable) after such Participant is determined to be suffering a
Disability, in which case the Participant shall receive a Digability
Benefit equal to his or her Account Balance at the time of the Committee's
determination; provided, however, that should the Participant otherwise
have been eligible to Retire, he or she shall be paid in accordance with
Article 5. Notwithstanding any election by the Participant pursuant to
Section 5.2 to the contrary, the Disability Benefit shall he paid in a lump
sum within 60 days of the Committee's exercise of such right. Any payment
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made shall be subject to the Deduc!ion Limitation. :
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ARTICLE %

BENEFICIARY DESIGNATION

3.1 BENEFICIARY. Each Participant shall have the right, at any time, to
designate his or her Beneficiaryf{ies) (both primary as well as contingent}
to receive any benefits payable under the Plan tc a beneficiary upon the
death of a Participant. The Beneficiary designated under this Plan may be
the same as or different from the Beneficiary designation undexr any other
plan of an Employer in which the Participant participates.

9.2 BENEFICIARY DESIGNATION; CHANGE; SPOUSAL CONSENT. A Participant shall
designate his or her Beneficiary by completing and signing the Reneficiary
Designation Form, and returning it to the Committee or its designated
agent. A participant shall have the right to change a Beneficiary by
completing, signing and otherwise complying with the terms of the
Beneficiary Designation Form and the Committee's rules and procedures, as
in effect from time to time. If the Participant names someone other than
his or her spouse as a Beneficiary, a spousal consent, in the form
desighated by the Committee, must be signed by that Participant's spouse
and returned to the Committee. Upon the acceptance by the Committee of a
new Beneficiary Designation Form, all Beneficiary designations previocusly
filed shall be canceled. The Committee shall be entitled to rely on the
last Beneficiary Designation Form filed by the Participant and accepted by
the Committee prior to his or her death.

9.3 ACKNOWLEDGMENT. No designation or change in designation of a Beneficiary
shall be effective until received and acknowledged in writing by the
Committee or its designated agent.

9.4 NO BENEFICIARY DESIGNATION. If a Participant fails to designate a
Beneficiary as provided in Sections 9.1, 9.2 and 9.3 above or, if all
designated Beneficiaries predecease the Participant or die prior to
complete distribution of the Participant's benefits, then the Participant's
designated Beneficiary shall be deemed teo be his or her surviving spouse.
If the Participant has no surviving spouse, the benefits remaining under
the Plan to be paid to a Beneficiary shall be payable to the executor or
pergonal representative of the Participant's estate.

9.5 DOUBT AS TO BENEFICIARY. If the Committee has any doubt as te the proper
Beneficiary to receive payments pursuant to this Plan, the Committee shall
have the right, exercisable in its discretion, to cause the Participant's
Employer to withhold such payments until this matter is resolved to the
Committee's satisfaction.

9.6 DISCHARGE OF OBLIGATIONS. The payment of benefits under the Plan to a

Beneficiary shall fully and completely discharge all Employers and the
Committee from all further
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obligations under this Plan with respect to the Participant, and that

Participant's Plan Agreement shall terminate upon such full payment of
benefits.

ARTICLE 10

LEAVE OF ABSENCE

10.1 PAID LEAVE OF ABSENCE. If a Participant is authorized by the Participant's
Employer for any reason to take a paid leave of absence from the employment
of the Employer, the Participant shall continue to be considered employed
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by the Employer and the Annual grral Amount shall continue to be
withheld during such paid leave of absence in accordance with Section 3.3.

UNPAID LEAVE OF ABSENCE. If a Participant is authorized by the
Participant's Employer for any reason to take an unpaid leave of absence
from the employment of the Employer, the Participant shall continue to be
considered employed by the Employer and the Participant shall be excused
from making deferrals until the earlier of the date the leave of absence
expires or the Participant returns to a paid employment status. Upon such
expiration or return, deferrals shall resume for the remaining portion of
the Plan Year in which the expiration or return cccurs, based on the
deferral election, if any, made for that Plan Year, If no election was made
for that Plan Year, no deferral shall be withheld.

ARTICLE 11

TERMINATION, AMENDMENT OR MODIFICATION

TERMINATION. Although each Employer anticipates that it will continue

the Plan for an indefinite period of time, there is no guarantee that any
Employer will continue the Plan or will not terminate the Plan at any time
in the future. Accordingly, each Employer reserves the right to discontinue
its sponsorship of the Plan and/or to terminate the Plan at any time with
respect to any or all of its participating Employees and Directors, by
action of its board c¢f directors. Upon the termipation of the Plan with
respect to any Employer, the Plan Agreements of the affected Participants
who are employed by that Employer, or in the service of that Employer as
Directors, shall terminate and their Account Balances, determined as if
they had experienced a Termination of Employment on the date of Plan
termination or, if Plan termination occurs after the date upon which a
Participant was eligible te Retire, then with respect to that Participant
as if he or she had Retired on the date of Plan termination, shall be paid
to the Participants as fellows: Prior te a Change in Conitrol, if the Plan
is terminated with respect to all of its Participants, an Employer shall
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have the right, in its sole discretion, and notwithstanding any elections
made by the Participant, to pay such benefits in a lump sum or pursuant to
an Annual Installment Method of up to 15 years, with amcunts credited and
debited during the installment period as provided herein. If the Plan is
terminated with respect to less than all of its Participants, an Employer
shall be required to pay such henefits in a lump sum. After a Change in
Control, the Employer shall be required to pay such benefits in a lump sum.
The termination of the Plan shall not adversely affect any Participant or
Beneficiary who has become entitled to the payment of any benefits under
the Plan as of the date of termination; provided however, that the Employer
shall have the right to accelerate installment payments without a premium
or prepayment penalty by paying the Account Balance in a lump sum or
pursuant to an Annual Installment Method using fewer years (provided that
the present value of all payments that will have been received by a
Participant at any given point of time under the different payment schedule
shall equal or exceed the present value of all payments that would have
been received at that peint in time under the original payment schedule).

AMENDMENT. Any Employer may, at any time, amend or modify the Plan in
whole or in part with respect to that Employer by the action of its board
of directors; provided, however, that: (i} no amendment or modification
shall be effective to decrease or restrict the value of a Participant's
Account Balance in existence at the time the amendment or modification is
made, calculated as if the Participant had experienced a Termination of
Employment as of the effective date of the amendment or wodification or, if
the amendment or modification oecurs after the date upon which the
Participant was eligible to Retire, the Participant had Retired as of the
effective date of the amendment or modification, and {ii) no amendment or
modification of this Section 11.2 or Section 12.2 of the Plan shall be
effective. The amendment or modification of the Plan shall not affect any
Participant or Beneficiary who has become entitled to the payment of
benefits under the Plan as of the date of the amendment or modification;
provided, however, that the Employer shall have the right toc accelerate
installment payments by paying the Account Balance in a lump sum or
pursuant to an Annual Installment Method using fewer years {provided that
the present value of all payments that will have been received by a
Participant at any given point of time under the different payment schedule
shall equal or exceed the present value of all payments that would have
been received at that point in time under the original payment schedule).
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11.3 PLAN AGREEMENT. Despite the provisions of Sections 11.1 and 11.2 above, if
a Participant's Plan Agreement contains benefits or limitations that are
not in this Plan document, the Employer may only amend or terminate such
provisicns with the consent of the Participant.
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11.4 EFFECT OF PAYMENT. The full payment of the applicable benefit under
Articles 4, 5, 6, 7 or 8 of the Plan shall completely discharge all
obligations to a Participant and his or her designated Beneficiaries under
this Plan and the Participant‘s Plan Agreement shall terminate.

ARTICLE 12

ADMINISTRATION

12.1 COMMITTEE DUTIES. Except as otherwise provided in this Article 12, this
Plan shall be administered by a Committee which shall consist of the Boara,
or such committee as the Board shall appoint. Members of the Committee may
be Participants under this Plan. The Committee shall also have the
discretion and authority to (i) make, amend, interpret, and enforce all
appropriate rules and regulations for the administration of this Plan and
{ii) decide or resclve any and all questions including interpretations of
this Plan, as may arise in connection with the Plan. Any individual serving
on the Committee who is a Participant shall not vote or act on any matter
relating solely to himself or herself, When making a determination or
calculation, the Committee shall be entitled to rely con information
furnished by a Participant or the Company.

12.2 ADMINISTRATION UPON CHANGE IN CONTROL. For purpeses of this Plan, the
Company shall be the "Administrator” at all times prior to the occurrence
of a Change in Contreol. Upon and after the cccurrence of a Change in
Contral, the "Administrator” shall be an independent third party selected
by the Trustee and approved by the individual who, immediately prior to
Such event, was the Company's Chief Ewecutive Officer or, if not so
identified, the Company's highest ranking officer (the "Ex-CE0"). The
Administrator shall have the discretionary power to determine all guestions
arising in connection with the administration of the Plan and the
interpretation of the Plan and Trust including, but not limited to benefit
entitlement determinations; provided, however, upon and after the
occurrence of a Change in Contreol, the Administrator shall have no power to
direct the investment of Plan or Trust assets or select any investment
manager or custodial firm for the Plan or Trust. Upon and after the
wccurrence of a Change in Control, the Company must: (1) pay all reascnable
administrative expenses and fees of the Administrator; (2) indemnify the
Administrator against any costs, expenses and liabilities including,
without limitation, attorney's fees and expenses arising in connection with
the performance of the Administrator hereunder, except with respect to
matters resulting from the gross negligence or willful misconduct of the
Administrateor or its employees c¢r agents; and (3) supply full and timely
information to the Administrater or all matters relating to the Plan, the
Trust, the Participants and their Beneficiaries, the Account Balances of
the Participants, the date of circumstances of the Retirement, Disability,
death or Termination of Employment of the
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Participants, and such other pertinent information as the Administrator may
reasonably require. Upon and after a Change in Control, the Administrator
may be terminated {and a replacement appointed) by the Trustee only with
the approval of the Ex-~CEO. Upon and after a Change in Control, the
Administrator may not be terminated by the Company.

12.3 AGENTS. In the administration of this Plan, the Committee may, from time to
time, employ agents and delegate to them such administrative duties as it
sees fit (including acting through a duly appointed representative) and may
from time to time consult with counsel who may be counsel to any Employer.
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12.4 BINDING EFFECT OF DECISIONS. The decision or action of the Administrator
with respect to any question arising out of or in connection with the
administration, interpretation and application of the Plan and the rules
and regulations promulgated hereunder shall be final and conclusive and
binding upon all persons having any interest in the Plan.

12.5 INDEMNITY OF COMMITTEE. All Ewmployers shall indemnify and hold harmless
the members of the Committee, any Employee to whom the duties of the
Committee may be delegated, and the Administrator against any and all
claims, losses, damages, expenses or liabilities arising from any action or
failure to act with respect to this Plan, except in the case of willful
misconduct by the Committee, any ¢f its members, any such Employee or the
Administrator.

12 .6 EMPLOYER INFQRMATION., To enable the Committee and/or Administrator to
perform its functions, the Company and each Employer shall supply full and
timely information to the Committee and/or Administrator, as the case may
be, on all matters relating to the compensation of its Participants, the
date and circumstances of the Retirement, Disability, death or Termination
of Employment of its Participants, and such other pertinent information as
the Committee or Administrator may reascnably require.
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ARTICLE 13

CTHER BENEFITS AND AGREEMENTS

13.1 COQORDINATION WITH OTHER BENEFITS. The benefits provided for a Participant
and Participant's Beneficiary under the Plan are in addition to any other
benefits available to such Participant under any other plan or program for
employees of the Participant's Employer. The Plan shall supplement and
shall not supersede, modify or amend any other such plan or program except
as may otherwise be expressly provided.

ARTICLE 14

CLAIMS PROCEDURES

14.1 PRESENTATION OF CLAIM. Any Participant or Beneficiary of a deceased
Participant (such Participant or Beneficiary being referred to below as a
"Claimant"} may deliver to the Committee a written claim for a
determination with respect to the amounts distributable to such Claimant
from the Plan. If such a ¢laim relates to the contents of a notice received
by the Claimant, the claim must be made within 60 days after such notice
was received by the Claimant. All other claims must be made within 180 days
of the date on which the event that caused the claim to arise occurred. The

claim must state with particularity the determination desired by the
Claimant.

14.2 NOTIFICATION OF DECISION. The Committee shall consider a Claimant's claim
within a reasonable time, and shall notify the Claimant in writing:

{a) that the Claimant's requested determination has been made, and that
the claim has been allowed in full; or

{b) that the Committee has reached a conclusion contrary, in whole or in
part, to the Claimant's requested determination, and such notice must
set forth in a manner calculated to be understood by the Claimant:

(1} the specific reason(s} for the denial of the c¢laim, or any part
of it;
{ii) specific reference (s} to pertinent provisions of the Plan upon

which such denial was hased;

{iii) a description of any additional material or information
necesgary for the Claimant to perfect the c¢laim, and an

explanation of why such material cr information is necessary;
and
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{iv) an explanation of the claim review procedure set forth in
Section 14.3 below.

14.3 REVIEW OF A DENIED CLAIM. Within 60 days after receiving a notice from the
Committee that a claim has been denied, in whole or in part, a Claimant (or
the Claimant's duly authorized representative} may file with the Committee
a written request for a review of the denial of the claim. Thereafter, but
not later than 30 days after the review procedure began, the Claimant (or
the Claimant's duly authorized representative):

(a} may review pertinent documents;
{b) may submit written comments or other decuments; and/or

{c) may request a hearing, whic¢h the Committee, in its sole discretion,
may grant.

14.5 DECISICN CON REVIEW. The Committee shall render its decision on review
promptly, and not later than 60 days after the filing of a written request
for review of the denial, unless a hearing is held or other special
circumstances require additional time, in which case the Committee's
decision must be rendered within 120 days after such date. Such decision

must be written in a manner calculated to be understood by the Claimant,
and it must contain:

(a} specific reasons for the decision;

{b} specific reference{s) to the pertinent Plan provisions upon which the
decision was based; and

{c) sSuch other matters as the Committee deems relevant.

14.5 LEGAL ACTION. A Claimant's compliance with the foregoing provisions of
this Article 14 is a mandatory prerequisite fo a Claimant's right to

commence any legal action with respect to any claim for benefits under this
Plamn.

-23-
<PAGE>

QWEST COMMUNICATIONS INTERNATIONAL INC.
Deferred Compensation Plan
Master Plan Document

B e T e L T T L T I T L Tor= P e SR

ARTICLE 15

15.1 ESTABLISHMENT COF THE TRUST. The Company shall establish the Trust, and
each Employer shall at least annually transfer over to the Trust such
assets as the Employer determines, in its sole discretion, are necesgsary to
provide, on a present value basis, for its respective future liabilities
created with respect to the Annual Deferral Amounts, Annual Company
Contribution Amounts, and Company Matching Amounts for such Employer's
Participants for all periods prior to the transfer, as well as any debits
and credits to the Participants' Account Balances for all periods prior to
the transfer, taking into consideration the walue of the assets in the
trust at the time of the transfer.

15.2 INTERRELATIONSHIP OF THE PLAN BND THE TRUST. The provisions of the Plan
and the Plan Agreement shall govern the rights of a Participant to receive
distributions pursuant to the Plan. The provisions of the Trust shall
govern the rights of the Employers, Participants and the creditors of the
Employers to the assets transferred to the Trust. Each Employer shall at
all times remain liable to carry cut its obligations under the Plan.

15.3 DISTRIBUTIONS FRCM THE TRUST. Each Employer's obligations under the Plan
may be satisfied with Trust assets distributed pursuant to the terms of the
Trust, and any such distribution shall reduce the Employer's obligations
under this Plan.

ARTICLE 16

MISCELLANEOUS
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16.1 STATUS OF PLAN. The Plan is intended to be a plan that is not qualified
within the meaning of Code Section 401{a) and that "is unfunded and is
maintained by an employer primarily for the purpese of providing deferred
compensation for a select group of management oy highly compensated
employee" within the meaning of ERISA Sections 201(2}, 301(a)(3) and
401{a) {1} . The Plan shall be administered and interpreted to the extent
possible in a manner consistent with that intent.

16,2 UNSECURED GENERAL CREDITOR. Participants and their Beneficiaries, heirs,
suceessors and assigns shall have no legal or equitable rights, interests
or claims in any property or assets of an Employer. For purposes of the
payment of benefits under this Plan, any and all of an Employer's assets
shall be, and remain, the general, unpledged unrestricted assets of the
Employer. An Employer's obligaticn under the Plan shall be merely that of
an unfunded and unsecured promise to pay money in the future.
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16.3 EMPLOYER'S LIABILITY. 2An Employer's liability for the payment of benefits
shall be defined only by the Plan and the Plan Agreement, as entered into
between the Employer and a Participant. An Employer shall have neo
obligation to a Participant under the Plan except as expressly provided in
the Plan and his or her Plan Agreement.

16.4 NONASSIGNABILITY. HNeither a Participant nor any other person shall have
any right to commute, sell, assign, transfer, pledge, anticipate, mortgage
or otherwise encumber, transfer, hypothecate, alienate or convey in advance
of actual receipt, the amounts, if any, payable hereunder, or any part
thereof, which are, and all rights to which are expressly declared to be,
unassignable and non-transferable. No part of the amounts payable shall,
prior to actual payment, be subject to seizure, attachment, garnishment or
sequestration for the payment of any debts, judgments, alimony or separate
maintenance owed by a Participant or any other person, be transferable by
operation of law in the event of a Participant's or any cother person's
bankruptcy or insolvency or be transferable to a spouse as a result of a
property settlement or otherwise.

1.5 NOT A CONTRACT OF EMPLOYMENT. The terms and conditiocns of this Plan shall
not be deemed to constitute a contract of employment between any Employer
and the Participant. Such employment is hereby acknewledged to be an "at
will" employment relationship that ¢an be terminated at any time for any
reason, or no reason, with or without cause, and with or without notice,
unless expressly provided in a written employment agreement. Nothing in
this Plan shall be deemed to give a Participant the right to be retained in
the service of any Employer, either as an Employee or a Director, or to
interfere with the right of any Employer to discipline or discharge the
barticipant at any time.

16.6 FURNISHING INFORMATION. A Partiecipant or his or her Beneficiary will
cooperate with the Committee by furnishing any and all information
requested by the Committee and take such other actions as may be requested
in order to facilitate the administration of the Plan and the payments of
benefits hereunder, including but not limited to taking such physical
examinations as the Committee may deem necessary.

16.7 TERMS. Whenever any words are used herein in the masculine, they shall be
construed as though they were in the feminine in all cases where they would
so apply; and whenever any words are used herein in the singular or in the
plural, they shall be construed as though they were used in the plural or
the singular, as the case may be, in all cases where they would so apply.

16.8 CAPTIONS. The captions of the articles, sections and paragraphs of this
Plan are for convenience only and shall not control or affect the meaning
or construction of any of its provisions.
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16.9 GOVERNING LAW. Subject to ERISA, the provisions of this Plan shall be
construed and interpreted according to the internal laws of the State of

57 of 109




16.10

16.11

16.12

16.13

16.14

Colorado without regard to itstflicts of laws principles.

NOTICE. Any notice or filing reguired or permitted to be given to the
Committee under this Pian shall be sufficient if in writing and hand-
delivered, or sent by registered or certified mail, to the address below:

Qwest Communications International, Inc.
4250 North Fairfax Drive
Arlingten, Virginia 22203
Attn: Stan Surrette
Telephone: (703} 363-4550
Facsimile: (703} 363-1612
E-Mail: stan.surrette@gwest.net

such notice ghall be deemed given as of the date of delivery or, if
delivery is made by mail, as of the date shown on the postmark on the
receipt for registration or certification. Any notice or filing required
or permitted to be given to a Participant under this Plan shall be
sufficient if in writing and hand-delivered, or sent by mail, to the last
known address of the Participant.

SUCCESSQRS, The provisjions of this Plan shall bind and inure to the
benefit of the Participant‘s Employer and its successcrs and assigns and
the Participant and the Participant's designated Beneficiaries.

SPOUSE'S INTEREST. The interest in the benefits hereunder of a spouse of
a Participant who has predeceased the Participant shall automatically pass
to the Participant and shall not be transferable by such spouse in any
manner, including but not limited to such spouse's will, nor shall such
interest pass under the laws of intestate succession.

VALIDITY. 1In case any provision of this Plan shall be illegal or ipvalid
for any reason, said illegality or invalidity shall not affect the
remaining parts hereof, but this Plan shall be construed and enforced as
if suech illegal or invalid provision had never been inserted herein.

INCOMPETENT. 1If the Committee determines in its discretion that a benefit
under this Plap is to be paid te a minor, a person declared incompetent or
tc a person incapable of handling the disposition of that person's
property, the Committee may direct payment of such benefit to the
guardian, legal representative or person having the care and custedy of
siich minor, incompetent or incapable person. The Committee may require
proof of mincrity,
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16.15

16.16

incompetence, incapacity or guardianship, as it may deem appropriate prior
to distribution of the benefit. Any payment of a benefit shall be a
payment for the account of the Participant and the Participant's
Beneficiary, as the case may be, and shall be a complete discharge of any
liability under the Plan for such payment amount.

CQURT OQRDER. The Committee is authorized to make any payments directed by
court order in any action in which the Plan or the Committee has been
named as a party. In addition, if a court determines that a spouse or
former spouse of a Participant has an interest in the Participant's
benefits under the Plan in connection with a property settlement or
otherwise, the Committee, in its sole discretion, shall have the right,
notwithstanding any electjon made by a Participant, to immediately
distribute the spouse's or former spouse's interest in the Participant's
benefits under the Plan to that spouse or former spouse,

DISTRIBUTION IN THE EVENT OF TAXATION.

(a) IN GENERAL. 1If, for any reason, all or any portion of a Participant's
benefits under this Plan becomes subject to federal income tax with
respect to the Barticipant pricr to receipt, a Participant may
petition the Committee before a Change in Control, or the trustee of
the Trust after a Change in Contrel, for a distribution of that
portion of his or her benefit that has become taxable. Upon the grant
of such a petitien, which grant shall net be unreasonably withheld
{and, after a Change in Control, shall he granted), a Participant's
Employer shall distribute to the Participant immediately available
funds in an amount equal to the taxable porticn of his or her benefit
{which amount shall not exceed a Participant's unpaid Account Balance
under the Plan}. If the petition is granted, the tax liability
distribution shall be made within 90 days of the date when the
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Participant's petition is granted. Such a distribution shall affect
and reduce the benefits to be paid under this Plan.

{b) TRUST. If the Trust terminates in accordance with Section 3.6(e) of
the Trust and benefits are distributed from the Trust to a Participant
in accordance with that Section, the Participant's benefits under this
Plan shall be reduced to the extent of such distributions.

16.17 INSURANCE. The Employers, on their own behalf or on behalf of the trustee
of the Trust, and, in their sole discretion, may apply for and procure
insurance on the life of the Participant, in such amounts and in such
forms as the Company may choose. The Employers or the trustee of the
Trust, as the case may be, shall be the sole cwner and beneficiary of any
such insurance. The Participant shall have no interest whatscever in any
such policy or policies, and at the request of the Employers shall submit
to medical examinations and supply such information and execute such
documents as may be required
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by the insurance company or companies to whom the Employers have applied
for insurance.

16.18 LEGAL FEES TO ENFQORCE RIGHTS AFTER CHANGE IN CONTROL. The Company and
each Employer is aware that upon the occurrence of a Change in Control,
the Board or the board of directors of a Participant's Employer {(which
might then be composed of new members) or a shareholder of the Company or
the Participant's Employer, or of any successor corporation might then
cause or attempt to cause the Company, the Participant's Employer or such
successor to refuse to comply with its obligations under the Plan and
might cause or attempt to cause the Company or the Participant's Employer
to institute, or may institute, litigation seeking to deny Participants
the benefits intended under the Plan. In these circumstances, the purpose
of the Plan could be frustrated. Accordingly, if, following a Change in
Control, it should appear to any Participant that the Company, the
Participant's Employer or any successor corporation has failed to comply
with any of its obligations under the Plan or any agreement thereunder or,
if the Company, such Employer or any other person takes any action to
declare the Plan void or unenforceable or institutes any litigation or
other legal action designed to deny, diminish or to recover from any
Participant the benefits intended to be provided, then the Company and the
Participant's Employer irrevocably authorize such Participant to retain
counsel of his or her choice at the expense of the Company and the
Participant's Employer (who shall be jointly and severally liable) to
represent such Participant in connection with the initiation or defense of
any litigation or other legal action, whether by or against the Company,
the Partic¢ipant's Employer or any director, officer, shareholder or other
perseon affiliated with the Company, the Participant's Employer or any
successor thereto in any jurisdiction.

1N WITHNESS WHERECQF, the Company has signed this plan document as of December

, 1598,
"Company"
Owest Communications Internaticnal, Inc., a
Delaware corporation
By:
Title:
_28_
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QWEST COMMUNICATIONS 401 (k) SAVINGS PLAN

effective January 1, 1999

SUMMARY PLAN DESCRIPTION

<PAGE>
PLAN ADMINISTEATION
Name of Plan: Qwest Communications 401{k) Savings Plan
Type of Plan: 401{k) Profit Sharing
Plan Number: 002
Plan Sponsor: Qwest Communications Internaticnal Inc.

555 Seventeenth Street, 1000 Qwest Tower
Penver, CO 80202

Employer Identification

Number: B4-1339282

Other Adopting Employers: You can contact the Benefits Group in the Human
Resources Department for a list of adopting
employers

Plan Year: January 1 to December 31

Plan Administrator: Plan Administrative Committee

555 Seventeenth Street, 1000 Qwest Tower
Denver, CO 80202

Recordkeeper: Merrill Lynch
265 Davidson Avenue
Somerset, NI 08873

Voice Response Number: 1-800-228-4015

Trustee: Merrill Lynch Trust Company FSB
300 Davidsen Avenue
Somerset, NJ 08873
(732) 627-8128

Agent for Service of Legal General Counsel
Process: Qwest Communications International Inc.
555 Seventeenth Street, 1000 Qwest Tower
Denver, CO 80202

Legal process may also be served on the Trustee
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INTRODUCTION

Qwest Communications International Inc. {the "Company") has established the
Qwest Communications 401(k) Savings Plan {the "Plan") for its eligible employees
and the eligible employees of the Company's subsidiaries that adopt the Plan.
The Plan is effective January 1, 199%. We hope that this Plan will play a part
in helping you save for your retirement.

Two formal legal documents comprise the Plan. One is the Plan itself. The other

is a trust agreement. The plan and trust agreement are intended to be
*qualified* under the Internal Revenue Cede. From time to time the Internal
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Revenue Service ("IRS") may require tha! certain changes be made to the Plan orI
trust agreement. You will be advised if any such changes affect the information
in this bocklet.

This booklet (your "Summary Plan Description" or "SPD") is provided to explain
how the Plan works. It describes your benefits and rights as well as your
obligations under the Plan. It is important for you to understand that because
this SPD is a summary, it cannot cover all of the details of the Plan or how the
rules will apply to every person in every situation. All of the specific rules
governing the Plan are in the Plan document and trust agreement. You, your
beneficiaries, and your lawyer or other legal representative may examine the
Plan, the Lrust agreement and other documentis relating to the Plan and trust
agreement during regular business hours or by appointment at & mutually
convenient time in the office of the Plan Administrator. You may obtain a copy
of the Plan and trust agreement. There is a charge for photocopying.

EVERY EFFORT HAS BEEN MADE TO ACCURATELY DESCRIBE THE COMPLICATED PROVISIONS OF
THE PLAN. IF THERE IS ANY CONFLICT BETWEEN THIS SPD AND THE PLAN DOCUMENT OR
TRUST AGREEMENT, THE PLAN DOCUMENT AND THE TRUST AGREEMENT WILL ALWAYS BE
FOQLLCWED IN THE ACTUAL DETERMINATION OF YQUR BENEFITS.

If you have any gquestions about the Plan or trust agreement, you should contact
the Benefits Group in the Human Resources Department.
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ELIGIBILITY AND PARTICIPATION

ELIGIBILITY: GENERAL

All employees who satisfy the requirements described below are eligible to
participate, except for the following employees, who are referred to in this
Summary Plan Description as "ineligible employees":

employees who are covered by a collective bargaining agreement that
does not provide for their participation in the Plan,

non-resident aliens with no income taxable in the United States,

leased employees,
employees of a subsidiary that does not participate in the Plan,

individuals who were originally treated as independent contractors and
who are reclassified as employees as the result of a judicial or
administrative proceeding.

ELIGIBILITY: SALARY DEFERRAL CONTRIBUTIONS

You are esligible to wmake Salary Deferral Contributicns (described under
*pParticipant Salary Deferral Contributions" in the next sectieon) on the first
day of the payroll period after you receive your first paycheck.

If you are eligible to contribute to the Qwest Communications International Inc.
401 (k) Plan, the LCI Internaticnal 401 (k} Savings Plan, or the U.S5. Long
Distance Corp. 401(k) Retirement Plan on December 31, 15%8, you are eligible to
contribute to this Plan on and after January 1, 1999%.

ELIGIBILITY: COMPANY MATCHING CONTRIBUTIONS

You are eligible to receive Company Matching Contributions, if any, on the first
day of the payroll pericd in which the first anniversary of the day you started
work with the Company falls.

If you satisfied the one year requirement on January 1, 1999, you are eligible
to receive a Company Matching Contributicn, if any, on and after January 1,
1999.

ELIGIBILITY: TERMINATION AND REEMPLOYMENT

If you leave the Company after you complete the eligibility requirements, and if
you come back to work for the Company, you may re-enter the Plan as of the first
day of the next payroll pericd after you return to work for the Company.
However, if you had not completed the one-year regquirement before you left the
Company, you will not be eligible to receive a Company Matching Contribution, if
any, until ycu satisfy the one-year requirement.

ENROLLMENT IN THE PLAN

In order to become a participant, you must enrogll in the Plan by electing to
make Salary Deferral Contributicns. To enrcll in the Plan, you must call Merrill
Lynch's 800 number (1-800-228-4015). When you enroll, you must select an
investment fund or funds. If you do not select at least one investment fund,
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your enrollment will not be processed. You may enroll in the Plan as of the
first date you were eligible or at any time thereafter.

<PAGE>

HOW YOQUR SERVICE IS MEASURED

In general, service refers tc the length of time you are employed by the Company
and its subsidiaries. Your service is important under the Plan because it is
used to determine when you are eligible to participate and to share in any
Company ceontributions.

Your service is based on the number of days and months that you are employed by
the Company and its subsidiaries. In general, your service begins on your first
day of work and ends when you terminate employment. However, if you terminate
employment and return to work with the Company or a Company subsidiary within 12
months of your termination date, the period that you were absent will be
included in your service. If you have any questions about how your service isg
determined, you should contact the Benefits Group in the Human Resources
Department.

All of your service with the Company and its subsidiaries counts towards your
vears of service -- both service as an eligible employee and service while you
are an ineligible employee.
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CONTRIBUTICONS

PARTICIPANT SALARY DEFERRAL CONTRIBUTIONS

You may contribute from 1% to 18% of your pay in whole percentages to the Plan
as a Salary Deferral Contributicn. If you are "highly compensated", the amount
that you can contribute may be limited (see "Limits on Contributions" below).
Your Salary Deferral Contributicns are not subject tco federal income tax, but
they are subject to Social Security taxes.

COMPANY MATCHING CONTRIBUTIONS

You may be eligible to receive a Company Matching Contribution, if any, only if
you have completed the one year of service regquirement described in the
preceding section under "Eligibility: Company Matching Contribution." The
Company decides the amount of its matching contribution. The Company's matching
centribution, if any, is based on the amount and the rate of your salary
deferral contributions. Only salary deferral contributions up to 3% of your pay
may be matched.

EXAMPLE: Your rate of salary deferral contributions is 8% of your pay.

The Company's match, however, applies only to salary deferral contributions
up to 3% of your pay. The Company may contribute according to the formula
above for each dollar of salary deferral contributions you make up to 3% of

your pay. The salary deferral contributions you make in excess of 3% of
your pay are not matched.

PAY USED IN DETERMINING CONTRIBUTIONS

For purposes of determining contributions under the Plan, your pay is your
taxable wages, modified by including your Salary Deferral Contributions under
this Plan and before-tax contributions you make to Flexible Spending Accounts
and excluding your income from the exercise of gtock options and from the sale
of Qwest Communications International Inc. common stock ("Qwest Stock")
purchased under the Employee Stock Purchase Plan.

LIMITS ON CONTRIBUTIONS

In general, you may elect to contribute any percentage of your pay from 1%-18%
(in whole percentages). There are several additional limitations:

1. Under federal law, the amount you can save as a Salary Deferral
Contribution in any calendar year is limited to a specific dollar amount.
This limit was originally $7,000 per year; however, it is indexed for
increases in the cost of living. For 1999, the limit is $1G,000. You will

be notified if and when the annual dollar limitation is changed for future
YEAars.

The dellar limit applies to your before-tax contributions under this Plan
as well as any other 401(k) savings plan(s) in which you may participate in
the same calendar year. If your total before-tax contributions exceed the
dollar limit applicable to a calendar year, then in order to avoid paying a
penalty tax, you should notify the Benefits Group in the Human Resources
Department as soon as possible following the end of the plan year so that
the excess may be returned to you by April 15 of the following year.

(Note: This dollar limit does NOT apply to rcllover contributions or
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transferred benefits {(as discussed below} or to any amounts you contribute
on a before-tax basis to your Flexible Spending Accounts.)
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2. Federal law also limits the total amount you and the Company can contribute
to this Plan for each calendar year. In general, the limit is the lesser
of 25% of your pay or $30,000. This limit is based on your total pay (your
base or regular pay plus overtime, bonuses, and commissions) PLUS any
before-tax contributions you make to this plan and your Flexible Spending
Accounts, You will be advised on an individual basis if you are affected
by this limit.

3. There is also a limit onr the amount of Salary Deferral Contributions that
can be made to this Plan in any year by "Highly Compensated” participants.
{Generally, "Highly Compensated" participants are participants who earn
more than $80,000 f{as such amount is adjusted each year by federal law to
reflect changes in the cost of living) in the preceding calendar year and
are in the top paid 20% of employees.) 1If this limit is exceeded, (a)
excess amounts may be distributed to certain of the Highly Compensated
participants, or (b} "Special Company Contributions" may be made on behalf
of certain non-highly compensated participants. You will be notified
individually if you are ever affected by this limit.

CHANGES IN CONTRIBUTIONS

Generally, you may prospectively begin or resume making contributions, change
the amount of your contributions or discontinue making contributions as of the
first day of any payroll period. To begin, discontinue, resume or change the
rate of your contributions, call the voice response number ({1-800-228-4015}.
Your change will become effective as soon as administratively possible.

ROLLOVER CONTRIEBUTIONS AND TRANSFERRED BENEFITS

If you previously worked for another employer, you may have accumulated benefits
under ancther employer-sponsored qualified pension or profit sharing plan.

Under certain circumstances, you may be able to put such benefits into this Plan
by waking a "rollover ceontribution" or having your vested benefits transferred
directly from your prior employer's plan into this Plan.

Most distributions from gualified plans can be rolled over except, in general,
payments made over a single life expectancy or joint life expectancies,
installments for a period of 10 years or more, amcunts that have been taxed
previously, and the minimum amount reguired to be distributed each year after
you reach age 70 1/2. Your distribution can be directly transferred (or roiled
over) to this Plan from your prior employer's plan by, for example, asking your
prior employer's plan to make the check payable to the Trustee of this Plan, or,
if your distribution check was made payable to you, you can deposit the check in
this Plan within 60 days after you received the check. You can alsc deposit an
amount equal to the amount that was withheld from your distribution from your
prior employer's plan. See "Rollovers and Income Tax Withholding," below for
more information concerning rollovers and withholding.

In addition, if you deposited your distribution in an individual retirement
account that contains ONLY funds received from one or more employer-sponsored
plans {a "Rollover IRA"), you can have your benefits (plus the earnings}
distributed from the Rollover IRA and deposit them in this Plan within 60 days
of the date you receive them from your Rollover IRA.

If your benefits have NOT been distributed (or directly rolled over as described
above) from your prior employer's plan, you may be able to have them transferred
directly from the prior plan into this Plan. You are NOT permitted to transfer
benefits from a "defined benefit pension plan," a "money purchase pension plan”
or any profit sharing plan that allows benefits to be paid in the form of an
annuity. The reason for this is that such plans reguire benefits to be
distributed in a form of payment that is not offered under this Plan, You are
also not permitted to directly transfer any deductible employee contributions or
after-tax employee contributions you made to a prior employer's plan. (However,
as discussed above, you may be able to have such amounts {(other than after-tax
employee contributions) rolled over directly from your prior employer's plan to
this Plan as a rollover contribution.)
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If you are a newly hired employee (other than an ineligible employee}, you may
make a reollover contribution or have benefits transferred directly from your
prior employer's plan into this Plan hefore you begin to participate in this
Flan. However, you will not be able to make any Salary Deferral Contributions
or receive Company Matching Contributions, if any, until you have satisfied the
requirements described under "Eligibility and Participation," above.

The Company must approve all rollover contributions and transferred benefits. If

you have benefits from another employer's plan or in a Rollover IRA and you want
te put these funds into this Plan, contact the Benefits Group in the Human

63 of 109



Resources Department to obtain the nec!sary forms and to determine whether you!-
funds may be deposited in this Plan.
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MAIMTENANCE AND INVESTMENT OF YOUR ACCOQUNTS

MAINTENANCE OF ACCOUNTS

All contributions to the Plan are held in the trust fund established for the

assets of the Plan. Several accounts may be maintained on your behalf. They
are as follows:

Salary Deferral Account - Generally this account reflects Salary Deferral
Contributions you make under this Plan as well as any before-tax
contributions that are transferred directly into this Plan from a prior
employer's plan and the earninags or losses on such contributions, It may
alsoc centain Special Company Contributions because they are subject to the
same withdrawal restrictions as your Salary Deferral Contributions.

Company Matching Contributions Account - This account reflects the Company
Matching Contributions, if any, made on your behalf and the earnings and
losses on such contributions.

Rellover Account - This account reflects any rollover contributions you
made to the Plan and any benefits that were transferred directly into the
Plan {other than before-tax contributions, which are deposited in your
Salary Deferral Account) and the earnings or losses on such amounts.

Transferred Contributicns Account - This account reflects the accounts
{other than before-tax accounts, which will be deposited in your Salaxy
Deferral Account} that will be transferred to this Plan from the LCI, USLD,
and prior Qwest 40l (k) Plans and the earnings and losses on such
contributicns. .

Although separate account balance records are maintained, funds in the separate
accounts are commingled with the funds of other participants for investment
purposes. Account balances are merely bookkeeping entries showing your share of
the assets of the trust fund.

All accounts are valued on each day on which the stock markets are open for
trading as of the clese of the trading day. You can call the voice response
number (1-800-228-4015) at any time to cbtain your account balance. You will
receive a writfen statement of your account balance as of the close of each
calendar guarter.

INVESTMENT OF ACCOUNTS

The Plan has been designed to permit you to direct the investment of your
account {s) and is intended to qualify as a "participant-directed" plan under
Section 404 {¢) of the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, as
amended ("ERISA"™), and the regulations promulgated by the Department of Labor
under ERISA Section 404{c). If you direct the investment of your accounts, the
Plan's fiduciaries may be relieved of liability for losses that are the direct
and necessary result of your investment directions.

The Trustee will maintain a variety of investment choices in which you may elect
to invest your acccunt balances. The investment options (together with
information about the investment options) are listed in the Prospectus attached
to this summary pilan description. You may invest your account balances, in any
whole percentage, in any one or more of the available options. When you become
eligible to participate, you will receive information concerning the wvarious
options. When you enroll, you must select at least one investment choice. If you

do not select cne or more investment choices, your enrollment will not be
preocessed.
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The investment options may charge transaction fees and expenses in connection
with the purchase and sale of the investments. The transaction fees and
expenses, which will be charged directly to your account, may include
commissions, sales loads, deferred sales charges, and redemption or exchange
fees.

When you invest in any investment options ox securities that are subject to the
registration requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, Merrill Lynch will send

you a copy of any prospectuses that it receives on your behalf with respect to
the investment.

You can obtain the following information about the investment options, which may
be in addition to the information listed in the prospectus:

A description of the annual cperating expenges, such as investment
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management fees, administrative !!s and transaction costs. l

Copies of prospectuses, finandial statements and reports, and any other
information if such information is provided to the Plan Administrator.

A list of the assets in the investment option's portfolio and the portion
of the investment option that each asset comprises.

If any asset is a fixed rate investment contract issued by a bank, savings
and loan association, or insurance company, the name cf the issuer of the
contract, the rate of return, and the term of the contract.

The value of the shares or units of the investment option and the past and
current investment performance {(net of expenses).

The value of the shares or units of the investment options in which you
have invested.

You can contact the Benefits Group in the Human Resources Department to obtain
information about the investment choices, including the information listed
above.

You may change your investment elections by changing how your future
contributions are invested and/or by transferring your existing account balances
at any time. All investment elections and changes in investment elections may be
made by calling the voice response system at 1-800-228-4015. Merrill Lynch will
send a written confirmation of your investment direction to your home address as
listed in the Company's personnel records.

You can also obtain your current account balances by calling the voice response
system at 1-800-228-4015. Because youxr guarterly statements and written
confirmations of your investment dirsctions will be sent to your home address,
you should notify the Company immediately if you have a change of address.

¢ne of the investment choices permits you to invest in Qwest Stock. Although
generally you may change your investment elections at any time, your investment
in Qwest Stock is subject to the federal and state securities law rules
concerning "insider trading" and the Company's insider trading policy.

If you decide to purchase Qwest Stock, you have the right to vote the shares of
Qwest Stock allecated to your account. The Trustee will send you the
infermaticon that is sent to the other sharehclders of Qwest Communications
Internaticnal Inc., including the annual report, proxy statement, and proxy card
on which you can record your vote. In addition, if there is a tender offer for
the Qwest Stock or if there are cther rights to be exercised with respect to the
Qwest Stock, you have the right to exercise those rights. If such rights arise,
you will receive information from the Trustee concerning how you can exercise
the rights with respect to the Qwest Stock in your accounts. All of your
decisions concerning Qwest Stock, including the
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purchase, holding and sale, and the manner in which you wvote the Qwest Stock
will be kept confidential. Your decision to buy and sell the stock is made
through Merrill Lynch's voice response system (1-800-22B8-4015. Any information
concerning the voting of the Qwest Stock will be sent to you by the Trustee and
you will return it to the Trustee, which has agreed not teo disclose the
information to the Company, except to the extent disclosure to the Company is
necessary to comply with applicable federal or state law. In that case, to the
extent possible, any information will be disclosed in the aggregate rather than
on an individual basis. In addition, the Company has appointed Todd Stanelle,
Qwest Communications Corporation, 6000 Parkwood Place, Dublin, OH 43016 (614)
798-8933, to monitor compliance with this confidentiality requirement.

How you choose to invest your account(s) in the Plan is an important decision
that you should consider carefully. THE COMPANY CANNOT ADVISE YQU CONCERNING

HOW TO INVEST your account (s) nor can it take responsibility for the performance
of any investment option that you choose,
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VESTING

You are always fully vested in all of your accounts under the Plan.
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IN-SERVICE WITHDRAWALS AND LOANS

IN-SERVICE WITHDRAWALS
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AT AMY TIME: ROLLOVER CDNTRIBUTIONS’QQ may withdraw all or any portion of |
your Rollover Contributions account. The Trustee is required by federal law to
withhold federal income tax at the rate of 20% from your withdrawal unless you
direct that your withdrawal be directly rolled teo an individual retirement
account. You may also be subject to the 10% penalty tax on withdrawals before
age 59 1/2. You can regquest a withdrawal by calling the voice response number

(1-800-22B8-4015}. You are responsible for the fees charged to process the
withdrawal.

AFTER AGE 59 1/2. After you reach age 5% 1/2, you may withdraw all or any
portion of your accounts under the Plan. The Trustee is required by federal law
to withhold federal income tax at the rate of 20% from your withdrawal unless
you direct that your withdrawal be directly rolled to an individual retirement
account. You can request a withdrawal by calling the veoice response numper (1-
800-228-4015) . You are responsible for the fees charged to process a withdrawal.

BEFORE AGE 59% 1/2: HARDSHIP. If you are employed by the Company or a
subsidiary of the Company, you may withdraw some or all of your Salary Deferral
Contributions (but not any income on such contributions), Rollever Contributions
{and the income on such contributicns), and Company Matching Contributions (and
the income on such contributiens) in the event of certain financial hardships
(as specified by the IRS and described below} and only after you have received
all loans available to you and withdrawn all amounts available under this Plan
and any other Company 401{k} plan in which ycu have an account. The maximum
amount you may withdraw is the amount of your financial need (plus any taxes
that you must pay on the amount withdrawn). Unless you specify how you want your
investments liguidated to provide cash for the hardship withdrawal, the Trustee
will liquidate your investments pro rata te provide the cash necessary for your
hardship withdrawal. You may also be subject to the 10% penalty tax on
withdrawals before age 59 1/2. You can apply for a withdrawal by filing an
application, which you can obtain from the Benefits Group in the Human Resources
Department. You are responsible for the fees charged to precess a withdrawal.

In order to gqualify for a hardship distribution, you must have one of the
following types of financial needs:

extracrdinary medical expenses incurred by you, your spouse Or your
dependents that are not paid by your health insurance;

expenses {excluding mortgage payments) related to the purchase of your
primary residence;

tuition and related educational fees for the next 12 months of post-
secondary education for you, your spouse or dependents; or

funds required to prevent you from being evicted from your principal
residence or from lesing your principal residence due to mortgage
foreclosure.

If you receive a hardship distribution, you will not be permitted to make any
contributions to this Plan or the employee stock purchase plan or exercise any
stock options for at least 12 months follewing the date of any such withdrawal.
In addition, in the year following the year in which you received a hardship
digtribution, the maximum amcunt of Salary Deferral Contributions you can make
to the Plan is the dollar limit in effect for that vear (i.e. 310,000 for 19993)
minus the amount cf Salary Deferral Contributions you made in the year in which
you received your hardship withdrawal.
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EXAMPLE: If you contributed $1,205 in the period from January 1, 1598
through May 31, 1998 and then took a hardship withdrawal from the plan on
May 31, 1998, you would not be allowed to make any Salary Deferral
Centributions until June 1, 1999 and the maximum amount of contributions
you could make in 1999 would be 3%8,795 (510,000 minus $1,205).

LOANS.

You may be able to borrow from your account({s), other than amounts subject to a
qualified domestic relations order, as described below, if you are employed by
the Company. Beneficiaries and alternate payees may not borrow from the Plan.

The minimum loan amount is $50C. You may pay the loan application fee and loan
origination fee, if any, that may be charged by the Trustee by submitting a
personal check to the Trustee or by having the fee deducted from your account.

All loans are subject to the following rules and conditions:

There are limits on the maximum amcunt that you can berrow from this Plan.
First, the total amcunt of cutstanding loans from this Plan is limited to
50% of your vested account balances in this Plan. Second, the total amcunt
you may borrow is $50,000 MINUS the highest outstanding kalance of any
other plan loans made to you from this Plan in the 12 months immediately
before the date of your new loan.
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The minimum loan amount is $5'd, :

You may have no more than one loan cutstanding at one time.

¥Your leoan will be secured by an equal amount of your vested account
balances, which remain in the Plan.

All loans will bear a reasonable interest rate. The Trustee will determine
the interest rate, which will be the prime rate on the last day of the
calendar quarter before the calendar guarter in which the loan iz made plus
cne percentage point.

Generally, all loans from the Plan must be repaid within 60 months. One
exception to this rule is that loans that are obtained to acquire your
principal residence may be repaid over a period of up to 180 months.
Another exception to the general rule is that all leoans must be repaid by
your 62nd birthday {your normal retirement date). The minimum loan term is
12 wonths.

All loans must be repaid in substantially egual payments through payroll
deduction from each paycheck, if you are still employed by the Company. If
a paycheck is insufficient, you must submit a check within 5 days for the
remaining amount due.

You may prepay your loan balance at any time by submitting a check to the
plan administrator. You must prepay your leoan balance in full. Partial
prepayments are not permitted.

All loans will be in default if any payment is not made within 5 days of
its due date If you do not cure a default by the last day of the calendar
quarter following the calendar guarter in which the default cccurred, you
will be deemed to have receive a taxable distribution from the Plan, Your
taxable distribution is egual to the outstanding balance of the loan on the

last day of the calendar quarter following the calendar quarter in which
the default occurred.
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When you terminate employment with the Company, all outstanding loans will
become due and payable. If the loan is not repaid within 3 months after
your termination, the loan will be treated as a taxable distribution to
you.,

Generally, a loan that meets all of the above-described conditions will not be
considered to be a taxable distribution from the Plan, However, if a leoan
exceeds the above-described deollar or percentage limits or if a loan f{other than
a home loan) is not repaid with timely repayments within five years, SOME OR ALL
OF SUCH LOANS WILL BE TREATED AS TAXABLE INCOME TO YOU.
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PAYMENT OF BENEFITS FOLLOWING TERMINATICN OF EMPLOYMENT

WHAT AMOUNT IS PAYABLE

Because you are always fully vested in all of your accounts under the Plan, you
will be entitled to receive your entire account balance when you terminate
employment for any reasen. Generally, the amount distributable will be
calculated as of the valuation date immediately prior to the date your benefits
are distributed. Such amount will be reduced by any awounts pledged as security
for a loan from the Plan and any amcunts subject tc a Qualified Domestic
Relations Order, as discussed belcw. Any outstanding loans become due and
payable in full when you terminate employment.

FORM AND TIME QF PAYMENT

The Plan provides that your account balances will be paid to you in a lump sum.
If you have invested in Qwest Stock, you can have the shares of Qwest Stock
distributed (fractional shares will be paid in cash) or you can choose to have
your entire distribution paid to you in cash.

If your vested accecunt balance(s) total more than $5,000, you may postpone
receiving your distribution. However, your account must be paid no later than
your "reguired beginning date.” See, "Regquired Distributions," below.
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REQUIRED DISTRIBUTIONS

67 of 109



Under federal law, your benefits rnus‘t“ !e paid to you in a lump sum no later tha!'
april 1 of the calendar year following the later of {1} the calendar year in
which you turn age 70 1/2 or (2} the calendar year in which you terminate
employment with the Company, However, if you own more than 5% of the value or
voting power of the Company's stock, your benefits must be paid to you in a lump
sum no later than April 1 of the calendar year following the calendar year in
which you turn age 70 1/2 even if you are still working. The date by which your
benefits must be paid is called your "regquired beginning date."
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BENEFICIARIES AND DEATH BENEFITS

DESIGNATING YQUR BENEFICIARY (IES) .

When you become a Plan participant, you must complete a beneficiary designation
form to indicate to whom you want your vested benefits paid if you die before
all of your benefits have been paid to you. Generally, you may designate one or
more beneficiaries, and you may designate contingent beneficiaries (i.e., if
your primary heneficiary dies before you or hefore all af your benefits have
heen paid to your primary beneficiary, your benefits would be paid to the
contingent beneficiary).

NOTWITHSTANDING THE ABQVE, IF YQU ARE MARRIED QN THE DATE OF YQUR DEATH, YOUR
SPOUSE IS5 AUTOMATICALLY YOUR SOLE PRIMARY BENEFICIARY UNLESS YOUR SPOUSE
CONSENTED IN WRITING TC YOUR DESIGNATION OF ANQOTHER PRIMARY BENEFICIARY. (You
can name whomever you want as contingent beneficiary/ies, without your spouse's
consent .} To be wvalid, your spouse's consent wmust be in writing, it must have
been witnessed by a notary public and it must have been filed with the plan
administrator at the same time as your beneficiary designation. If you designate
your spouse as your beneficiary and are later divorced, your beneficiary
designation will become invalid as of the date of your divorce. If you still
wish your benefits to be paid to your former spouse, you must submit a
Beneficiary Designation Form that names your former spouse as beneficiary and is
signed after the date of your divorce to the Benefits Group in the Human
Resources Department.

If no valid beneficiary designation is on file with the plan administrator at
the time of your death, your benefits will be paid to your surviving spouse, if
any, otherwise to your estate.

FORM AND TIME OF PAYMENT TO YOUR BENEFICIARY({IES}

The Plan provides that your beneficiary's share of your account balanhce will be
paid as a single sum as soon as administratively practicable after your death.
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CLAIMING BENEFITS

APPLICATICNS FOR BENEFITS

When you terminate employment and wish to regeive your account balances, call
the voice response system (1-800-228-4015) to reguest a distribution. 1In the
event of your death, your beneficiary should contact the Benefits Group in the
Human Rescurces Department. If your beneficiary is entitled to a benefit, the
Benefits Group will furnish information concerning the paywment of your benefits.
You or your beneficiary must provide such documentation as the Plan
Administrator may require te support the claim for benefits.

NOTICE OF DEMIAL

If you or your beneficiary apply for a benefit under the Plan and the claim is
denied in full or in part, the Plan Administrator will notify you or your
beneficiary in writing within 30 days {or within 180 days if you are notified
that additional time is needed to make a decision). The notice of denial will
state the reascns for the denial, refer to the specific Plan provisions on which
the denial is based, describe additional materials that may be required to
perfect your claim and explain the claim review procedures. If no response to
the initial claim is received within 90 days, you or your beneficiary may
consider the claim to have been denied.

RIGHT TO APPEAL

If all or part of a claim is denied, you or your beneficiary may request a
review of your denied claim. The request for review (your "appeal") must be
submitted to the Plan Administrator within 60 days and it must be in writing.

If you do not file a written appeal within 60 days after the denial, the
decision of the plan administrator will become final. To help you prepare the
appeal, you or your beneficiary {(and/or your representative) have the right to
review pertinent documents regarding the claim and its denial and you may submit
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issues and comments in writing as part of your appeal.

The Plan Administrator will furnish you or your beneficiary with the decision
regarding the appeal within 69 days f{or within 120 days, if you are notified of
the need for additional time). The decision of the Plan Administrator on the
appeal will be final.
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CIRCUMSTANCES THAT MAY AFFECT YOUR PLAN BENEFITS

The Plan is designed to provide you with a source of income during your
retirement. As a "qualified” plan under federal law, your vested rights to your
benefits are protected in a number of ways. However, there are certain
circumstances under which your benefits may be forfeited, delayed or decreased,
as follows:

If you fail to repay a loan from the Plan when the leoan is due, the amount
of your account that is equal to the outstanding loan obkligation {including
unpaid interest and costs) may be applied by the Trustee to satisfy the
indebtedness.

Some or all of your benefits may be lost to the extent that they are
required to be paid to your spouse, former spouse, child or other dependent
pursuant to a judgment., decree cr order made pursuant to a state domestic
relations law, For more information about domestic relations orders, see
the section entitled "Qualified Domestic Relations Orders"™ below.

Benefits may also be reduced by adverse investment experience, by any taxes
assessed against or payable by the fund or your account, and by
administrative costs.
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GENERAL INFORMATION

FEDERARL PENSION BENEFIT INSURANCE - PLAN NOT COVERED

Under ERISA, a new corporaticn was established within the United States
Department of Labor to insure the adequacy of defined benefit pension plan trust
funds. Under present law, the Pension Benefit Guaranty Corporation does not
insure the adequacy of defined contributicn profit sharing plan trust funds in
any way. This Plan is a defined contribution profit sharing plan, not a defined
benefit pension plan. Acceordingly, the benefits under this Plan are not
insured.

ASSIGNMENT OF BENEFITS

You cannot assign, pledge, encumber or otherwise alienate your benefits under
this Plan. However, under an exception to this general rule, any amount
borrowed from the Plan trust may be secured by a pledge of your vested interest
in the trust fund.

Another exception to this general rule provides that all or a pertion cof your
accounts may be paid to your spouse, former spouse, children or other dependents
pursuant tc a judgment, decree or order that is a "qualified domestic relations
order" issued pursuant to a state domestic relations law. {See below.)

QUALIFIED DOMESTIC RELATIONS ORDERS

GENERAL. A domestic relations order is any judgement or decree that has been
made pursuant to state domestic relations laws {including community property
laws) . Such orders relate to provisicns for child support, alimony payments or
marital property rights to a spouse, former spouse, child or other dependent.
In general, such orders are made pursuant to divorce proceedings.

DEFINITIOM., A "gualified domestic relations oxder" or "QDRQO" is any domestic
relations order that recognizes the existence of or creates or assigns the right
to a spouse, former spouse, child or other dependent (an "alternate payee") to
receive all or a portion of the benefits payable to a plan participant. A QDRC
must clearly specify certain information, including your name and address and
the amount or percentage of your benefits to be paid by the Plan to the
alternate payee.

NOTICE. Upon receipt of a domestic relations order, the Plan Administrator will
notify both you and the alternate payee that the order has been received. In
addition, the Plan Administrator will notify you of the Plan's procedures for
determining whether the order is a QDRO.

HOLD ON PARTICIPANT'S ACCOUNT. When the Plan Administrator receives a domestic

relaticons order (whether in draft or entered by a court}) or when the Plan
Administrator receives information that it may receive a domestic relations
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order, the Plan Administrator will p! a *hold*® on your accounts. While 'cheI
hold is in effect, you may not withdraw or borrow funds from your account or if
you have terminated employment, you may not receive a distribution. If the heold
was placed on the account because the Plan Administrator received an order, the
hold will continue until the first to occur of (1) the 90th day after the Plan
Administrator gives the parties its comments on the order or (2} the date your
accounts are divided between you and the alternate payee on the records of the
plan after the Plan Administrator has determined that the order is a QDRO. If
the hold was placed on your account because the Plan Administrator received
information that it would receive an order, the hold will be removed if the Plan
Administrator has not received an order within 20 days after it placed the hold
on the account.
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PAYMENT TO ALTERNATE PAYEE, After the Plan Administrator has determined that a
domestic relations order addressed to the plan is a QDRO, the amount payable to

the alternate payee will be paid te the alternate payee in a lump sum as soon as
practical.

If you have any questions about QDROs or the payment of benefits under a
domestic relations order you should contact the Plan Administrator.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF EMPLOYMENT

Neither the establishment of the Plan ner ycur participation in the Plan is a
contract of employment. Every employee, whether or not a participant, is
subject to discharge just as though the Plan had never been adopted.

PLAY CHANGES AND TERMINATICN

The Company reserves the right to amend, suspend or terminate the Plan and trust
for any reason.

Upon the termination of the Plan, the Plan Administrator will notify the
Trustee. The Trustee will then determine the net worth of the trust fund and
advise the Plan Administrator of any increase or decrease in such net worth
occurring since the last preceding valuation date. Any increase or decrease in
the net worth of the trust fund will be allocated among the accounts of
participants then remaining in the Plan.

In the case of a full or partial Plan termination, after the allocations have
been completed, the Trustee will distribute t{o each participant affected by the
termination of the Plan the entire amount then credited to hig or her account or
accounts if applicable law permits a distribution. If applicable law does not
permit a distributicen, the Trustee will distribute each participant's account

when the participant reaches age 5% 1/2, terminates employment, becomes disabled
or dies.

FAYMENTS TO MINORS, ETC.

A benefit payable to a minor, an incompetent person or other perscon incapable of
receiving the benefit will be paid to the person's guardian or to the party
providing or reascnably appearing to provide for the care of such person.

CONTROLLING LAW

The Plan will be enforced according to the laws of Colorade to the extent that
those laws have not been preempted by federal law.

STATEMENT OF ERISA RIGHTS

{1) As a participant in the Qwest Communications 401(k} Savings Plan, you are
entitled to certain rights and protections under the Employee Retirement
Income Sacurity Act of 1974 (ERISA). ERISA provides that all plan
participants are entitled to:

(a) examine, without charge, at the plan administrator's office, and at
cther specified locaticns, such as worksites, all Plan documents,
including insurance contracts and copies of all doccuments filed by the
Plan with the U.S5. Department of Labor, such as detailed annual
reports and plan deseriptions.

(b) obtain copies of all Plan documents and other Plan information upon

written request to the plan administrator. The administrator may make
a reascnable charge for the copies.
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(c) receive a summary of the Plan's annual financial report. The Plan
Administrator is required by law to furnish each participant with a
¢opy of this summary annual report.

{d) obtain a statement of your right to receive a benefit at normal
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retirement age and if so, 't your benefits would be at normal

retirement age if you stop working now. If you do not have a right to
a benefit, the statemenk will tell you hew many more years you have to
work to get a right to a benefit. This statement must be requested in
writing and is not regquired to be given more than once a year. The
Plan must provide the statement free of charge.

[2) In addition to creating rights for plan participants, ERISA imposes duilies
upon the people who are responsible for the operation of the Plan,

{3) The people who operate the Plan, called "fiduciaries,” have a duty to do so
prudently and in the interest of you and other Plan participants and
beneficiaries.

(4} Mo one, including the Company or any other person, may fire you or
otherwise discriminate against you for the purpose of preventing you from
obtaining a benefit or exercising your rights under ERISA. Employment may
always be terminated for other customary reasons, however.

{3) 1I1f your claim for a benefit is denied in whole or in part you must receive
a written explanation of the reason for the denial. You have the right to
have the plan administrator review and reconsider yocur claim.

{6) Under ERISA, there are steps you can take to enforce your rights. For
instance, if you request materials frem the Plan and do not receive them
within 30 days, you may file suit in a federal court. 1In such a case, the
court may require the plan administrator to provide the materials and pay
you up to $10¢ a day until you receive the materials, unless the matexials
were not sent because of reasons beyond the control of the administrator.
If you have a claim for benefits which is denied or ignored, in whole or in
part, you may file suit in a state or federal court. If it should happen
that plan fiduciaries misuse the plan's money, or if you are discriminated
against for asserting your rights, you may seek assistance from the U.S.
Department of Labor, or you may file suit in a federal court. The court
will decide who should pay court cests and legal fees. If you are
successful the court may order the person you have sued to pay these costs
and fees. If you lose, the court may order you to pay these costs and
fees, for example, 3if it finds your claim is frivelous.

(7) If you have any questions about your plan, you should contact the plan
administrator. If you have any guestions about this statement or about
your rights under ERISA, you should contact the nearest office of the
Pension and Welfare Benefits Administration, U.S. Department of Labor,
listed in your telephone directory or the Division of Technical Assistance
and Inquiries, U.5. Department of Labor, Pension and Welfare Benefits
Administration, 200 Constitution Ave,, N.W,, Washington, D.C. 20210.
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EXHIBIT 10.14

{LoGol

OWEST COMMUNICATIONS
THE POWER CF CONNECTIONS

Joseph P. Nacchic

President & Chief Executive Officer
555 17th Street, Suite 1000

Denver, CO 8020¢2

September 24, 1997
Marc B. Weisberg

6 Cherry Hills Farm Ct.
Englewood, CO 80110

Dear Marc:

I am delighted toc be able to cffer you the position of Sr. Vice President,
Corporate Development at Qwest Communications, This letter is intended to set
forth the terms and c¢onditions of your employment with Qwest.

1. Your anmial base salary will be $210,000.
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2. You will be eligible to parcicip!e in Quwest's long-term incentive plan
{(Equity Incentive Plan). You will receive a non-qualified optien of 200,000

shares at the market price on September 26, 1997 exercisable over ten
years.

3. You will be eligible to participate in the executive bonus plan which is
currently under development. This plan is projected to have an upside
potential of a 40% bonus pay out. However, in your case, at the end of the

first year of your empleyment, you are entitled to a guaranteed bonus of
380,000,

4. If you are terminated for any reason other than cause during your first
year of employment, you will be entitled to a lump sum payment of one
year's salary.

5. Paid time off and disability plan information is attached.
6. This offer of employment is contingent upon your statement that you are not
subject to any non-ceompete clause or similar restrictions which would in

any way prevent you from exerting all your efforts toward the goals and
objectives of Qwest.

Marc, I would like you to begin work at Qwest on Monday, September 29, 1997.

QWEST COMMUNICATIONS
555 SEVENTEENTH STREET DENVER, COLORADO 80202. 303-2%1-1400 FAY 203-291-1724
<PAGE>

Marc B. Weisberg
September 24, 1997
Page 2

Finally, I am really looking forward to your joining me at Qwest and working
together to make this a great company. If you agree with the above terms and
conditions, please sign below and return this letter to me. If you have any
questions or need more infermation, 1 can be reached at 303/291-1410 or feel
free to contact Ray Lee at 303/291-1688, who is working with me to help build
ocur senior management team.

Sincerely,

/s/ Joseph B. Nacchio
Joseph B. Nacchio
President

Chief Executive Officer

I accept the above offer:

Marc., B. Weisberg Date:
</TEXT>
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EXHIBIT 10.25 (b}

AMENDMENT TO
AMENDED AND RESTATED
1995 STOCK OPTION PLAN
QF
ICON CMT CORP.

THIS RMENDMENT to the Amended and Restated 1395 Stock Optien Plan of Icon
CMT Corp. (the "Plan") is effective as of March 15, 1999.

RECITALS
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1. The Plan was adopted by the !ard of Divectors of Icon CMT Corp., now

known as Qwest Internet Solutions, Inc. ("QIS") and approved by the sharehclders
on October 23, 1995.

2. Effective as of January 1, 199%, Qwest Communications International
Inc. {("Qwest") acquired all of the stock of QIS and QIS bhecame a wholly-owned
subsidiary of Qwest. Qwest assumed the Plan and substituted options to purchase
shares of the common stock of Qwest for the options outstanding under the Plan
(the "Substituted Options"}.

3. Qwest now wishes to amend the Plan to provide that upon a "change in
control,: the Substituted Options will become fully wvested.

AMENDMENT

The Plan shall be amended, effective as of March 15, 1999, by the addition

of new Sections 1224 and 12B to follow existing Section 12 and to provide as
follows:

"12A. CHANGE IN CONTROL OF QWEST COMMUNICATIONS INTERNATIONAL INC.

{a) In General. Upcn a change in control of Qwest Communications
International Inc. ("Qwest") as defined in subsection 124(h), then all
options shall become immediately exercisable in full during the remaining
term thereof, and shall remain so, whether or not the optionees to whom
such options have been granted remain employees or consultants of the
Company .

{b) Definition. For purposes of this Plan, a "change in control"
shall be deemed to have occurred if either (i} any individual, entity, or
group (within the meaning of Section 13{(d) (3} or 14(d} (2} of the 1934 Act},
other than Anschutz Company, The Anschutz Corxporation, any entity or
organization controlled by Philip F., anschutz {collectively, the "Anschutz
Entities") or a trustee or other fiduciary heolding securities under an
employee benefit plan of Qwest, acquires beneficial ownership {(within the
meaning of Rule 13d-3 promulgated under the 1934 Act) of fifty percent
(50%) or more of either (A} the then-outstanding shares of the stock of
pQwest ("Outstanding Shares®) or (B) the combined voting power

1
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of the then-outstanding voting securities of the Company entitled to wvote
generally in the election of directors ("Voting Power®”) or (ii) at any time
during any peried of three consecutive vears {not including any pericd
pricr to June 23, 1997), individuals who at the beginning of such period
constitute the Beocard (and any new director whose election by the Beoard or
whose nominaticn for election by Qwest's stockholders was approved by a
vote of at least two-thirds of the directors then still in office who
either were directors at the beginning of such period or whose election or
nemination for election was previcusly so approved) cease for any reason to
constitute a majority thereof.

12B. REORGAMIZATION QF SUBSIDIARIES. If Subsidiary is merged ov
consolidated with another corporation (other than a merger or consolidation
pursuant to which the Subsidiary continues to be, or the continuing
corporation is, affiliated with Qwest through stock ownership or control),
or if all or substantially all of the assets or more than fifty percent
(sc%) of the stock of the Subsidiary is acquired by any other cerporation,
business entity or person {other than a transaction in which the successor
is affiliated with Qwest through stock ownership or control), or in the
case of a reorganization (other than a reorganization under the United
States Bankruptcy Code) including a divisive reorganization under Section
355 of the Code, or liguidation of the Subsidiary, the Board of Directors
may, as to outstanding options, make appropriate provision for the
protection of outstanding options granted to employees of, and consultants
to, the affected Subsidiary by (i) providing for the assumption of
cutstanding options or the substitution of new options for outstanding
options by the successor on terms comparable to the outstanding options,
{ii} providing for the adjustment of outstanding options, or (iii) taking
such other action with respect to outstanding cptions as the Board of
Directors deems appropriate."

IN WITNESS WHERECF, this Amendment has been signed this 12th day of March,
1999, to be effective as of March 15, 1999,

ICON CMT CORP.

By:
Ropert 5. Woodruff
Executive Vica President
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EXHIBIT 10.26
U.5. LONG DISTANCE CORP.

199C EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTION PLAN

1. PURPCSE. The purpose of this 1990 Stock Option Plan [hereinafter
called the "Plan®) is to further the success of U.S. Long Distance Corp., a
Delaware corporation (hereinafter called the "Company"), and certain of its
affiliates by making available Common Stock of the Company for purchase by
certain cfficers and employees of the Company and its affiliates, and thus to
provide an additional incentive to such individuals to continue in the service
of the Company or its affiliates and to give them a greater interest as
shareholders in the success of the Company. Subject to compliance with the
provisions of the Plan and the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended,
Incentive Stock Options are authorized by Section 422A of the Code and stock
options which do not gqualify under Section 422A of the Code are authorized and
may be granted under the Plan.

2. DEFINITIONS. As used in this Plan the following terms shall have the
meanings indicated as follows:

(a) "Board" means the Beoard of Directors of the Company.
(b} "Code" means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.

(c) "Committee"” means the Committee administering the Plan described in
Paragraph 3 hereof.

(d) "Common Stock" means the Company's Common Stock, par value §.01 per
share.

(e} "Date of Grant" means the date on which an option is granted under a
written option agreement executed by the Company and a Participant pursuant
to the Plan.

(f) "Disinterested Person" means a "disinterested person" in Rule 16b-3
promulgated under the Exchange Act or any successcr provision.

(g} "Effective Date" means the effective date of this Plan gpecified in
Paragraph 13 hereof.
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{h) "Exchange Act" means the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as it may be
amended from time to time.

(i} "Incentive Stock Option” wmeans an option qualifying under Section 422A
of the Code.

{(j) “"Parent™ means a parent corporation of the Company as defined in
Section 425(e) of the Code.

{k) “Participants" means the employees and officers of the Company, its
Subsidiaries and its Parents and those directors of the Company who are
also employees of the Company or its subsidiaries.

(1) "Subsidiary" means a subsidiary corporation of the Company as defined
in Section 425(f) of the Ccde.

3. ADMINISTRATION OF THE PLAN. The Board of Directers of the Company
chall appoint a committee {the "Committee"] comprised of two directors ta
administer the Plan. Only directors who are Disinterested Perscns shall be
eligible to serve as members of the Committee. The Committee shall report all
action taken by it to the Board, which shall review and ratify or approve those
actions that are by law reguired to be so reviewed and ratified or approved by
the Board. The Committes shall have full and final authority in its discretion,
subject to the provisions of the Plan, to determine the Participants toc whom,
and the time or times at which, opticns shall be granted and the number of
shares and purchase price of Common Stock covered by each option; to construe
and interpret the Plan and any agreements made pursuant to the Plan; to
determine the terms and provisions Iwhich need net ke identical or consistent
with respect tc each Participant) of the respective option agreements and any
agreement ancillary thereto including, but without limitation, terms covering
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the payment of the option price; and t!make all other determinations and to .
take all other actions deemed necessary or advisable for the proper

administration of the Plan. All such actions and determinations shall be
conclusively binding for all purposes and upon all persons.

4. OPTIONS AUTHORIZED. The options granted under this Plan may be
Incentive Stock Opticons or stock options that do not qualify as Incentive Stock
Options {sometimes referred to herein
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as "nongualified options" or "nonqualified stock options"). The Committee shall
have the full power and authority to determine which opticns shall be
nongqualified stock options and which shall be Incentive Stock Options; to grant
only Incentive Stock Options or, alternatively, only nongualified stock coptions;
and to, in its sole discretion, grant to the holder of an outstanding option,.in
exchange for the surrender and cancellation of such option, a new option having
a purchase price lower than that provided in the option so surrendered and
cancelled and containing such other terms and conditions as the Committee may
prescribe in accerdance with the provisions of the Plan. Under no circumstances
may nonqualified stock options be granted where the exercise of such
nongqualified stock options may affect the exercise of Incentive Stock Options
granted pursuant to the Plan. No options may be granted under the Plan prior to
the Effective Date. In addition to any other limitations set forth herein, the
aggregate fair market value {determined in acccrdance with Paragraph 7(a) of the
Plan as of the time the option is granted} of the stock with respect to which
Incentive Stock Options are exercisable for the first time by a Participant in
any calendar year f{under all plans of the Company and of any Parent or
Subsidiary} shall not exceed $100,000.

5. COMMON STOCK SUBJECT TO OPTIONS. The aggregate number of shares of
the Company's Common Stock which may be issued upon the exercise of options
shall not exceed one million four hundred sixty-six thousand six hundred sixty-
six (1,466,666), subject to adjustment under the provisions of Paragraph 8. The
shares of Common Stock to be issued upon the exercise of options may be
authorized but unissued shares, or shares issued and reacguired by the Company.
In the event any option shall, for any reason, terminate or expire or be
surrendered without having been exercised in full, the shares subject to such
option shall again be available for options to be granted under the Plan, except
that shares for which relinquished options (or portions therecf) are exercisable
shall not again be available for options under the Plan.

6. PARTICIPANTS. Except as hereinafter provided, options may be granted
under the Plan to any Participant. In determining the Participants to whom
options shall be granted and the number of shares to be covered by such option,
the Committee may take into account the nature of the services rendered by the
respective
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Participants, their present and potential contributicns to the Company's success
and such other factors as the Committee in its discretion shall deem relevant. A
participant who has been granted an option under the Plan may be granted an
additiconal option or options under the Plan, in the Committee's discretion.

7. TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF OPTIONS. The grant of an option under the
Plan shall be evidenced by & written agreement executed by the Company and the
applicable Participant and shall contain such terms and be in such form as the
Committee may from time to time approve, subject to the following limitations
and conditions:

{A) OPTION PRICE. The option price per share with respect to each option
shall be determined by the Committee, but shall in no instance be less than
the par value of the shares subject to the option. In addition, the coption
price per share with respect to Incentive Stock Options granted hereunder
shall in no instance be less than the fair market value of the shares
subject to the option as determined by the Committee. For the purposes of
this Paragraph 7(a), fair market value shall be, where applicable, the
closing price of the Common Stock on the Date of Grant as reported on the
Vancouver Stock Exchange or other national securities exchange on which the
Commen Stock may be traded. If the stock is not listed on a national
securities exchange but is publicly traded on any securities exchange or in
the over the counter market, the Committee shall determine the fair market
value based on the closing prices or the bid and ask prices on any such
exchange or market. If the Common Stock was not traded on the Date of
Grant, the nearest preceding date on which there was a trade shall be
substituted. Notwithstanding the foregoing, however, fair market value
shall be determined consistent with Code Section 422a(b) (4) or any
Successor provisions. The Committee may permit the option purchase price to
be payable by transfer to the Company of Common Stock owned by the option

holder with a fair market value at the time of the exercise equal to the
option purchase price.

(B) PERIOD OF OPTION. The expiration date of each option shall be fixed
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by the Committee but, notwithstanllng any provision of the Plan to the

contrary, such expiration date shall not be more than ten (10) years from
the Date of Grant.
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(C) VESTING OF SHAREHOLDER RIGHTS., Neither the optionee ner his successor
in interest shall have any of the rights of a shareholder of the Company
until the shares relating to the option hereunder are issued by the Company
and are properly delivered tc such optionee, or succegsor.

(D} EXERCISE OF QPTION. Each option shall be exercisable from time to
time {but not less than six (8) months after the Date of Grant} over such
period and upon such terms and conditions as the Committee shall determine,
but not at any time as to less than twenty-five (25} shares unless the
remaining shares which have become s¢ purchasable are less than twenty-five
{25} shares. After the death of the optionee, an option may be exercised as
provided in Paragraph 15 hereof.

(E) NONTRANSFERABILITY OF OPTICN. No option shall ke transferakle or
assignable by an optionee, other than by will or the laws of descent and
distribution or pursuant to a gualified domestic relations order and each
cption shall be exercisable, during the opticnee's lifetime, only by him or
her or, during periods of legal disability, by his or her legal
representative. No option shall be subject te execution, attachment, or
similar process.

{F} DISQUALIFYING DISPOSITION. The option agreement evidencing any
Incentive Stock Options granted under this Plan shall provide that if the
optionee makes a disposition, within the meaning of Section 425(¢c} of the
Code and regulations promulgated thereunder, of any share or shares of
Common Stock issued to him or her pursuant to exercise of the option within
the two-year pericd commencing on the day after the Date of Grant of such
option or within the one-year period commencing on the day after the date
of issuance of the share or shares to him or her pursuant to the exercise
of such gption, he or she shall, within ten {10} days of such disposition
date, notify the Company of the sales price or other value ascribed to or
used to measure the dispositicn of the share or shares thereof and
immediately deliver to the Company any amount of federal income tax
withholding required by law.
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{G) LIMITATION ON GRANTS TC CERTAIN SHAREHOLDERS. An Incentive Stock
option may be granted toc a Participant only if such Participant, at the
time the option is granted, does not own, after applicaticn of the
attribution rules of Code Section 425, stock possessing more than 10% of
the total combined voting power of all classes of Common Stock of the
Company or of its Parent or Subsidiary. The preceding restrictions shall
not apply if at the time the option is granted the option price is at least
110% of the fair market value (as defined in Paragraph 7(a) above) of the
Common Stock subject to the option and such option by its terms is not
exercisable after the expiration of five (5) years from the Date of Grant.

{H) CONSISTENCY WITH CODE. Notwithstanding any other provision in this
Plan to the contrary, the provisions of all agreements granting incentive
stock options pursuant to the Plan shall not viclate the requirements of
the Code applicable to the Incentive Stock Options authorized hereunder.

B. ADJUSTMENTS. The Committee, in its discretion, may make such
adjustments in the option price and the number of shares covered by ocutstanding
options that are required to prevent any dilution or enlargement of the rights
of the holders of such options that would otherwise result from any
reorganization, recapitalization, stock split, stock dividend, combination of
shares, merger, consolidation, issuance of rights or any other change in the
capital structure of the Company. The Committee, in its discretion, may also
make such adjustments in the aggregate number of shares that may be the subject
of options which are appropriate to reflect any transaction or event described
in the preceding sentence. ’

9, RESTRICTION OF ISSUING SHARES. The exercise of each option shall be
subject to the condition that if at any time the Company shall determine in its
discretion that the satisfaction of withholding tax or other withholding
liabilities, or that the listing, registration, or qualification of any shares
otherwise deliverable upon such exercise upon any securities exchange or under
any state or federal law, or that the consent ar approval of any regulatory
body, is necessary or desirable as a conditicen of, or in comnnection with, such
exercise or the delivery or purchase
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of shares pursuant thereto, then in any such event, such exercise shall not be
effective unless such withholding, listing, registration, qualification,
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consent, or approval shall have beeng:‘ected or ¢obtained free of any conditions
not acceptable to the Company.

10. USE OF PROCEEDS. The proceeds received by the Company from the sale
of Common Stock pursuant to the exercise of coptions granted under the Plan shall
be added to the Company's general funds and used for general corporate purposes.

11, AMENDMENT, SUSPENSION, AND TERMINATION OF PLAN. The Board may at any
time suspend or terminate the Plan or may amend it from time to time in such
respects as the Board may deem advisable in corder that the opticns granted
thereunder may conform to any changes in the law or in any other respect that
the Board may deem to be in the best interests of the Company; provided,
however, that without approwval by the shareholders of the Company wvoting the
proper percentage of its voting power, no such amendment shall make any change
in the Plan for which shareholder approval is required of the Company in order
to comply with {i) Rule 16b-3, as amended, promulgated under the Exchange Act,
(ii) the Code or regulatory provisions dealing with Incentive Stock Opticns,
{iii) any rules for listed companies promulgated by any national stock exchange
on which the Company's stock is traded or (iv) any other applicable rule or law.
Unless sooner terminated hereunder, the Plan shall terminate ten (10) years
after the Effective Date. No option may be granted during any suspensicn or
after the termination of the Plan. Except as provided in Paragraph 12, no
amendment, suspension, or termination of the Plan shall, without an optionee's
censent, impair or negate any of the rights or cbligations under any option
theretofore granted to such optionee under the Plan.

12. TAX WITHHOLDING., The Committee may, in its sole discretion, (a)
require an optionee to remit to the Company a cash amount sufficient to satisfy,
in whole or in part, any federal, state or local withholding tax requirements
prior to the delivery of any certificate for shares pursuant to the exercise of
an option hereunder; or (b} satisfy such withholding requirements through
ancther lawful method.
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13. EFFECTIVE DATE OF PLAN. This Plan shall become effective on the date
{the "Effective Date") of the last to occur of (i} the adoption of the Plan by
the Board and (ii} the approwval, within twelve (12) months of such adoption, by
a majority (or such other proportion as may be required by state law} of the
ocutstanding voting shares of the Company, voted either in person or by proxy, at
a duly held stockholders meeting.

14. TERMINATION OF EMPLOYMENT. In the event of the retirement (with the
written consent of the Company) or other termination of the employment of an
employee to whom an option has been granted under the Plan, other than (a) a
termination that is either (i} for cause or (ii) wveoluntary on the part cf the
employee and without the written consent of the Company, cor (b} a termination by
reason of death, the employee may {unless otherwise provided in his option
agreement) exercise his option at any time within three (3) months after such
retirement or other terminaticn of employment {or within one (1) year after
termination of employment due to disabkility within the meaning of Code Section
4222{c} {71}, or within such other time as the Committee shall authorize, but in
no event after ten (10) years from the date of granting thereof {(or such lesser
pericd as may be specified in the stock option agreement), but only to the
extent of the number of shares for which his options were exercisable by him at
the date of the termination of his employment. In the event of the terminatiocn
of the employment of an employee to whom an option has been granted under the
Plan that is either (i) for cause or (ii) vecluntary on the part of the employee
and without the written consent of the Company, any option held by him under the
Plan, to the extent not previcusly exercised, shall forthwith terminate on the
date of such termination of employment. Options granted under the Plan shall not
be affected by any change of employment s¢ long as the holder continues to be an
employee of the Company, a Subsidiary or a Parent. The option agreement may
contain such provisions as the Committee shall approve with respect to the
effect of approved leaves of absence. Nothing in the Plan or in any option
granted pursuant to the Plan shall confer on any individual any right to
continue in the employ of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries or Parents or
interfere in any way with the right of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries or
Parents to terminate his employment at any time.

-g-
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15, DEATH OF HOLDER OF OPTION. In the event an employee to whom an option
has been granted under the Plan dies during, or within three (3} wonths after
the termination of, his employment by the Company or a Subsidiary or Parent,
such option (unless it shall have been previously terminated pursuant to the
provisions of the Plan or unless otherwise provided in his option agreement} may
be exercised (to the extent of the entire number of shares covered by the option
whether or not purchasable by the employee at the date of his death) by the
executor or administrator of the optionee's estate ¢r by the person or persons
to whom the optionee shall have transferred such option by will or by the laws
of descent and distribution, at any time within a periocd of one (1) year after

his death, but not after the exercise termination date set forth in the relevant
stock option agreement.
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16. LOANS TQ ASSIST IN EXERCISE OF OPTIONS. If approved by the Board, the
Company or any Parent or Subsidiary may lend money or guarantee loans by third
parties to an individual to finance the exercise of any option granted under the
Plan to carry Common Stock thereby acquired. No such loans to finance the
exercise of an Incentive Stock Option shall have an interest rate or other terms
that would cause any part of the principal amount to be characterized as
interest for purposes of the Code.

17. RULE 16B-3 PLAN. This Plan is intended and has been drafted to comply
in all respects with Rule 16b-3, as amended, under the Exchange Act. If any
provision of this Plan dees not comply with Rule 16b-3, as amended, this Plan
shall be automatically amended to comply with Rule 16b-3, as amended.

-9-.
</TEXT>»
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SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA EXHIBIT 13

The selected financial data related to the Company's financial condition and
results of operations for each of the years in the five-year period ended
December 31, 1998 are summarized as follows and should be read in conjunction
with the discussion undex "Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial
Condition and Results of Operations," and the Consolidated Financial Statements
of the Company and the notes thereto, appearing elsewhere in this Annual Report.

<TABLE=>
<CAPTION>
{in millions, except per share information and route mile data) 1998 (1) 1957 1996 1995
<S> <Cx> <C> <C> <C> <C>»
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS:
Total revenue $ 2,242.7 $ 696.7 4 231.0 5 125.1 ]
Total operating expenses 2,996 .4 673.2 243.0 161.2
Earnings (loss) from operations {753.7) 23.5 (12.0) (36.1)
Earnings {loss) before income taxes {(849.8) 23.6 (10.1) {38.5)
¥et earnings {loss) $  (844.0) $ 4.5 5 16.9) 5 (25.1) 5
Net earnings (loss) per share - bhasic $ (3.02) $§ 0.08 § (0.04) 5 (0.15) 5
Net earnings (loss} per share - diluted 5 {(3.02) ] 0.07 $ (0.04) $ (0.15) )
<CAPTION>

1998 1997 159¢ 1995 1
<85> <Cx> <C> <C> <Cx> <Cx>
SUMMARY BALANCE SHEET DATA:
Total assets $ 8,067.6 $1,398.1 $ 262.6 $ 184.2 $
Long-term debt 5 2,307.1 $ 630.5 $ 109.3 $ 68.8 5
Total stockholders' equity({2) $ 4,238.2 $ 381.8 5 9.4 5 26.5 5
<CAPTICN>

1958 1957 1996 1955 1
<S> <Cx> <C> <Cx> <C> <C>
OTHER FINANCIAL DATA:
EBITDA(3) s 294.5 $ 43.7 $ 6.9 5{26.0) 3
Net cash provided by (used in)

cperating activities s 44.5 {36.4) $ 32.5 ${56.6) 3

Net cash used in investing
activities $(1,438.8) $(356.8)  $(52.6) $(58.9) $(
Net cash provided by financing
activities $ 1,477.3 5 766.1 $ 25.5 $113.9 3
Capital expenditures $ 1,413.2 5§ 345.8 $ 57.1 $ 48.7 3
COPERATING DATA:
Route miles of conduit installed 17,000 9,500 3,650
Route miles of fiber activated 12,500 3,400 900
Minutes of use (for the year ended, in millions) 10,800 66D 382

</TABLE>

{1) The selected financial and operating data for the year ended and as of
December 31, 1998 include the effect of the acquisitions of LCI International,
Inc., Igon CMT Corp., EUnet International Limited and Phoenix Network, Inc.,

which occurred during 1998. {See further discussion of these acquisitions in
"Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Operations.")

(2} The Company has not paid cash dividends on its Common Stock since becoming a
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public company in June 1997 and does Qanticipatc paying cash dividends in th!
foreseeable future.

<PAGE>

{3)EBITDA represents net earnings (less) hefore interest, income tax expense
(benefit), depreciation and amertization, a non-recurring expense of $2.6
million in the year ended December 31, 1996 to restructure operations, the
nen-recurring gain on sale of telecommunications agreements of $6.1 million in
the year ended December 31, 1996, the non-recurring gain on sale of contract
rights of approximately $9.3 million in the year ended December 31, 1997, and
non-recurring merger-related expenses of $846.5 million in the year ended
December 31, 1998. EBITDA does not represent cash flow for the periods presented
and should not be considered as an alternative to net earnings (loss) as an
indicator of the Company's cperating performance ©r as an alternative to cash
flows as a source of liquidity, and may not be comparable with EBITDA as defined
by other companies.
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF
OPERATIONS

The following discussion and analysis should be read in conjunction with the
Company's accompanying audited consolidated financial statements and the notes
thereto.

OVERVIEW

Qwest Communications International Inc. ("Qwest" or the "Company") ig a
facilities-based multimedia communications services provider engaged in two core
businesses: Communications Services and Construction Services.

Communications Services includes Internet and Multimedia Services, Business
Services, Consumer Services and Wholesale Services. Internet and Multimedia
Services provides Internet Protocol ("IP") - enabled services such as Internet
accessg, web hosting, co-location and remote access. Internet and Multimedia
Services are being developed according to wmarket demand in partnership with
leading information technology companies. They include Microsoft Corporation
("Microsoft") (business applicatiocns and services), Netscape Communications
Corporation ("Netscape") (one-stop access for an array of communications
services accessed over the Internet} and Covad Communications Group, Inc.
("Covad") (high-speed local network connectivity). Business Services and
Consumer Services provide a full range of voice, data, video and related
services to business customers, governmental agencies and consumers. Wholesale
Services provides high-volume voice and conventional private line services to
other communications providers, as well as to Internet service providers
("ISPs"), and cother data service companies.

Construction Services constructs and installs fiber optic systems for other
communications providers, as well as for the Company's own uge. The Company
began operations in 1288 constructing fiber optic conduit systems primarily for
major long distance carriers in exchange for cash and capacity rights. The
Company entered into major construction contracts for the sale of dark fiber to
Frontier, MCI WorldCom and GTE whereby the Company has agreed to install and
provide dark fiber to each along portions of the Company's network. In addition
to these contracts, the Company has signed agreements with other communications
providers and government agencies for the sale of dark fiber along the Company's
network. Revenue from Construction Services generally is recognized under the
percentage of completion method as performance milestones relating to the
contract are satisfactorily completed.

Central to Qwest's strategy is the Qwest Macra CapacitySM Fiber Metwork, a
high-capacity Internet protocol ("IP")-based fiber optic network designed to
allow customers to seamlessly exchange multimedia content -- images, data and
voice. The technologically advanced network will reach approximately 18, 80C0
route miles, with the initial 18,500-route-mile network scheduled for completion
in mid-199% and an additional

17

300-route-mile segment scheduled for completion by the end of 1999. The network
employs a self-healing SONET ring architecture. It is equipped with advanced
fiber and state-of-the-art transmissicon electronics. At full capacity, Qwest's
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network could transmit twe trillion bits of multimedia information per second.

Qwest's network architecture supports IP, ATM and Frame Relay services, as well
as circuit switched services.

In April 1998, Qwest became the first network service provider to complete a
transcontinental IP-hased fiber optic network when it activated its network from
Los Angeles to San Franciscoe to Rew York.

The Company is also expanding its network to carry international data and voice
traffic to Mexico, Europe and the Far East. Completion of the Mexico netwerk is
scheduled for early 199%9. The network expansion into Eurcpe includes capacity on
three undersea submarine systems. The transatlantic capacity includes up to
eight STM-1s (the European equivalent to SONET OC-3) from New York City to
London and other European destinations. The Company is also participating in a
consortium of communications companies that is building a submarine cable system
connecting the United States to Japan. Scheduled for completion by the second
quarter of 2000, the 13,125-mile four-fiber pair cable will ultimately be

capable of transmitting information at the rate of 640 gigabits per second.
<PRAGE>

In November 1998, the Company activated the nation’'s first 0C-48 native IP
network along certain routes of the Company's network. Alcong this OC-48 network,
the Company will offer high-speed dedicated Internet access, web hosting,
IP-based virtual private network services and expanded availability of voice
over IP long distance services. Additionally, the Company's Eurcpean subsidiary,
EUnet International Limited ("EUnet®), provides a pan-European Internet
broadcasting network. The services offered allow customers in Europe to
broadcast video, data and voice globally. The Company will contribute EUnet to
the KPN joint venture. (See discussion of KPMN joint venture below.}

Investment in Covad. In January 1999, Qwest made its first investment, totaling
$15.0 million in cash, in high-speed, digital subscriber line ("DSL") local
networks through an agreement with Covad, a packet-based Competitive Local
Exchange Carrier {"CLEC"). Under this agreement, the Company expects to have
access to 22 metreopolitan areas by the end of 1999, while enhancing its ability
to provide its customers with high-speed DSL connectivity to its network.

Alliance With Microsoft. In December 1998, the Company entered into a strategic
alliance with Microsoft that will enable businesses tc utilize high-speed
network services that maximize network resources, reduce costs, generate new
sources of revenue and cptimize management of computing operations. The
Company's service, to be built on the Microsoft (R) Windows NT (R} Server
operating system and the Company's IP-based fiber optic network, is designed for
businesses of all sizes. Microsoft will license a broad range of its software to
Qwest . The parties will jointly market and sell the services. In addition,
Microscft purchased 4.4 million shares of Qwest for 5200.0 million.

Under this agreement, the Company expects to offer businesses a high-speed
service that is scalable and secure commencing in 19%9. The Company will also
support the development, integration and maintenance of advanced hosting
services, including dedicated electronic commerce, web application hosting,
streaming media, managed software services and virtual private networking built
on Microsoft platforms.

KPN Joint Venture. On November 1%, 1898, the Company and KPN Telecom B.V.

{("KPN") entered into a letter of intent to form a joint venture to create a pan-
European IP-based fiber optic network, linked to the Company's network in North
Bmerica, for data, video and voice services., The venture is expected to be
formed in the first quarter of 1999, subject to definitive documentation and
customary regulatory approvals.

The venture will offer wholesale, private line and IP-based services, including
intranets, extranets, web hosting, IP-Virtual Private Networks {"VPN")}, Internet
access, data and voice services. The venture will alse sell dark fiber and plans
to offer frame relay and ATM-based services. Customers of the venture will
include Internet service and content providers, multinational firms in Eurocpe
and North America, as well as telecommunications carriers, operators and others
who want to purchase wholesale or retail network capacity, fiber ox services.

The Company and KPN will each own 50 percent of the venture, The venture will be
governed by a six-person supervisory board, to which the Company and KPN each
will name three members. KPN will contribute to the venture two bi-directional,
self-healing fiber optic rings (EuroRings(TM) 1 and 2), covering approximately
2,100 miles. The Company and KPN will alsoc contribute transatlantic cable
capacity to the venture that will connect EuroRings(TM} with the Company's
network in North America, as well as approximately $78.0 million and $20.0
million, respectively. The Company will contribute EUnet, which has net assets
of approximately $80.0 million.

Acquisitions. Each of the acquisitions discussed below was accounted for as a
purchase. The results of operations of each of these acquisitions have been
included in the accompanying consclidated statements of operations of the
Company from the date ¢f acquisition. The Company will complete

18
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final allocation of purchase price of each acquisition within one year from the
acquisition date. The accompanying consolidated financial statements reflect the
preliminary allocation of purchase price of each acquisition, which is subject
to adjustment.

Icon Acguisition. In December 1998, the Company completed its acquisition of
Icon CMT Corp. ("Icon"), a provider of integrated Internet selutions associated
with web hosting and IP integration, for approximately $254.1 million in Company
common stock, including approximately $3.5 million of direct acquisition costs.
At the close of the acquisition, the Company issued approximately 5.2 million
shares of the Company's common stock (including outstanding Icon stock options
and warrants assumed by the Company).

<PAGE>

In connection with the acquisition of Icon, the Company allocated $10.0 millicn
of the purchase price to in-process research and development ("R&D") projects,
$2.3 million to developed technolegy, $71.8 wmillion to other intangible assets
and $194.0 million to goodwill. This allocation to the in-process R&D represents
the estimated fair value based on risk-adjusted cash flows related to the
incomplete projects. The in-process R&D was expensed at the date of acquisgition
as the in-process R&D had not reached technological feasibility. The developed
technology, other intangible assets and goodwill are being amortized on a
straight-line basis from 4 to 15 years. (See further discussion of the Icon
acguisition in RESULTS QF OPERATIONS.)

LCI Acquisition. In June 1998, the Company acquired LCI International, Inc. and
subsidiaries ("LCI"), a communications services proevider, for approximately $3.9
billion in Company common stock, including approximately $13.5 millien in direct
acquisition costs. At the close of the acquisition, the Company issued
approximately 129.9 million shares of the Company's common stock (including
outstanding LCI stock options assumed by the Company).

In connection with the acquisition of LCI, the Company allocated 5682.0 millien
of the purchase price to in-process R&D projects, $318.0 million to developed
technology, $65.0 million to other intangible assets and $3,071.0 million to
goodwill. The alleocation to the in-process R&D represents the estimated fair
value based on risk-adijusted cash flows related tc the incomplete projects. The
in-process R&D was expensed at the date of acquisition as the in-process R&D had
not reached technological feasibility. The developed technology, other
intangible assets and goodwill are being amortized on a straight-line basis from
10 to 40 years. (See further discussion of the LCI acgquisition in RESULTS OF
QPERATIONS .}

EUnet Acgquisition. In April 2998, the Company acquired EUnet, a European ISP
with subsidiaries in 14 countries, for approximately $154.0 million in Company
common stock, including approximately $3.5 million in direct acguisition costs,
and $4.2 million in cash. At the close of the acquisition, the Company issued
approximately 4.0 million shares of Company common stock. Approximately 0.6
million shares were placed in escrow for two years and may be recovered by the
Company to satisfy any indemnification claims. At the expiration of the escrow
period, these shares revert to the EUnet stockhclders.

The Company allocated $68.0 million of the purchase price toc in-process R&D
projects. The allocation to the in-process R&D represents the estimated fair
value based on risk-adjusted cash flows related to the incomplete projects. The
in-process R&D was expensed at the date of acquisition as the in-process R&D had
not reached technological feasibility. The remaining intangibles from the
purchase relate to developed technology and goodwill and are being amortized on
a straight-line basis over five years and ten years, respectively. (See further
discussion of the EUnet acguisiticn in RESULTS OF CPERATIONS.)

Phoenix Acquisition. In March 1398, the Company acquired Phoenix Wetwork, Inc.
{"Phoenix"}, a non-facilities-based reseller of long distance services.
Approximately 0.8 million shares of the Company common stock having a value of

approximately $27.2 million were exchanged for the outstanding shares of
Phoenix.

SuperNet Acquisition. In Cctober 1597, the Company acguired SuperNet, Inc.
{"SNI"), an ISP, for $20.0 million in cash, including acquisition costs.

RESULTS OF QPERATIONS

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1998
COMPARED TO YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 18937

The Company reported a net loss of $844.0 million in the year ended December 31,
1558, compared to net earnings of $14.5 million in the same period of the prior
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year. For the comparative periods presented, the Company's results of operations
include the acquisitions of the following: SNI from October 1%97; Phoenix from
March 1998; EUnet from April 199%8; and LCI from June 1998, Excluding the effects
of the merger-related costs and the write-off of in-process R&D costs related to
the LCI, EUnet and Icon acquisiticns in 1998 and the charge for the redempticn
of a total of $87.5 million in principal amount of its 107/8% Notes, the
Company's reported net loss would have been $(19.4) million for the year ended
December 31, 1998 compared to net earnings of $14.5 million for the same period
of the prior year.

19
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Revenue. Compeonents of revenue for the years ended December 31, 1%%B and 1%%7
were as follows:

Year Ended December 31,

{in millicns) 1998 1937 Increase
Communications services $1,554.3 3 115.3 $ 1,43%.0
Construction services 688.4 581.4 107.0

Total revenue $ 2,242.7 § 696.,7 % 1,546.0

During the year ended December 31, 19%8, as compared to the prior year,
Cemmunications Services revenue increased due te the addition cf revenue from
the acgquisitions discussed above, and due to growth in all aspects of
Communications Services. Construction Services revenue increased during the year
ended December 31, 1998, as compared to the prior year, primarily as a result of
additional dark fiber sales to other carriers and the further completion of
construction of the Company's nationwide network. As the completion of the
Company's network occurs in 1999, the Company expects that revenue from
Construction Services will be less significant to the Company's operations.

Operating Expenses. Components of operating expenses for the years ended
December 31, 1998 and 1997 were as follows:

Year Ended December 31,

{in millions) 1998 1997 Increase
Access and network operations % 961.8 5 856.0 s 875.8
Cgnstruction services 446 .8 208.3 38.5
Selling, general and administrative 539.6 158.7 380.9
Depreciation and amcrtization 201.7 29.2 181.%
Merger-related costs 846.5 - 846.5

Total operating expenses 52,996 .4 5 B873.2 $ 2,323.2

Expenses for access and network operations primarily ceonsist of the cost of
operating the Company's network, Local Exchange Carrier ("LEC") access charges
and the cost cof leased capacity. The increase in access and network cperations
for the year ended December 31, 1998 over the pricr year was primarily
attributable to growth in revenue from acquisitions, as well as internally
generated growth in Communications Services revenue. As the network is completed
and activated, the Company expects that it will be able to serve more custcmer
needs over its own network, thereby reducing such costs as a percentage of
revenue.

Expenses for Construction Services consist primarily of costs to censtruet the
Company's network, including conduit, fiber, cable, construction crews and
rights of way. Costs attributable to the construction of the network for the
Company's own use are capitalized. Expenses for construction services increased
for the year ended December 31, 1998, as compared to the prior year, due to
additional contracts that were signed during 1998 and further completion of the
Company's network.

Selling, general and administrative ("SG&A") expense includes the cost of
salaries, benefits, occupancy costs, commissions, sales and marketing expenses
and administrative expenses. The increase in SG&A for the year ended December
31, 1598, as compared to the prior year, was due primarily to the following:
additional expenses related to acquired entities; increased sales and marketing
efforts; additiconal bad debt expense related to the increase in Communications
Services revenues; increased payroll-related costs from the recruiting and
hiring of additional sales and administrative personnel; increased commissions
expense related to the growth in Communications Services revenue; additional
building rent expense related to increased space obtained in response to the
Company's infrastructure growth; and increased property taxes and maintenance
costs related to the increase of fixed assets along the Company's network.
During the year ended December 31, 1%98, as compared to the prior year, the
number of employees increased, due to acquisitions and the expansion of the
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sales and customer support infrastruge. from approximately 1,600 employees a!
December 31, 1997 to approximately B,700 employees at December 31, 1598. The
increase in SG&A was partially offEset by a decrease in Growth Share Plan expense
in 1%98. Growth Share Plan expense is not expected to be material to the
operations of the Company in the future. SG&A is expected to increase as the
Company continues to grow, as segments of the Company's network become
operational and as the Company continues the expansion of its Communications
Services business.

<PAGE=>

The Company's depreciation and amortization expense increased due primarily to
activating segments of the Company's network during the year ended December 31,
1598, purchases of assets Lo accommodate the Company's growth and depreciation
and amortization of assets and goodwill related to the Company's acquisitions.
The Company expects that depreciation expense will continue to increase in
subsequent pericds as the Company continues to activate additional segments of
its network,

During the year ended December 31, 1998, the Company recorded $86.5 million in
merger-related costs related to the merger with LCI, including %$31.0 million of
duplicate facilities, $49.0 million of channel consolidation and duplicate
commitments and $6.5 million of other miscellaneous merger costs. Of these
merger costs, approximately $6.0 million remain accerued as of December 31, 1998.

In connection with the acquisition of LCI, the Company allocated $682.0 million
of the purchase price to in-process R&D projects, $318.0 million to developed
technolegy, 5$65.0 million to other intangible assets and $3,071.0 willion to
goodwill. The allocation to the in-process R&D represents the estimated fair
value based on risk-adjusted cash flows related to the incomplete projects. At
the date of the merger,
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the development of these projects had not yet reached technological feasibility
and the in-process R&D had no alternative future uses. Accordingly, these costs
were expensed as of the merger date. The developed technology, other intangible
agsets and goodwill are being amortized on a straight-line basis from 10 to 40
years.

Through the use of third-party appraisal consultants, the Company assessed and
allocated values to the in-process R&D. The values assigned to these assets were
determined by identifying significant research projects for which technological
feasibility had not been established. These assets consisted of a significant
number of R&D projects grouped into three categories: {1} next-generation
network systems automation tools; (2) advanced data services, including frame
relay and Internet Protocel technologies; and {(3) new operational systems and
tools. Taken together, these prejects, if successful, will enable the Company to
provide advanced voice and data services as well as sophisticated network
management and administration functions. A brief description of the three
categories of in-process projects is presented below:

R&D Related to Network Systems Automation. These R&D projects are intended to
create a new method of automating LCI's service provisicning and network
management systems, and were valued at approximately $218.0 million. These
proprietary projects include the development of data warehousing and new
interface technclogies to enable the interchange of data across disparate
networks. As of the transaction date, the Company believes that the overall
project was 60% complete. Development efforts through December 31, 1998 have
proceeded according to expectations. The expected costs to complete the projects
are approximately $10.0 millicon in 1%99%. While material progress has been made
with these projects, significant risk still is asscociated with their completion.
If these projects are unsuccessful, their expected centribution to revenues and
profits will not materialize.

R&D Related to Frame Relay and IP Services. These projects involve RiD related
to the deployment of frame relay and IP technologies within the LCI network, and
waye valued at approximately $155.0 million. With the completion of this next-
generation network, the Company will be able to address emerging new demand
trends for data services. Management considers this a complex project due to the
customized work reguired. As of the transaction date, the Company believes the
overall project was approximately 60% to 70% complete. Development efforts
through December 31, 1998 have proceeded according to expectations. The expected
costs to complete the projects are approximately $7.0 million in 1999. While
material progress has been made with these projects, significant risk still is
associated with their completion. If these projects are unsuccessful, their
expected contribution to revenues and profits will not materialize.
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R&D Related to Operational Systems and Tools. These projects involve R&D related
te the development of new service and network management tocls and engineering
functions, and were valued at approximately $309.0 million. These proprietary
projects are closely associated with LCI's deployment of advanced data services.
Applications enabled by these new technologies include the ability to offer new
products and service packages. As of the acgquisition date, the Company believes
the projects were 60% to 70% complete. Development efforts through December 31,
1398 have proceeded according to expectations. The expected costs to complete
the projects are approximately $24.0 million in 1999. While material progress
has been made with the R&D projects, these are unique technologies and
significant rigk is associated with their completion. If these projects are
unsuccessful, their expected contribution to revenues and profits will not
materialize,

<PAGE>

Remaining R&D efforts for these projects include various phases of technoclogy
design, development and testing. Anticipated completion dates for the projects
in progress will occur in phases through 1999, at which point the Company
expects to begin generating the economic benefits from the technoleogies. At the
time of valuation, the costs incurred and the expected c¢osts to complete all
such projects were approximately %$50.0 million and $60.0 wmillion, respectively.

The wvalue assigned to purchased in-process technology was determined by
estimating the contribution of the purchased in-process technology to developing
commercially viable products, estimating the resulting net cash flows from the
expected product sales of such products, and discounting the net cash flows from
the expected product sales of such products tg their present value using a
risk-adjusted discount rate.

The Company estimates total revenues from the specific acquired in-process
technology will peak in 2003 and will steadily decline from 2004 through 2009 as
other new product and service technologies are expected to be introduced by the
Company. These projections are based on management's estimates of market size
and growth, expected trends in technology, and the expected timing of new
product introductions. Discounting the net cash flows back to their present
values is based on the weighted average cost of capital (*WACC"). The business
enterprise comprises various types of assets, each possessing different degrees
of investment risk contributing to LCI's overall WACC. Intangible assets are
assessed higher risk factors due to their lack of liquidity and poor versatility
for redeployment elsewhere in the business. Reasonable returns on monetary
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and fixed assets were estimated based on prevailing interest rates. The process
for guantifying intangible asset investment risk invelved consideration of the
uncertainty associated with realizing discernible cash flows over the life of
the asset. A discount rate of 19% was used for valuing the in-process R&D. This
discount rate is higher than the implied WACC due to the inherent uncertainties
surrounding the successful development, the useful life and the profitability
levels of the purchased in-process technology, and the uncertainty of
technological advances that are unknown at this time. As is standard in the
appraisal of high-growth markets, projected revenues, expenses and discount
rates reflect the probability of technical and marketing successes.

The value of the in-process projects was adjusted to reflect value and
contribution of the acquired R&D. In deing so, consideration was given to the
R&D*'s stage of completion, the complexity of the work completed to date, the
difficulty of completing the remaining development, costs already incurred, and
the projected cost to complete projects.

The Company believes that the foregoing assumptions used in the forecasts were
reasonable at the time of the merger. The Company cannot assure, however, that
the underlying assumptions used to estimate expected project sales, development
costs or profitability, or the events asseociated with such preojects, will
transpire as estimated. For these reasons, actual results may vary from the
projected results.

The Company expects to continue its support of these efforts and believes the
Company has a reasonable chance of successfully completing the R&D programs.
However, risk is associated with the completion of the projects, and the Company
cannot assure that the projects will meet with either technological or
commercial success.

If none of these projects is successfully developed, the sales and profitability
of the Company may be adversely affected in future periods. The failure of any
particular individual in-process project would net materially impact the
Company's financial condition, results of operations or the attractiveness of
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the overall LCI acquisition. Operatigesults are subject to uncertain market
events and risks, which are beyond the Company's control, such as trends in
technology, government regulations, market size and growth, and product
introduction or other actions by competitors.

In connection with the acquisition of EUnet, the Company allocated $68.0 million
of the purchase price to in-process R&D projects. These projects include the
design and development of several new value-added Internet services as well as
the development of the necessary customer care and network management systems.
Remaining development efforts for these projects include various phases of
design, development and testing efforts that are expected to be completed in
stages over the next 18 months. $ince these projects had not yet reached
technological feasibility and have no alternative future uses, there can be no
guarantee as to the achievability of the projects or their ascribed values.
Accordingly, these costs were expensed as of the acquisition date,

<PAGE>

In connection with the acgquisition of Icon, the Company allocated $10.0 million
of the purchase price to in-process R&D projects. These projects include the
design and development of several new value-added Internet services, including
end-to-end solutions methodology designed to provide system-wide solutions for
high-end corporate customers, a next-generation high-speed network system, and
an improved network management system with added features. Remaining development
efforts for these projects include various phases of design, development and
testing efforts that are expected to be completed in stages over the next 15
months. Since these projects had not yet reached technological feasibility and
have no alternative future uses, there can be no guarantee as to the
achievability of the projects or their ascribed values. Accordingly, these costs
were expensed as of the acquisition date.

Other Expense {(Income). Components of other expense {(income} for the vears ended
December 31, 1998 and 1997, were as follows:

Year Ended December 31,

{in milliens) 1598 1997 Change

Interest exXpense, net S 57.3 5 198.8 s 78.5

Other income, net (1.2) (18.9) 17.7
Total other expense (income) 5 56.1 $ (0.1} $ 96.2

The increase in interest expense, net during the vear ended December 31, 1998,
as compared to the prior year, resulted from an increase in long-term
indebtedness, (see "Liquidity and Capital Resources" below), partially offset by
an increase in capitalized interest resulting from construction of the Company's
network. As the network is completed, interest expense will increase as the
amount of capitalized interest decreases. Other income, net, decreased due
primarily to decreases in interest income, resulting from lower average cash
balances, and a charge of §12.9 million for the redemption of a total of $87.5
million in principal amount of its 107/8% Senior Notes, due 2007 (the *10 7/3%
Notes") . Additionally, in 1997, the Company recorded a $%.3 million gain on sale
of contract rights.

Income Taxes. Effective with the LCI merger, the Company is no longer included
in the consolidated federal income tax return of Anschutz Company ("Anschutz").
As a result, the tax-shaving agreement with Anschutz is no longey effective for
activity after June 5, 1998. The Company is
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srill subject to the provisions ©f the tax-sharing agreement for activity
through June 5, 1998. The Company previously recognized a deferred tax asset
attributable to its net operating loss carry forwards under the tax-sharing
agreement. The Company currently believes the tax benefits previcusly recognized
under the tax-sharing agreement may be realized through tax planning strategies.
Any in-substance dividend resulting from the de-consclidation from Anschutz is
not expected to be material to the Company’™s consclidated balance sheet.

The Company's effective tax rate for the year ended December 31, 1998 differed
from the statutory income tax rate primarily as a result of the
non-deductibility of R&D write-offs and acquisition-related goodwill. The
effective tax rate for the year ended December 31, 1997 differed from the
statutory rate primarily as a result of the non-deductibility of a portion of
growth share expense and acquisition-related goodwill. After giving effect to
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non-deductible charges, the COmpanmects that its combined provision for
federal and state income tax will be approximately 40%.

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1997
COMBARED TO YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1996

The Company reported net earnings of $14.5 million in the year ended December
31, 1997, compared to a net loss of %$7.0 million in the same period of the prior
year. Excluding the effect of the compensation expense relating te the Growth
Share Plan, net of income tax, the Company's reported net earnings would have
been approximately $61.6 million and $1.5 million for the years ended December
31, 1997 and 1996, respectively.

Revenue. Components of revenue for the years ended December 31, 1997 and 1996
were as follows:

Year Ended December 31,

[in millions) 1997 1996 Increase
Communications services s115.3 s 918 5 235
Construction services 581.4 139.2 442.2

Total reveme $ 696.7 § 231.0 § aes.7
eeAGE- T

During the year ended December 31, 19%9%7, as compared to 1996, Communications
Services revenue increased primarily due to increases in revenue from wholesale
switched and dedicated line services provided on the Company's network and to
growth in retail switched services provided to small and medium-sized businesses
and to consumers as a result of continued expansion of the Company's direct
sales, direct mail, agent and telemarketing sales channels. On July 1, 1996, the
Company scold its resale dedicated line services on leased capacity. The solad
business had generated revenue of $18.8 million for the year ended December 31,
1996. Exclusive of this revenue, Communications Services revenue increased 542.3
million during the year ended December 31, 19%7, as compared to 19%6. Revenue
from Construction Services increased during the year ended December 31, 1937, as
compared to 1996 due primarily to revenue from dark fiber sales to WorldCom, GTE
and Frontier and continued completicon of the network.

Operating Expenses. Components of operating expenses for the years ended
December 31, 1997 and 1996 were as follows:

Year Ended December 31,

{in millions) 1597 1996 Increase
Access and network operations & 86.0 $ 79.1 5 6.9
Construction services 408.3 90.8 317.5
Selling, general and administrative 158.7 56.9 i01.8
Depreciation and amortizaticon 2¢.2 16.2 4.0

Total operating expenses $ 873.2 $ 243.0 5 430.2

The increase in access and network operations expenses was primarily
attributable to the continued growth in switched services and network
engineering and operations, partially offset by the reducticn in expenses
resulting from the sale on July 1, 1996 of the Company’s resale dedicated line
services on leased capacity and an increase in cn-net traffic over the Company's
network.

Expenses for Construction Services increased in the year ended December 31,
1997, as compared to 1996, due to ceosts of construction contracts relating to
increased dark fiber sales revenue.

8CG&A increased in the year ended December 3%, 1997, as compared to 1996 due
primarily to expansion of the Company's direct mail sales program, the
development of the Company's new brand identity, administrative and information
services support of the Company's growth, and the recruiting and hiring of
additional personnel,

The Company has a Growth Share Plan for certain of its employees and directors.
Growth Share Plan expeunse reflects the Company's estimate of compensation
expense with respect to the Growth Shares issued to participants. A "Growth
Share® is a unit of wvalue based on the increase in value of the Company over a
specified measuring period. The Company estimated an increase in the value of
Growth Shares, ceoincident with the June 1997 initial public offering, and
recorded 573.5 million of additiocnal compensation expense in the year ended
December 31, 19%7, and $13.1 millicon in the yvear ended December 31, 1996.

The Company's depreciation and amortization expense increased during the year
ended December 31, 1597 as compared to 1996, resulting primarily from activating
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segments of the Company's network during 1997, purchases of additional equipment
used in constructing the network and
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purchases of other fixed assets to accommodate the Company's growth.
Other EXpense (Income). Components of other expense {income)} for the years ended
December 31, 1997 and 1996, were as follows:

Year Ended December 31,

{in millions) 1597 1%9¢ Change

Interest expense, net $ 18.8 $ 6.8 5 12.0

Other income, net {18.9) (8.7} (10.2)
Total other expense {income) $ (0.1} § (1.9) s 1.8

The Company's 1997 net interest expense increased as compared to 1936, resulting
from an increase in interest on long-term indebtedness, related primarily to the
10 7/8% Notes and the 9.47% Notes, partially offset by increases in capitalized
interest resulting f£rom construction of the Company's network.

<PAGE>

Pursuant to a capacity sale in 1993, the Company obtained certain rights of
first refusal to re-acquire network communications equipment and terminal
locations including leasehold improvements should the purchaser, under that
agreement, sell the network. In the first quarter of 1997, the Company sold
certain of these rights to the purchaser in return for $9.0 million in cash and
the right to re-acquire certain terminal facilities, which the Company received
in 1997 and has reccrded as gain on sale of contract rights of $9.3 million
included in other income, net. Qther income, net, increased also from interest
income attributable to the increase in cash equivalent balances,

Income Taxes. The Company's effective tax rate for the year ended December 31,
1997 differed from the statutory income tax rate primarily as a result of the
non-deductibility of Growth Share Plan expense and acquisition-related goodwill.
The Company's effective tax rate in the year ended December 31, 1396
approximated the statutory federal rate.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESQURCES

During the year ended December 31, 1998, cash provided by operatiocns was $44.5
million; cash used in investing activities was $1,438.8 millicon, including
$1,413.2 million of capital expenditures; and cash provided by financing
activities was $1,477.3 million, including proceeds from long-term debt
borrowings of $1,403.5 million,

The Company estimates the total cost to construct and activate its network and
complete construction of dark fiber sold to third parties will be approximately
$2.3 billion, of which the Company had already expended approximately $1.9
billion as of December 31, 19%8.

The Company is participating in a consortium of communications companies that is
building a submarine cable system connecting the United States to Japan. In
connection with this transaction, the Company is committed to purchase
approximately $56.0 million of fiber optic cable and other network assets of the
13,125-route-mile, four-fiber pair cable system to the Pacific Rim. The total
remaining commitment through January 2001 was approximately $50.0 millien as of
December 31, 1998.

The Company has obtained the funds available to complete these build-outs from
construction contracts for sales of dark fiber and from various debt and equity
financings. The Company believes that its available cash and cash equivalent
balances at December 31, 1998, cash flow from cperations, and its proposed bank
financing {(described below} will satisfy its currently anticipated cash
requirements at least for the next 12 months. The Company anticipates future
capital expenditures during 1999 to fund its growth in Communications Services
and to complete construction and activate additional capacity along the
Company's network to be approximately $1.4 billion.

In November 1998, the Company issued and sold $750.0 million in principal amount
of 7.50% Senior Notes, due 2008 (the "7.50% Notes ") and 5300.0 million in
principal amount of 7.25% Senior Notes, due 2008 {(the "7.25% Notes due 2008"),
which together generated net proceeds of zpproximately $1,038.5 million, aftexr
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deducting offering costs. Interest ose 7.50% Notes and the 7.25% Notes due
2008 is payable semiannually in arrears on May 1 and November 1 of each year,
commencing May 1, 199%. The 7.50% Notes and the 7.25% Notes due 2008 are both
subject to redemption at the option of the Company, in whole or in part, at
specified redemption prices.

in February 1999, the Company received commitments from several banks to
syndicate an unsecured credit facility in the amount of approximately $1.0
billion. Consummation of the new credit facility is conditioned, among cother
things, on the execution of a mutually satisfactory credit agreement, which is
expected to accur by the end of the first guarter of 1999.

On December 31, 1998, the Company exercised its option to redeem 35%, or $87.5
million in principal amount, of the 10 7/8% Notes at a redemption price of
110.875%.

In connection with the LCI merger, the Company assumed LCI's existing debt
instruments, including $350.0 million of 7.25% Senior Notes, due 2007 (the
"7.25% Notes Due 2007"); a $250.0 million revolving credit facility {"Credit
Facility") from a syndicate of banks; and three separate discretionary
line-cof-credit agreements (the "Lines of Credit")
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with three commercial banks for up teo a total of $75.0 million. In November
1998, the outstanding balances under the Credit Facility and the Lines of Credit
were repaid. The Credit Facility and two of the Lines of Credit expired PDecember
31, 1998. As of December 31, 1998, the Company had no amount outstanding and had
available credit of $25.0 million under the remaining Line of Credit.

<PAGE>

YEAR 2000

Many existing computer systems, including hardware and software, use only the
last twe digits to identify a year. Consequently, as the year 2000 approaches,
such systems will not recognize the difference in a year that begins with "20"
rather than "19.," As a result of the date change in the year 2000, if any of the
Company's computer systems use only two digits to define the year, these
defective systems may cause disruptions in its network operations through which
the Company provides communications services to its customers and in its
internal cperations. Additionally, the Company is dependent upon outside sources
to provide communications services to its customers and to bill its customers
for such services. The greatest risk te the Company's ability to provide
communications services is the failure of third-party service providers to be
year 2000 compliant, especially those third-party service providers that provide
local access and certain of the billing systems upen which the provision of long
distance telecommunications service relies.

The Company has established a year 2000 compliance group. The objective of the
year 2000 compliance group is to eliminate disruptions as a result of the date
change in the year 2000. The compliance group has developed a five-step plan to
identify and repair year 2000 affected systems: {i) identify potentially
date-sensitive systems, including third-party products; (ii) assess such systems
for year 2000 compliance; {iii} modify, upgrade or replace non-compliant
systems; (iv) test the corrected systems; and (v} deploy the corrected systems.

The year 2000 compliance group has focused mainly on the Company's domestic
operations and, to a lesser extent, on its international operations.

In addition to reviewing its own systems, the year 2000 compliance group is
submitcing requests to third-party service providers to obtain information as to
their compliance efforts.

Inventory, assessment and remediation of software applications is substantially
complete. Testing and deployment of corrected software systems is scheduled for
completion by June 30D, 1595.

Inventory and assessment of hardware systems, including network computing and
network systems engineering, is near completion. Testing and deployment of
upgrades necessary to complete remediation of these systems is expected to be
complete by June 30, 1%99. Inventory and assessment of corporate facilities is
acheduled for completion by April 30, 1999, with necessary upgrades and
contingency plans .in place by June 20, 19%9.

The Company's overall efforts to integrate the operations of recently acquired

businesses, including LCI, and various cther factors, including the compliance
efforts of third parties, over which the Company has no control, may affect
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these farget dates.

The Company will develop contingericy plans as needed. The contingency plans are

expected to be completed by June 1999 and tested through the third quarter of
1999.

During the year ended December 31, 1998, the Company incurred approximately $4.0
million for year 2000 compliance costs, included in SG&A expense. The Company
expects to incur approximately $10.0 million to $15.0 million in additional SG&A
expense during 1999 to implement its year 2000 plan. The Cempany currently
estimates capital expenditures for new systems to replace non-year 2000
compliant systems will total approximately $20.0 million (having incurred
approximately $3.0 million as of December 31, 1898).

EURO CONVERSION

On January 1, 1993, 11 of the 15 member countries of the Buropean Union (the
"Participating Countries"} established fixed conversion rates bhetween their
existing sovereign currencies and established the euro as their common legal
currency. Revenues and operating income of the Company's operations in
Participating Countries are less than 2% of the Company's consolidated results.
The Company intends to address cperational and information systems issues
related to the eura conversion, The Company does not expect the euro conversion

to have a material adverse impact on the Company's operations or financial
condition.

INFLATION

Inflation has not significantly affected the Company's operations during the
past three vyears.
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QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES
ABOUT MARKET RISK
<DPAGE >

During 1997 and 19%8, the Company issued 5250.0 million of 10 7/8% Senior Notes,
due 2007, $555.9 million of 9.47% Senior Discount Notes, due 2007, $5450.5
million of 8.29% Senior Discount MNotes, due 2008, $750.0 million of 7.50% Senior
Notes, due 2008, and 5300.0 million of 7.25% Senior Notes, due 2008
{collectively "the Notes"). In connection with its acquisition of LCI in June

1958, the Company assumed LCI's existing debt instruments, including $350.0
million of 7.25% Notes Due 2007.

The Company's long-term debt obligations are principally fixed interest rate and
non-trading in nature, and as a result, the Company is less sensitive to market
rate £luctuations. The Company does not use derivative financial instruments to
manage its interest rate risk and has no cash flow exposure due to general
interest rate changes for its fixed interest rate long-term debt. The table
below provides information about the Company's market risk exposure asscciated

with changing interest rates on its fixed rate debt and capital lease and other
obligations.

Collectively, the fixed rate debt, capital lease and other obligations, with a
carrying value of $2,309.9 million, had an estimated fair value of $2,402.3

million at December 31, 1598, based on current interest rates offered for debt
of similar terms and maturity.

The Company's European-country operations were nct material te the Company's
consolidated financial position as of December 32, 1998, and results of
operations or cash flows for the year ended December 31, 1398. In addition,
foreign currency transaction gains and losses were not material to the Company's
results of operaticns for the year ended December 31 1998, and the Company was
not subject to material foreign currency exchange rate risk from the effects of
exchange rate movements of foreign currencies on the costs or cash flows the
Company would receive from its European subsidiary, EUnet. To date, the Company
has not entered into any significant foreign currency forward exchange contracts
or other derivative financial instruments to hedge the effects of adverse
fluctuations in foreign currency exchange rates.

<TABLE>
<CAPTION=

Expected Maturity (dellars in millions)
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<S> <C> <C> <Cx»> <Cx» <C> <C> <C>
Long-term fixed rate debt 5 - 5 -- $ -- $ -- $ -- $ 2,568.9 § 2,568.9
Capital lease and other obligations $ 2.8 s 2.1 5 2.2 s 2.6 $ 3.2 S 17.5 ] 30.4
Average interest rate 8.1% 8.2% 8.2% 8.2% 8.2% 8.2% 8.2%

</TABLE>
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS®' REPQRT

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
CWEST COMMUNITATIONS INTERNATIONAL INC.:

We have audited the accompanying consclidated balance sheets of Qwest
Communications Internatienal Inc. and subsidiaries as of December 31, 1998 and
19937, and the related consolidated statements of operations, stockholders'
equity, and cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended
December 31, 1998. These consolidated financial statements are the
responsibility of the Company's management. Qur responsibility is to express an
opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted cur audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing
standards. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit alsoc includes
agsessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as ewvaluating the overall financial statement presentation.
We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinien.

In our opinion, the consolidated fipancial statements referred to above present
fairly, in all material respects, the financial positicn ¢f Qwest Communications
International Inc. and subsidiaries as of December 31, 1998 and 1997, and the
results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the years in the
three-year period ended December 31, 1998 in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles.

KPMG LLP
<PAGE>

Denver, Colorado
February 2, 1599
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<TABRLE >

<CAPTION>

OWEST COMMUNICATIONS INTERNATIONAL INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

FOR THE THREE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1998
{In Milljons, Except Per Share Information)

1398 1397 1996
<8> <C> <C> <C>
Revenue:

Communications services $ 1,554.3 $ 115.3 § 91.8
Construction services 688.4 - 581.4 139.2

Total revenue 2,242,7 696.7 231.0

Operating expenses:

Access and network operaticns 961.8 BG.0 79.1
Construction services 446.8 408.3 30.8
Selling, general and administrative 53%.6 158.7 56.9
Depreciation and amortization 201.7 2¢.2 16.2
Merger costs 86.5 -- --
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Provision for in-process research an! development 760.0 -- --

Total operating expenses 2,996.4 €73.2 243.0
Earnings (leoss) from operations {753.7) 23.5 (12.90)
Other expense {income) :

Interest expense, net 97.3 18.8 6.8
Other income, net (1.2) (18.9) {8.7)
Earnings {loss) before income taxes {849.8) 23.6 {10.1}
Income tax expense {(benefit) (5.8} 9.1 {3.2)
Net earnings {(loss) 5 (842.0) 5 14.5 $ (6.9)
===sm====a=s===ss=sz========z======

Het earnings {loss) per share - basic 5 13.02) 5 0.08 3 {0.04)
Net earnings {loss) per share - diluted S (3.02} 5 0,07 % (0.04)
Weighted average shares outstanding - basic 279.1 190.5 173.0
Weighted average shares outstanding - diluted 279.1 194.1 173.0

<CAPTTON>

OWEST COMMUNICATIONS INTERNATIONAL INC.
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1998 AND 19%7

{(In Millions, Except Share Information)

1398 1997
<8 <C> <>
ASSETS
Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 462.8 $ 379.8
Accounts receivable (net of allowance of $56.2 million and
54,6 million) 591.0C 58.3
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 3185.3 285.3
Total current assets 1,439.1 724.0
Property and eguipment:
Fiber optic network and office eguipment 1,477.7 240.2
Accumulated depreciation (155.2) (42.86)
1,322.5 197.6
Network constructicn in pregress 1,332.% 417.0
Property and equipment, net 2,655.4 614 .6
Excess of cost over net assets acquired
(net of accumulated amortization of $59.8 millicn and $1.0 million) 2,402.0 21.2
Intangible and other assets, net 571.1 38.3
Total assets 5 8,0687.6 $1,398.1
LIABILITIES AND STCCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable 5 205.1 5 55.9
Facility costs accrued and payable 3I00.2 8.3
Construction costs accrued and payable 145.9 94.3
Accrued expenses and other 586.3 156.8
Total current liabilities 1,237.5 315.3
Debt and capital lease cobligations, net of current portion 2,307.1 630.5
Other long-term liabilities 284.8 70.5
Total liabilities 3,829.4 1,016.3

Commitments and contingencies
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Stockhelders' equity:

Preferred stock - $.01 par value; authorized

25.0 million shares; no shares issued and outstanding --
Common stock - §$.01 par value; authorized

600.0 million shares; 347.0 million shares and

206 .6 million shares isgued and outstanding 3.5

Paid-in capital 5,110.6
Accumulated deficit {875.9)
Total stockholders' equity 4,238.2
Total liabilities and stockholders' equity 5 8,067.6

<PAGE>

QWEST CCMMUNICATIONS INTERNATIONAL INC.
CONSCLIDATED STATEMENTS COF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
FOR THE THREE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1998

{In Millions)

<TARLE>
<CAPTION>
Common Stock
Additional Tot
Number of Paid-in Accumulated Stockholde
Shares Amount Capital Deficit Equi
<S> <C> <C> <Cx> <C> <Cx>
BALAMCES, JANUARY 1, 1396 173.90 $ 1.7 $ 64.2 $ {39.5) $ 26
anschutz dividends and
contributions, net - -- {10.0) -. (10
Net loss -- -- -- {6.9) (&
BALARNCES, DECEMBER 31, 1996 173.0 1.7 54.2 (46.4) 9
Issuance of commen stock in
initial public eoffering, net 31.0 0.4 319.2 -- 319
Issuance of common stock
in employee stock transactions 2.6 -- ig.2 -- 38
Net earnings -- - -- 14.5 i4
BALANCES, DECEMBER 31, 195%7 206 .6 2.1 411.6 (31.9) 381
Issuance of common Stock
in employee stock transactions 11.8 -- 167.% -- 167
Issuance of common 5Lock, warrants and
options in acquisitions 124.2 1.4 4,328.9 -- 4,330
Issuance of common stock
to Microsoft Corporation 4.4 -- 200.0 -~ 200
Comprehensive income:
Currency translation
adjustments -- -- 2.2 -- 2
Net loss -- -- -- (844.0) (844
Total comprehensive income -- -- 2.2 (844.0) (841
BALANCES, DECEMBER 31, 1998 347.0 5 3.5 $5,110.6 5{875.9) $4,238
s 2 s S i P - ]
</TAELE>
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QWEST COMMUNICATIONS INTERNATIONAL INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE THREE YEARS ENDED DECEMEER 31, 1998
(In Millions)
<TABLE>
<CAPTION>
1998 1987 1996
<S> <C> <C> <Cx»
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net earnings {loss} $  (844.0) $ 14.5 5 (6.9)
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Adjustments to reconcile net earnings lloss) to net cash

provided by {used in) operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization 201.7 20.3 16.2
Restructuring and merger non-cash charges 846.5 -- --
Gain on sale of certain assets -- (3.3} (6.1)
Daferred income tax expense (benefit) {7.8} 8.9 (1.1)
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable, net (234.,2) (31.9) {11.7)
Net securitization payment {100.7) -- --
Accounts payable (33.2) 53.1 132.9)
Facility costs accrued and payable 128.9 4.6 (0.1)
Accrued expenses and other 210.7 88.0 56.4
Other long-term liabilities {71.4) (0.1) 44.9
Other changes (52.0) (184.5) (27.1)
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 44.5 (36.4) 32.5

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Expenditures for property and egquipment (1,413.2) (345.8) {57.1}
Acquigitions and other (25.86) {11.0) 4.5
Net cash used in investing activities {1,438.8) [356.8) (52.86}

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Proceeds from long-term debt 1,403.5 678.0 65.0
Repayments of long-term debt {164.3) {200.2) {21.3)
Net short-term debt activity (105.6) -- -~
Proceeds from issuance of common stock, net 200.0 319.5 --
Proceeds from employee stock transactions and issuance of
stock warrants and other 143.7 (31.2) {18.2)
Net cash provided by financing activities 1,477.3 766.1 25.5
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 83.0 372.9 5.4
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period 379.8 6.9 1.5

Cash and cash equivalents, end of period s 462 .8 S 379.8 5 6.9

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLGSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION:
Cash paid for interest, net & 70.7 s 16.7 5 B.8

Detail of acgquisitions:

Fair value of assets acquired 5(5,847.8) $ (20.4) $ --
Liabilities assumed 1,490.2 0.4 --
Equity issued 4,332.7 -- --
Net cash paid for acquisitions ] (24.7}) $ (20.0) $ --
EErmc =T ST S S ER TS S E S S S S SESSESS=SS RS
</TABLE=>
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QWEST COMMUNCIATIONS INTERNATIONAL INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
THREE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1998

NOTE 1 » BUSINESS AND BACKGROUND

Owest Communications International Inc. and subsidiaries ("Qwest" or the
"Company”} is a facilities-based multimedia communications services provider
engaged in two core business segments: Communicaticns Services and Constructicn
Services,

Communications Services provides a full range of voice, data, video and related
services to business customers, governmental agencies and consumers. In
additicen, it provides high-volume voice and conventional private line services
to other communications providers, as well 2s to Internet service providers
{"1IsPs"}, and cother data service companies.

<PAGE>

Constructicon Services constructs and installs fiber optie¢ systems for other
communications providers, as well as for the Company's own use. The Company
began operations in 1988 constructing fiber optic¢ conduit systems primarily for
major long distance carriers in exchange for cash and capacity rights. The
Company has entered into major construction contracts for the sale of dark fibexr
to Frontier, MCI WorldCom and GTE whereby the Company has agreed to install and
provide dark fiber to each along portions of the Company's network. In addition
to these contracts, the Company has signed agreements with other communications
providers and government adencies for the sale of dark fiber along the Company's
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Qwest was wholly-owned by Anschutz Company{"Anschutz"} until June 27, 1997, when
the Company issued common stock in an initial public offering (the "IPO"). As of
December 31, 1998, Anschutz owned approximately 46.2% of the cutstanding common

stock of the Company.

network. Revenue from Construction Services generally is recognized under the
percentage of completion method as performance milestones relating to the
contract are satisfactorily completed.

NOTE 2 » SIMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCQUNTING PCOLICIES

[A] PRINCIPLES GOF CONSOLIDATION

The accompanying audited consolidated financial statements as of December 31,

1998 and 1997 and for the years ended December 31, 1998, 1997 and 1996 include
the accounts of the Company and all majority-owned subsidiaries. Intercompany
balances and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

[B] COMMUNICATICNS SERVICES REVENUE
Revenue from communications services is generally recegnized monthly as the

services are provided. Amounts billed in advance of the service month are
recorded as deferred revenue.
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[C] LONG-TERM CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS

The Company accounts for long-term construction contracts relating to the
develcpment of communications networks using the percentage of completion
method. Under the percentage of completion method, progress is generally
measured on performance milestones relating to the contract where such
milestones fairly reflect progress toward contract completion.

Network construction costs include all direct material and labor costs and those
indirect costs related to contract performance. General and administrative costs
are charged to expense as incurred. When necessary, estimated losses on
uncompleted contracts are expensed in the period in which they are identified.
Contract costs are estimated using allocations of the total cost of constructing
the network. Revisions to estimated profits on contracts are recognized in the
period they become known.

[D} RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT

In connection with the acquisitions of LCI International, Inc. and subsidiaries
("LCI"), EUnet Internaticnal Limited ("EUnet") and Icon CMT Ceorp. ("Icen") in
1938, the Company expensed $760.0 million for in-process ReD projects since the
development of these projects had not yet reached technolegical feasibility and
the in-process R&D had no alternative future uses as of the acquisition date.
These projects relate to the development of advanced veoice and data services as
well as sophisticated network management and administration functions, (See Note
1 - Acguisitions and Other Transactions.) R&D costs incurred in the normal
course of business are expensed as incurred, The Company incurred approximately
$27.7 millien of such costs in 1998,

[E] CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

The Company ¢lassifies cash on hand and deposits in banks, including commercial
paper, money market accounts, and any other investments with a maturity of three
months or less from the date of purchase, that the Company may hold from time to
time, as cash and cash equivalents.

<PAGE>

[F] PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment is stated at cost. Depreciation of huildings and
equipment is computed on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives
of these assets. The cost of equipment retired in the ordinary course of
business, less proceeds, is charged to accumulated depreciatiecn. Leasehold
improvements are amortized over the lesser of the useful lives of the assets or
the lease term, Expenditures for maintenance and repairs are expensed as
incurred. Network construction costs, including interest during construction,
are capitalized. Interest capitalized in the years ended December 31, 19%8, 1937

and 19%6 was approximately $41.6 million, 517.7 million and $2.4 million,
respectively.

The useful lives of property and equipment are as follows:

Facility and leasehold improvements 5 - 30 years or lease term
Communications and construction equipment 3 - 1] years
Fiber optic network . 10 - 25 years
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Office equipment i - 7 years
Capital leases . . lease term

[G} IMPAIRMENT OF LONG-LIVED ASSETS

The Company reviews its long-lived assets, including the excess of cost over net
assets acquired, for impairment when events or changes in circumstances indicate
that the carrying value of such assets may not be recoverable. This review
congists of a comparison of the carrying value of the asset with the asset's or
the acquired business's expected future undiscounted cash flows without interest
costs. If the expected future cash flow exceeds the carrying value of the asset,
no impairment is recognized. If the carrying value of the asset exceeds the
expected future cash flows, an impairment exists and is measured by the excess
of the carrying value over the fair value of the asset. No impairment expense
was recognized in 1998, 1997 or 1996.

[K] INTANGIBLE AND CQTHER LONG-TERM ASSETS

Intangible and other long-term assets include debt issuance costs, deferred
compensation, goodwill and acquired intangibles such as customer lists, work
force and developed technology. Such costs are amortized on a straight-line
basis over periods ranging from 3 to 40 years. Amortization is included in
depreciation and amortization expense in the accompanying consclidated
statements of operations.

[I] FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The carrying amounts of cash, cash eguivalents, and accrued expenses approximate
fair value due to the short-term maturities of these assets and liabilities. The
carrying amounts of notes and other receivables approximate fair value due to
the relatively short period of time between the aorigination of these instruments
and their expected realizaticn. The long-term right-of-way obligations
approximated fair value at December 31, 1998 and 19%7, since they were based on
the current interest rates of obligations with similar maturities. The fair
value of fixed rate debt is discussed in Note S5 - Debt and Capital Lease
Obligations.

[J] STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION

As permitted by Statement of Financial Accounting Standards ("SFAS") No. 123,
Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation, the Company accounts for compensation
expense under its stock-based compensation plans in accordance with Accounting
Principles Board Opinion No. 25, Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees.

33

{K] MANAGEMENT ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and
the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting pericd. Actual
results could differ from those estimates.

[L} RECLASSIFICATICNS

Certain prior year balances have been reclassified to conform to the 1998
presentation.

[M] COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Comprehensive income consists of currency translation adjustments and net
earnings {loss).

<PAGE>

NOTE 3 > ACQUISITIONS AND OTHER TRANSACTIONS

Each of the acquisitions discussed below was accounted for as a purchase. The
results of operations of each of these acgquisitions have been included in the
accompanying consclidated statements of operations of the Company from the date
of acquisiticn. The Company will complete final allocaticn of purchase price of
each acquisition within one year from the acquisition date. The accompanying
consolidated financial statements reflect the preliminary allocation of purchase
price of each acguisition, which is subject to adjustment. Items awaiting final
allocation of the LCI purchase price include LCI network asset wvaluation and
final determination of the costs to sell these assets. It is anticipated that
final allocation of purchase price will not differ materially from the
preliminary allocation.

During the year ended December 31, 1998, the Company recorded $86.5 million in

merger-related costs due to the merger with LCI, including $31.0 million of
duplicate facilities, $49.0 million of channel consclidation and duplicate
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commitments and 56.5 million of othe’iscellaneous merger costs. Of these
merger costs, approximately $6.0 million remain accrued as of December 31, 1998.

{A] ICON ACQUISITION

In December 19%8, the Company acquired Icon, A provider of integrated Internet
solutions associated with web hosting and IP integration, for approximately
$254.1 million in Company common stack, including approximately $3.5 million of
direct acquisition costs. At the close of the acguisition, the Company issued
approximately 5.9 million shares of the Company's common stock {including
outstanding Icon stock options and warrants assumed by the Company) .

In connection with the acquisition of Ivon, the Company allocated $10.0 million
of the purchase price to in-process R&D projects. These projects include the
design and develeopment of several new value-added Internet services, including
end-to-end solutions methodeclogy designed to provide system-wide solutions for
high-end corporate customers, a next-generaticon high-speed network system, and
an improved network management system with added features. Remaining development
efforts for these projects include various phases of design, development and
testing efforts that are expected to be completed in stages over the next
fifteen months. Since these projects had not yet reached technological
feazibility and have no alternative future uses, there can be ho guarantee as to
the achievability of the projects or their ascribed values. Accordingly, these
costs were expensed as of the acquisition date.

The Company allocated $2.3 million of the purchase price to developed
technolegy, $71.8 million to other intangible assets and $194.0 million to
goodwill. The developed technology, other intangible assets and goodwill will be
amortized on a straight-line basis from 4 to 15 years.

[B] LCI ACQUISITION

In June 1998, the Company acquired LCI, a communications servicesg provider, for
approximately $3.2 billion in Company common stock, including approximately
$13.5 million in direct acquisition costs. At the close of the acquisition, the
Company issued approximately 129.9 million shares of the Company's common stock
(including outstanding LCI stock coptions assumed by the Company) .

In connection with the acguisition of LCI, the Company allocated $682.0 million
of the purchase price to in-process R&D projects, $318.0 million to developed
technology, $65.0 million to othexy intangible assets and $3,071.0 million to
goodwill. This allccatien to the in-process R&D represents the estimated fair
value based on risk-adjusted cash flows related teo the incomplete projects. The
developed technology, other intangibles and goodwill are being amortized on a
straight-line basis from 10 to 340 years.

The acquired R&D represents engineering and test activities associated with the
intreduction of new services and information systems. Specifically, LCI had been
working on a variety of projects that are essential to delivering data services,
which are a significant departure in terms of technological complexity from the
Company's traditional voice products. These efforts are related to redesigning
and scaling the network infrastructure as well as developing the requisite
network management systems. These projects are time-consuming and difficult to
complete. If the R&D projects are not completed as planned, they will neither
satisfy the technical reguirements of a changing market nor be cost effective.
Since these prejects had not yet reached
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technological feasibility and have no alternative future uses, there can be no
guarantee as to the achievability of the projects or their ascribed wvalues.
Accordingly, these costs were expensed as of the acquisition date.

<PAGE>

[C] EUNET ACQUISITION

In April 19398, the Cowpany acguired EUnet, a Eurcpean ISP with subsidiaries in
14 countries, for approximately $154.0¢ million in Company common stock,
including approxXimately $3.5 million in direct acguisition costs, and $4.2
millien in cash. At the close of the acquisition, the Company issued
approximately 4.0 million shares of Company common stock. Approximately 0.6
million shares were placed in escrow for two years and may be recovered by the
Company to satisfy any indemnification claims. At the expiration of the escrow
period, these shares revert to the EUnet stockheolders.

The Company allocated $68.C million of the purchase price to in-processg R&D
projects. These projects include the design and development of several new
value-added Internet services as well as the develcopment of the necessary
customer c¢are and network management systems. Remaining development efforts for
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these projects include various phas‘!f design, development and testing effor!s
that are expected to be completed in stages over the next 18 months. $ince these
projects had not yet reached technological feasibility and have no alternative
future uses, there can be no guarantee as to the achievability of the projects
or their ascribed values. Accordingly, these costs were expensed as of the
acguisition date. The remaining intangibles from the purchase relate to
developed technology and goodwill and are being amortized on a straight-line
basis over 5 and 10 years, respectively.

[D] PHOENIX ACQUISITICN

In March 1998, the Company acguired Phoenix Network, Inc. ("Phoenix"), a
non-facilities-based reseller of long distance sexvices, for approximately $27.2
millicon. At the close of the acquisition, the Company issued approximately 0.8
million shares of Company common stock. Goodwill is being amortized on a
straight-line basis over 15 years.

[E] SUPERNET ACQUISITION

In October 1997, the Company acquired SuperNet, Inc. ("SNI™), a regicnal ISP,
for approximately $20.0¢ million in cash. Goodwill is being amortized on a
straight-line basis over 10 years.

[F} PRO FORMA RESULTS AND SUMMARY INFORMATION

The following pro forma operating results of the Company for the years ended
December 31, 1998 and 1997 have been prepared assuming the acquisitions of LCI,
Icon, Phoenix, EUnet and SNI occurred on January 1, 1998 and 1997, respectively.
On a pro forma basis, for the year ended December 31, 1998, revenue was $3,105.5
million and net loss was ($885.8) -million, or ($2.65) per basic and diluted
share, and for the vear ended December 31, 1997, revenue was 52,528.3 million
and net loss was (5861.7) million, or {$2.62) per basic and diluted share. The
pro forma results do not purport to represent what the Company's results of
operations would have actually been had the above transactions occurred on the
dates indicated and are not indicative of future results.

{G] KPN JOINT VENTURE

On November 19, 1998, the Company and KPN Telecom B.V. {"KPN"} entered into a
letter of intent to form a joint venture company to create a pan-Eurcpean
IP-based fiber optic network, linked toc the Company's network in North America,
for data, video and voice services. The venture is expected to be formed in the
first guarter of 1999, subject to definitive documentation and customary
regulatory approvals.

The Company and KPN will each own 50 percent of the wventure. The venture will be
governed by a six-perscn supervisory board, to which the Company and KPN each
will name three members. KPN will contribute to the venture two bi-directional,
self-healing fiber optic rings {EuroRings(TM) 1 and 2), covering approximately
2,160 miles. The Company and KPN will also contribute transatlantic cable
capacity to the venture that will connect EurcRings{TM} with the Company’s
network in North America, as well as approximately $78.0 millicn and $20.0
million, respectively. The Company will contribute EUnet, which has net assets
of approximately $580.0 million, to the venture.

<PAGE>

NOTE 4 > CONSTRUCTION SERVICES

Costs and billings on uncompleted contracts included in the accompanying
cansalidated balance sheets were as follows:

December 31,

(in millions) 1998 1997
Casts incurred on uncompleted contracts 5 898.8 § 473.8
Estimated earnings 499 .4 238.2
1,398.2 712.0
Less: billings to date 1,176.1 476.8

Costs and estimated earnings in excess
of billings, net 5 222.1 % 235.2

The Company has entered into various agreements to provide indefeasible rights
of use of multiple fibers along the network. Such agreements include contracts
with three major customers for an aggregate purchase price of approximately $1.0
billien. Construction Services revenue relating to the
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contracts with these major customers was approximately $356.6 million, $513.0
million and $121.0 million for the years ended December 31, 1998, 1997 and 1996,
respectively. Progress billings are made upon customers' acceptance of
performance milestones. The Company expects to bill and collect in 1999 all

costs and estimated earnings in excess of billings cutstanding as of December
31, 18998.

Although these construction agreements provide for certain penalties if the
Company does not complete construction within the time frames specified within

the agreementg, management does not anticipate that the Company will incur any
substantial penalties under these provisions.

NOTE 5 » DEBT AND CAPITAL LEASE OBLIGATIONS

Debt and capital lease obligations consisted of the following:

Degember 31,

(in millions) 1998 1597
Fixed rate debt at interest rates yvanging
from 7.25% to 10 7/8% $ 2,279.5 $ 606.9
Capital lease and other cbligations 30.4 35.6
Total debt and capital lease obligations 2.308.9 642.5
Less current portion (2.8) (12.0)
Debt and capital lease obligations $ 2,307.1 3% 630.5

Current portion of long-term debt is included in accrued expenses and other in
the accompanying consolidated balance sheets.

The Company issued the following senior and senicr discount notes during the
years ended December 31, 1%98 and 193%7: the 7.25% Senior Notes, due 2008 (the
7.25% Notes Due 2008"}, the 7.50% Senior Notes, due 2008 {the “7.50% Notes"),

the 8.29% Senior Discount Notes, due 2008 (the "8.29% Notes"), the 9.47% Senior
Discount Notes, due 2007 {the "9,47% Notes") and the 107/8% Senior Notes, due
2007 (the "107/8% Notes") (each described below, collectively "the Notes").

In November 1998, the Company issued and sold $750.0 million in principal amount
of its 7.50% Notes and $300.0 million in principal amount of its 7.25% Notes Due
2008, which together generated net proceeds of approximately $%:,038.5 million,
after deducting offering costs. Interest on the 7.50% Notes and the 7.25% Notes
Due 2008 is payable semiannually in arrears on May 1 and November i of each
year, commencing May 1, 199%. The 7.50% Notes and the 7.25% Notes Due 2008 are
both subject to redemption at the option of the Company, in whole or in part, at
specified redemption prices.

<PAGE>

In January 1998, the Company issued $450.% million in principal amount at
maturity of its 8.29% Notes, generating net proceeds of approximately $299.2
million, after deducting offering costs. Interest on the 8.29% Notes is
compounded semiannually. The principal amount of the 8.29% Notes is due and
payable in full on February 1, 2008. The B.29% Notes are redeemable at the
Company's option, in whole or in part, at any time on or after February 1, 2003
at specified redemption prices. In additien, prior to February 1, 2001, the
Company may use the net cash proceeds from certain equity transactions to redeem
up to 35% of the 8.29% Notes at specified redemption prices. Cash interest on
the B.29% Notes will not accrue until February 1, 2003, and thereafter will
accrue at a rate of 8.29% per annum, and will be payable semiannually in arrears
commencing on August 1, 2003, and thereafter on February 1 and August 1 of each
year. The Company has the option of commencing cash interest on an interest
payment date on or after February 1, 2001, in which case the outstanding
prinecipal amount at maturity of the 8.29% Notes will, on such interest payment
date, be reduced to the then accreted value, and cash interest will be payable
on each interest payment date thereafter.

In October 1397, the Company issued its 9.47% Notes, having an aggregate
principal amount at maturity of $555.9 million, which mature on October 15,
2007. The %.47% Notes will accrete at a rate of 9.47% per annum, compounded
semiannually, to an aggregate principal amount of $555.9% million by October 15,
2002. In March 1997, the Company issued its 107/8% Notes, having an aggregate
principal amount at maturity of $250.0 million, which mature on April 1, 2007.

On December 31, 1998, the Company exercised its option to redeem 35%, or $87.5
million in principal amount, of the 107/8% Notes at a redemption price of
110.875%. As a result, the Company recorded a charge of $12.9 million, included
in other income, net, primarily for the redemption premium incurred and
write-off of previously deferred debt issue costs.

In connection with the LCI merger, the Company assumed LCI's existing debt
instruments, including $350.0 million of 7.25% Senior Notes (the "7.25% Notes
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Tue 2007*) . As of December 31, 1998, tle Company had no amcunt ocutstanding and
had available credit of $25.0 million under one discretionary line of credit
with a commercial bank.

In February 1959, the Company received commitments from several banks to
syndicate an unsecured credit facility in the amount of approximately 51.0
billion. Consummation of the new c¢redit facility is conditioned, ameong other
things, on the execution of a mutually satisfactory credit agreement, which is
expected to cccur by the end of the first quarter of 1999.
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The Company had a $90.0 million credit agreement {the "Egquipment Credit
Facility"} with an unrelated third party supplier of transmission electronics
equipment te fund a portion of certain capital expenditures required to equip
the network currently under construction. The Equipment Credit Facility was
terminated, and the balance of $71.0 million under the Equipment Credit Facility
was repaid in December 1998.

The indentures for the Notes (defined above) and the 7.25% Notes Due 2007
contain certain covenants that, among other things, limit the ability of the
Company and certain of its subsidiaries (the "Restricted Subsidiaries") to issue
preferred stock, pay dividends or make other distributions, repurchase capital
stock or subordinated indebtedness, create certain liens, enter into certain
transactions with affiliates, sell assets of the Company or its Restricted
Subsidiaries, issue or sell capital stock of the Company's Restricted
Subsidiaries or enter into certain mergers and consolidations.

The Company leases certain network construction eguipment and buildings under
capital lease agreements. The amortization charge applicable to capital leases
is included in depreciation and amortization expense. Future minimum payments
under capital lease obligations is included in contractual maturities of
long-term debt, as summarized below.

<PAGE>

Contractual maturities of debt and capital lease obligations as of December 31,
1998 were as follows:

Year ended December 31: {(in millions)
1999 s 2.
2000 2.1
2001 2.2
2002 2.6
2003 3.2
Thereafter 2,297.0
$ 2,309.9

Collectively, the fixed rate debt, capital lease obligations and other debt had
a total carrying value of $2,309.% million and 5642.5 million and an estimated
fair value of $2,402.3 million and $666.C million at December 31, 1998 and 1997,
respectively, based on current interest rates offered for debt of similar terms
and maturity.

NOTE 6 > INCOME TAXES

Income tax expense (benefit) for the years ended December 31, 1998, 1997 and
15396 was as follows:

{in willions) 1998 1997 1996
Current:

Federal. . ... .. .t e e innn. s 2.0 5 - s {1.7)

State. . e e e e e - G.1 (0.4)

Total current income tax
expense f{benefit)........ ... ... ...... 2.0 0.1 {z.1)

Deferred:

Federal. ... .ot inivnninrnriecnnteanoeann (7.8) 9.0 (1.1}

State. . .. e e e . -- --
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Total deferred income
tax expense (benefit)............... {7.9) 9.0 (1.1}
Total income tax
expense (benefit)................... $ (5.8) $ 9.1 5 (3.2)

Total inccme tax expense (benefit) differed from the amounts computed by
applying the federal statutory income tax rate (35%) to earnings (loss) before
income tax expense {(benefit) as a result of the following items for the years
ended December 31, 1998, 1997 and 1996:

1998 1897 1996
Statutory income
tax expense (benefit).................. {35.0) % 35.0% (35.0)%
State income taxes, net of
federal income tax expense {bkenefit) -- 0.3 (2.7}
Goodwill amortization.................. 2.0 1.3 5.6
In-process R&ED. . ... .. .0 it 31.3 -- -
Compensation and :
growth ShAYe eXpensSes............ev.-- -- 1.5 --
Other, net.... ... ..ot 1.0 0.5 0.4
Total incomes tax
expense (benefit), . ... ... ... ... ... {0.7}% 38.6% (3.1 %

<PAGE>

The tax effects of temporary differences that gave rise to significant portions
of the deferred tax assets and liabilities at December 31, 1998 and 1997 were as
follows:

{in millions) 1998 1997
Current deferred tax assets {liabilities):
Allowance for doubtful accounts s 13.6 ] 1.1
Accrued liabilities 27.4 1.2
Deferred compensation 35.8 0.5
Network constructicon contracts (9.2) (25.2)
Other, net 7.4 0.5
Current deferred tax asset (liability), net 75.0 (21.9)
Long-term deferred tax assets (liabilities):
Property and equipment 53.3 4.3
Deferred compensation -- 6.5
Net operating loss carryforwards 261.3 34.8
Cther 22.8 1.2
Intangiple assets {246.1} {0.1)
Property and equipment {127.1} (28.8)
Non-current deferred tax
assets {liabilities), net {35.8) 17.9
Net deferred tax asset {liability) $ 39.2 S {4.0)

The Company has analyzed the sources and expected reversal periods of its
deferred tax assets. The Company believes that the tax benefits attributable to
deductible temporary differences will be realized by recognition of future
taxable amounts.

At December 31, 1998, the Company had net operating loss carryforwards for
income tax purposes of approximately $700.3 million. These net operating loss
carryforwards, if not utilized to reduce taxable income in future periods, will
expire in various amounts beginning in 2003 and ending in 2018.

Effective with the LCI merger, the Company is no longer included in the
consolidated federal income tax return of Anschutz. As a result, the tax-sharing
agreement with Anschutz is no longer effective for activity after June 5, 19898.
The Company is still subject to the provisions of the tax-sharing agreement for
activity through June 5, 1998. The Company previously recognized a deferred tax
asset attributable to its net operating loss carryforwards under the tax-sharing
agreement. The Company currently believes the tax benefits previously recognized
under the tax-sharing agreement may be realized through tax planning strategies.
Any in-substance dividend resulting from the de-consclidation from Anschutz is
not expected to be material tc the Company's consclidated balance sheet.

NOTE 7 > COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
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[A] NETWORK CONSTRUCTION PROJECT AND

CAPITAL REQUIREMENTS ’

In 1996, the Company commenced construction of its network. The Company
estimates the total cost to construct and activate the network and to complete
construction of the dark fiber sold to customers will be approximately $2.3
billion. The Company projected its total remaining cost as of December 31, 1998
for completing the construction of the network to he approximately $400.0
millicn.

[B] NETWORK AND COMMUNICATIONS CAPACITY EXCHANGES

From time to time, the Company enters intc agreements to acquire long-term
telecommunications capacity rights from unrelated third parties in exchange for
long-term telecommunications capacity rights along segments of the network under
construction. The exchange agreements provide for liquidated damages to be
levied against the Company in the event the Company fails to deliver the

telecommunications capacity, in accordance with the agreed-upon timetables.
<PAGE>

[C] VENDOR AGREEMENTS

The Ccmpany has agreements with certain telecommunications inter-exchange
carriers and third party vendors that require the Company to maintain minimum
monthly and/or annual billings based on usage. The Company has historically met

all minimum billing reguirements and believes the minimum usage commitments will
continue to be met.

[D] LEASES BND COMMUNICATIQNS SERVICES COMMITMENTS

The Company leases certain terminal locations and office space under operating
lease agreements. The Company has easement agreements with railroads and public
transportation authorities. Future minimum payments under non-cancelable
operating leases and right-of-way agreements, together with the present value of
the net minimum payments as of December 31, 1998, were as follows:

Year ended December 31: (in millions) Operating Right-of-Way Total
8= - $ 91.5 § 12.5 § 104.0
2000 o e e e a e 79.9 5.4 B5.3
2 136.2 5.4 141.6
4.2 64.4 7.2 71.8
2003 L e e 56.0 5.4 61.4
Thereafter....... ... i 410.8 1¢0.0 510.8
838.8 135.9 974.7
Less amount representing interest - [(71.2) (71.2)
Total minimum payments................ $ 838.8 3 64.7 & 903.5

Amounts expensed in the years ended December 31, 1998, 1997 and 1996 related to
operating leases were approximately $22.7 million, $6.2 million and $5.0
million, respectively. The present value of net minimum payments of the
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right-of-way agreements is included in accrued expenses and other and in other
long-term liabilities.

[E] PACIFIC RIM CABLE CONSORTIUM COMMITMENT

The Company is participating in a consortium of communications companies that is
building a submarine cable system connecting the United States to Japan. In
connection with this transaction, the Company is committed to purchase
approximately $56.0 million of fiker optic cable and other network assets of the
13,125-route-mile, four-fiber pair cable system to the Pacific Rim. The total

remaining commitment through January 2001 was approximately $50.0 million as of
December 31, 1998.

{(F1 LEGAL MATTERS

The Company has been named as a defendant in various litigaticn matters,
Management intends to vigorously defend these outstanding claims. The Company
believes it has adequate accrued loss contingencies and that, although the
ultimate outcome of these claims cannot be ascertained at this time, current
pending or threatened litigation matters are not expected to have a material
adverse impact on the Company's results of operations or financial position.

NOTE 8 = BENEFIT PLANS
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(A] GROWTH SHARE PLAN

The Company has a Growth Share Plan {the "Plan") for certain of its employees
and directors. A "Growth Share* is a unit of wvalue based on the increase in
value of the Company over a specified measurement period. All Growth Share
grants have been made based on a beginning Company value that was greater than
or equal to the fair value of the Company at the grant date. The total number of
Growth Shares is set at 10 million and the maximum presently available for grant
under the Plan is 850,000. All participants, except those granted Growth Shares
under the October 1996 Plan, vested fully upon completion of the Company's I1IPO
and settlement was made with 2,591,532 common shares, net of amounts relating to
cax withholdings of approximately $21.9% millicm.

<PAGE >

Growth Shares granted under the October 1996 Plan vest at the rate of 20% for
each full year of service completed after the grant date subject to risk of
forfeiture and are to be settled with the Company's Common Stock. The future
compensation expense associated with the remaining shares has heen capped at
511.00 per share, or approximately $13.7 million, and is amortized as expense
over the remaining approximately three-year vesting period. At December 31,
1998, approximately $23.0 million is included in cther long-term liabilities
related teo outstanding Growth Shares. The Company does not presently intend to
make any additional Growth Share grants under this plan. Certain triggering
events, such as a change in contrcl of the Company, cause immediate vesting of
the remaining Growth Shares and wculd result in accelerated expense recognition
of all unamortized compensation. Participants receive their vested portion of
the increase in value of the Growth Shares upon a triggering event, which
includes the end eof a Growth Share performance cycle.

The Company estimated an increase in value of the Growth Shares during 1937 and
1996 and recorded approximately $73.5 million and 513.1 million of compensation
expense for this plan in the years ended December 31, 1997 and 1936,
respectively. In the year ended December 31, 1998, the Company recorded
approximately $9.3 million of expense for this plan. Had the Company accounted
for compensation under the Growth Share Plan pursuant to the fair value method
in SFAS No. 123, Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation, the amount of
compensation would not have been different from what has been reflected in the
accompanying consolidated financial statements.

The following table summarizes Growth Share grants, settlements, forfeitures and
Growth Shares ocutstanding:

Outstanding

Growth Shares

December 31, 1995 644,500
1996 grants 67,500
1996 settlements {436,600}
December 31, 1996 27%,400
19%7 grants 358, G50
1997 settlements {253,950)
December 31, 1997 . 379,500
1998 forfeitures (4,500)
1998 settlements {12,000}
Cecember 31, 1998 363,000

[B] 401(K) PLAN

The Company sponscrs defined contribution 401 (k} Plans (the "Plans") which
permit employees to make contributicns to the Plans on a pre-tax salary
reduction basis in accordance with the provisions of Section 401(k) of the
Internal Revenue Code. After one year of service, the Company matches a portion
of the employee's voluntary centributions. Company ceontributions te the 401 (k)
plans were $2.1 million and $0.9 million for the years ended December 31, 1938

and 1997, respectively, and was not material for the year ended December 31,
1996,
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NOTE 9 » STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
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[a}] CAPITAL STOCK

In January 1998, the Board of Directors declared a stock dividend cof one share
for every Share outstanding to stockholders of record as of February 2, 1998,
which was distributed on February 24, 1998. This dividend was accounted for as a
two-for-one stock split. All share and per share information included in the
consclidated financial statements and the notes hereto have been adjusted to
give retroactive effect to the change in capitalization,
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In June 1998 the shareholders approved a change in the Company's capital stock
to authorize 600 millicn shares of $.01 par value Common Stock {of which 2.7
million shares are reserved for issuance under the Company's 401(k}) Plan and the
former LCI 401 (k) plans, 1.2 million are reserved for issuance under employee
and non-employee divector stock option and incentive plans, 35.0 million shares
are reserved for issuance under the Equity Incentive Plan, 0.9 million shares
are reserved for issuance under the Growth Share Plan, and 8.6 million shares
are reserved for issuance upon exercise of warrants, as described bhelow, and
25.0 million shares of 5.01 par value Preferred Stock. On May 23, 1997, the
Board of Directers declared a stock dividend to the existing stockholder of
approximately 173.0 million shares of Commeon Stock, which was paid immediately
prior to the effectiveness of the registration statement on June 23, 1997. This
dividend was accounted for as a stock split. The Company completed the IPO of
approximately 31.1 million shares of Common Stock on June 27, 1997, raising net
proceeds of approximately $319.5 million.

Effective May 23, 1997, the Company sold te an affiliate of Anschutz for $2.3
million in cash, a warrant to acquire 8.6 million shares of Common Stock at an
exercise price of $14.00 per share, exercisable on May 23, 2000. The warrant is
not transferable. Stock issued upon exercise of the warrant will be subject to
restrictions on sale or transfer for two years after exercise. In connection
with the acquisition of Icon, the Company issued approximately ¢.3 million
warrants to acquire 0.3 million shares of Common Stock at an average exercise
price of £17.81 per share, exercisable in 2007. The warrants are not
transferable.

[B] COMMON STOCK CPTIONS

Effective June 23, 19%7, the Company adopted the Equity Incentive Plan, which
was amended and restated on June 1, 1998. This plan permits the grant of
non-qualified stock options, incentive stock options, stock appreciation xights,
restricted stock, stock units and other stock grants to key employees of the
Company and affiliated cempanies and key consultants to the Company and
affiliated companies who are responsible for the Company's growth and
profitability. A maximum of 35.0 million shares of Common Stock may be subiject
to awards under the Equity Incentive Plan.

The Company's Compensation Committee determines the exercise price for each
option; however, stock options must have an exercise price that is at least
equal to the fair market value of the Commen Stock on the date the stock option
is granted, subject to certain restrictions. Stock option awards generally vest
in equal increments over a five-year period, and awards granted under the Equity
Incentive Plan will immediately vest upen any change in control of the Company,
as defined, unless provided otherwise by the Compensation Committee at the time
of grant. Options granted in 1997 and 1998 have terms ranging from six to ten
years.,

Stock option transactions during 1997 and 19%8 were as follows:

Number of Weighted

Options average

(in thousands) exercise price

Outstanding January 1,1997 -- s --
Granted 131,958 $ 15.88
Exercised (12} 3 11.00
Qutstanding December 31,1997 13,946 s 15.89
Granted 13,139 s 33.69
Assumed 15,770 S 16.64
Exercised {11,657) $ 13.66
Cancelled {1,047) 5 26.59
Outstanding December 31,1598 30,151 s 24 05
Exercisable December 31,1997 1,340 8 11.00
Exercisable December 31,1398 7,741 S 17.43

In connection with the acquisitions of LCI and Icon the Company assumed the
outstanding options on the date of acguisition for each of the acquired
companies. Pursuant to the terms of the LCI stock option plans, the acquisition
of LCI by the Company triggered a change in control of LCI. As such, all of the
outstanding opticns vested immediately.
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For 1988, the weighted-average faiv value_of each option grant is estimated as I
of the date of grant to be $15.18, using the Black-Scholes option pricing model,
with the following weighted average assumptions: risk-free interest rate of

4.6%, no expected dividend yields, expected option lives of 5.5 years, and
expected volatility of 41.2%.

<PAGE>

For 1997, the weighted-average fair value of each option grant is estimated as
of the date of grant to be $7.9%4, using the Black-Scholes option pricing model,
with the following weighted average assumptions: risk-free interest rate of
5.8%, no expected dividend yields, expected option lives of 7.6 years, and
expected volatility of 31%.

40

The following table summarizes certain information about the Company's stock
options at December 31, 1998:

<TABLE>»
<CAPTION>

Opticons Outstanding Options Exercisable

Weighted
Average Weighted Weighted

Number Remaining  Average Number of Average

Options Contractual Exercise Options Exercise
Range of Exercise Cutstanding Life Price Exercisable Price
Prices

{In thousands} {in years) (in thousands)
<85> <C> <C> <C> <C> <C>
$0.88 - $5.91 521 3.1 § 3.93 521 3 3.93
$%.92 - $11.84 7,922 4.9 $10.75 2,463 $ 10.686
$11.85 - 517.75 1,348 7.9 $16.21 952 $ 16.44
$17.76 - $22 .87 3,326 8.2 $21.66 1,365 % 20.18
$23.68 - $29.59 4,605 8.7 $26.08 1,982 5 24.78
$29.60 - $35.51 8,692 8.9 $31.06 401 $ 30.06
$35.52 - $41.43 2,465 9.1 $37.34 42 $ 37.50
$41 .44 - 547.35 258 5.8 $43.21 15 $ 44.60
$47.36 - 5$50.06 1,014 10.0 $49.99 -- S 0.00
30,151 7.7 $524.05 7,741 17.43

</TABLE>

Compensation expense recognized for grants under the Equity Incentive Plan was
not material in 1998 and 1997. If compensation expense for the Equity Incentive
Plan had been determined using the fair value method described in SFAS No. 123,
the Company's net earnings (loss) and net earnings (loss) per share for 1998 and
1997 would have been reduced to the pro forma amounts shown in the following

table:
(in millions, except per share information) 1998 1987
Net earnings {loss)
As reported 5 (844.0) $ 14.5
Pro forma (BEGE.6) 0.9
Net earnings (loss) per share - basic:
As reported (3.02) 0.08
Pro forma {3.10) -
Net earnings (loss) per share - diluted:
As reported (3.02) 0.07
Pro forma (3.10) --

{C) EMPLOYEE STOCK PURCHASE PLAN

In October 1958, the Company instituted an Employee Stock Purchase Plan
{"ESPP"} . The Company is authorized te issue approximately 0.8 million shares of
Common Stock to eligible employees. Under the terms of the ESPP, eligible
employees may authorize payroll deductions of up to 15% of their base
compensation, as defined, to purchase Common Stock at a price of 85% of the fair
market wvalue of the Company's Common Stock on the last trading day of the menth
in which the Commen Stock is purchased.
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(D} ALLIANCE WITH MICROSOFT

In December 19953, the Company entered into a strategic alliance with Microsofrt.
Microsoft will license a breoad range of its software to the Company. In

addition, Microsoft purchased approximately 4.4 million shares of Qwest for
$200.0 miliion.
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Pursuant to the Common Stock Purchase Agreement, Microsoft has agreed not to
transfer the Common Stock it purchased for a pericd of two years except to
persons approved by the Company or to certain Microscft controlled corporations.
Further, unless approved by the Company's board of directors, {i) Microsoft is
prohibited from acquiring more than 3% of the Company's Common Stock and from
becoming 'a member (with third paxties}) of a group that owns more than 5% and;
{ii} Micresoft may not take certain actions with respect to acguisition
preposals or contested proxy solicitations until the earlier of (A) such time as
the Company's officers, directors and affiliates own less than 33% of the voting
power of the Company, (B) Microsoft otherwise disposes of the Common Stock, (C)
the parties terminate the business relationship or (D) December 14, 2003.
Pursuant to the terms of the Registration Rights Agreement, Microsoft has one
demand registration right from March 14, 1999 up to December 14, 2001 for all or
any of the shares of Common Stock purchased.

NOTE 10 > WEIGHTED AVERAGE SHARES OUTSTANDING

The weighted average number of shares used for computing basic and diluted loss
peY share for the years ended December 31, 1998 and 1996, was 279.1 million and
173.0 million, respectively. Because the Company had a net loss in 1998 and
1996, the effect of all options and warrants on loss per share was
anti-dilutive. For the year ended December 31, 1997, the weighted average number
of shares used for computing basic earnings per share was 1%0.5 million, and the
weighted average number of shares used for computing diluted earnings per share
was 194.1 million {including 3.5 million incremental common shares attributable
to dilutive securities related to warrants, options and growth shares).

The weighted average number of options to purchase common stock that was
excluded from the computation of diluted earnings per share because the exercisge
price of the option was greater than the average market price of the Common
Stock was 348,000 for 1998 and 800,000 for 1997.

NCTE 11 > BUSINESS SEGMENT INFORMATION

In 1598, the Company adopted SFAS No. 131, Disclosures About Segments of an
Enterprise and Related Informaticn, which requires the Company to report certain
information about its business segments. The information for 1997 and 1996 has
been restated to conform with the 1938
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presentation. The Company's two business segments are Communications Services
and Construction Services, each having a separate management team and
infrastructure, offering different products and sexvices, and utilizing
different marketing strategies to target different types of customers.
Communications Services provides multimedia communications services to retail
and wholesale customers. Construction Services constructs and installs fiber

optic systems for other communications entities, as well as for the Company's
ownl use,
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The accounting policies of the business segments are the same as those described
in Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies. The Company evaluates
the performance of its business segments based on their respective earnings
(loss) from operations, before other {income) expense and income taxes. The
following table presents summarized financial information related to the
business segments for the years ended December 31, 1998, 1997 and 1996:

<TABLE:=>
<CAFTION>

Year Ended December 231,
{in millions) 1998 1997 1996
Revenue:
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<G> <I> <C> <C>

Communications services.......... $ 1,554.3 $ 115.3 $ 91.8
Construction gervices.... 688.4 581.4 139.2
Total FeVenUe. ......ccoueureenn.- 5 2,242.7 $ 696.7 5 231.0

Earning (loss) from operations:

Communications services.......... (802.1) {105.8) (44.5)
Construction services............ 184.4 140.3 33.4
Depreciation and amortization -
Corporate. ........icvvuviumrnsnn {36.0} (11.0) (0.9)
Total earnings (loss)
from operations............... {753.7) 23.5 (12.0)
Unallocated other (income} expense:
Interest expense, net............ 97.3 18.8 .3
Other (income) expense, net...... (1,2} {18.9) (8.7)
Earnings (loss} before
income LaxXesS......connuvernen.. 5 (B49.8) $§ 23.6 $ (10.1)
Assets:
Communications services.......... $ 5,501.2 $ 201.3 $ 141.0
Construction services............ 729.6 437.7 106 .6
Corporate. .. .. ...t ianrnnn.s 1,436.8 755%.1 15.0
Total assets. . e iietntianiann. $ 8,067.8 51,398.1 5 262.6
Capital expenditures:
Communication services........... 3 1,382.2 5 337.7 5 53.86
Construction services............ 2.2 2.0 0.9
Corporate............ciiiiinrnnn, 28.8 6.1 2.6
Capital expenditures............ 5 1,413.2 5 345.8 5 57.1

The Company's areas of operations are principally in the United States and
Eurcpe, and the Company is develcping network assets in Mexico. No single
European country or geographic area is significant to the Company's consolidated
operations. Revenue and loss from operations from Eurcpean-country operations
were approximately $60.0 million and $27.7 millicn, respectively, in 19%%8. The
Company had no European operations in 1997.

During the yvears ended December 31, 1998, 19397 and 19%&, two or more customers,

in the aggregate, within the Construction Services segment accounted for 10% or
more of the Company's total revenue in cne or more periods, as follows:

Customer A Cugtomer B Cugstcmexr C
1998 L e, 1% 7% 8%
1997 L e, 6% 11% 37%
1996 L. e e 32% 26% --

NQTE 12 > SELECTED CONSOLIDATED QUARTERLY
FINANCIAL DATA.

(In Millicons, Except Per Share Information - Unaudited)

<PAGE>
1598
First Second Third Fourth
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter
Revenue $ 177.1 $ 393.7 $ 806.8 ° $ 865.1
Gross Profit 48.9 132.0 307.0 346.2
Earnings (loss)
from operations (3.5) (820 .4} 37.7 32.5
Net loss § [(6.6) 5(808.9) 5 (6.9) § (21.6)
Net loss per
share - basic $ {0.03) S {3.34) § (0.02) $ (0.06}
Net loss per
share - diluted $ (0.03) $ (3.34) § (0.02) $ (0.06)
19397
First Second Third Fourth
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter
Revenue s 72,7 5228.7 $ 188.9%9 $206.4
Gress profit 16.3 65.7 54.5 65.9

Earnings (loss)
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from operations (12.7} {7.2) 1%.9 23 .4
Net earnings (loss) $ (4.8) $ (5.86) $ 12.8 $ 12.3
Net earnings (loss) per

share - basic $ (0.03) 5(0.03) $ D.08 $ 0.06
Net earnings (loss) per

share - diluted $  (0.03}) $(0.03) 5 0.06 5 0.06

In connection with the acquisitions of LCI and EUnet in the second quarter of
1998 and the acquisition of Icon in the fourth quarter of 1998, the Company
expensed $750.0 million and $10.0 million, respectively, for in-process R&D
projects.
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<PRGE>

MARKET FOR THE REGISTRANT'S COMMON STQCK
AND RELATED SHAREHOLDER MATTERS

[A] The Company's Common Stock 1s listed on the Nasdagq National Market under the
trading symbol "QWST." as of March 5, 1999, there were approximately 350 million
shares of Common Stock issued and outstanding held by 4,213 stockholders of
record.

The following table sets farth, for the periods indicated, the high and low
sales prices per share of Common Stock as reported on the Nasdag National Market
{as adjusted to reflect the two-for-cne stock split effected on February 24,
1598 as a dividend):

High Low
Fiscal 1997:
First QUaTEBY ... .ver i vinr v rinnnsas W/h N/A
Second QUATLEY . . ...ttt i a 5 15.0625 s 13.1875
Third Quarter. . .......coivrvuenenan 5 26.5000 S 13.6250
Fourth Quarter..........ciirivnnn 5 34.4375 5 22.9375
High Low

First Quarter...........c.oueouvinan. s 41.0625 $ 29.6250
Second Quarter. ....... ... iiiianann 5 40.0625 3 27.8750
Third Quarter.. .. ......veeurvuniannn 3 47.5000 $ 22.0000
Fourth Quarter............c.cviuun-.. s 51.3125 S 26 .7500
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The Company completed its initial public offering on June 27,1997. The
Registrant has not paid cash dividends on its Common Stock since becoming a
public company and does not anticipate paying cash dividends in the foreseeable
future. The terms of the Indentures governing its outstanding notes restrict the
Company's ability to pay dividends. Any payment of future dividends will be at
the discretion of the Company's Board of Directors and will depend upon, among
othtier things, the Company's earnings, operations, capital requirements, level of
indebtedness, financial condition, contractual restrictions and other relevant
factors. (See "Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and
Results of Operaticns."}

On December 14, 1998, the Company and Microsoft Corpoeration, a Washington
corporation ("Microsoft"}, announced that they had agreed to enter into a
business relationship to offer data and Internet services. In addition,
Microsoft purchased from the Company approximately 4.4 million shares of the
Company's common Stock, at a price of $45.00 per share, for an aggregate
purchase price of $200.0 million.

Pursuant to the Common $tock Purchase Agreement, Microscft has agreed not to
transfer the shares for a pericd of two years except to persons approved by the
Company or to certain Microsoft controlled corporations. Further, unless
approved by the Company's board of directors, (i} Microsoft is prohibited from
acquiring more than 5% of the Company's common stock and from becoming a member
{with third parties) of a group that owns more than 5% and {ii) Microsoft may
not take certain actions with respect to acquisition proposals or contested
proxy solicitations until the earlier of (A) such time as the Company's
cofficers, directors and affiliates own less than 32% of the voting power of the
Company, (B) Microsoft otherwise disposes of the shares, (C) the parties
terminate the business relationship or (D) December 14, 2003. Pursuant to the
terms of the Registration Rights Agreement, Microscoft has one demand
registration right at any time from March 14, 1959 up to December 14, 2001 for
all or any of the shares of Common Stock purchased.

[B] The Company has used approximately $274.6 million of the $319.5 million net
proceeds from its initial public offering for construction of its fiber optic
telecommunications network and to redeem a total of $87.5 million in principal
amount of its 107/B% Notes due 2007. The remaining net proceeds are temporarily
invested in certain short-term investment grade securities.
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EXHIBIT 23

Consent of Independent Auditors

The Board of Directors
Qwest Communications International Inc.:

We consent to incorporation by reference in the Registration Statements on Form
S-8 (No. 333-47349, No. 333-50061, No. 333-%56323, No. 333-60133, No. 333-61725,
No. 3313-65145 and Mo. 333-68267), and the Registration Statement on Form S-3
(No. 333-58617), of Qwest Communications Internaticnal Inc. of our report dated
February 2, 1999, relating to the consolidated balance sheets of Quest
Communications International Inc. and subsidiaries as of December 31, 1958 and
1997 and the related consclidated statements of operations, stockholders'
equity, and cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended
December 31, 1998, and our report dated February 2, 1999, pertaining to the
related consolidated financial statement schedule, which reports appear in the
December 31, 1998 annual report on Form 10-K of Qwest Communications
International Inc.

KPMG LLP

Denver, Colorado
March 19, 199%

</TEXT>
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<TYPE>EX-27

<SEQUENCE=10

<DESCRIPTION>FIMANCIAL DATA SCHEDULE
<TEXT>

<TABLE> <S> <C»>
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<ARTICLE> 5

<LEGEND>

THIS SCHEEDULE CONTAINS SUMMARY FINANCIAL INFCRMATION EXTRACTED FROM *THE
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1%%8 AND CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF
OPERATIONS FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1998 INCLUDED IN THE COMPANY'S FORM

10-K, AND IS QUALIFIED IN ITS ENTIRETY BY REFERENCE TO SUCH FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS.

</LEGEND>
<MULT:iPLIER> 1,000,600

«<5> «Cx>

<PERIOD-TYPE> YEAR

<FISCAL-YEAR-END> DEC-31-1998
<PERIOD-START> JAN-01-1998
<PERIOD-END=> DEC-31-1998
<CASH> 463
<SECURITIES> 0
<RECEIVRELES: €47
<ALLOWANCES> 56
<INVENTORY > 0
<CURRENT-ASSETS> 1,439
<PP&E> 2,810
<DEPRECIATION: 155
<TOTAL-ASSETS> 8,068
<CURRENT~LIABILITIES> 1,238
<BONDS> 2,280
<PREFERRED-MANDATORY > a
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<COMMON >
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<CG5>

<TOTAL-COSTS >
<OTHER -EXPENSES>
<LOSS-PROVISION»
<INTEREST-EXPENSE>
<INCOME- PRETAX >
<INCOME-TAX>
<INCOME-CONTINUING>
<DISCONTINUED>
<EXTRAORDINARY >
<CHANGES >
<NET-INCOME>
<EPS-PRIMARY>
<EPS-DILUTED>
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